
 

 

 
Visit the Township's Web Site www.twp.ferguson.pa.us  and sign up for Notify Me! to receive email notices about Township 
Information. 

FERGUSON TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION 
Regular Meeting Agenda 

Monday, April 11, 2022, 6:00 PM 
 

Hybrid Meeting 

 

REMOTE PARTICIPANTS: 

Join Zoom Meeting: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83268113138 
Meeting ID:  832 6811 3138 
Zoom Access Instructions 

IN-PERSON PARTICIPANTS: 

Ferguson Township Municipal 
Building 
Main Meeting Room 
3147 Research Drive 
State College, PA 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

 

II. CITIZENS INPUT  

 

III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 

1. March 28, 2022 Regular Meeting Minutes 

 

IV. OLD BUSINESS    
None. 

 

V. NEW BUSINESS 

 

1. Application for Conditional Use – Flag Lot 

Included in the agenda is an Application for a Conditional Use, submitted on December 17, 

2021, by Penn Terra Engineering Inc. on behalf of their client, Farmstead Developer, LLC, for a 

proposed flag lot to be created for Lot 1 (103 Farmstead Lane—0.632 acres or 27,530 square 

feet) as depicted in Exhibit #2.  

 

Flag lots are a conditional use in R1 zoning districts. A conditional use is a permitted use that 

is subject to additional zoning requirements that applicants must meet as part of the 

conditional use process and a necessary step in the process for subdividing a flag lot. 

 

The conditional use provisions require the Board of Supervisors to hold a public hearing on 

the application within 60 days of receiving the application and decide if the request is in 

accordance with the standards and criteria provided in §27-732 of the Township’s Zoning 

Ordinance. 

 

Included in the agenda is the Township’s series of facts for the conditional use hearing. Staff 

has reviewed the conditional use proposal for compliance with §27-732 and is recommending 

approval. 

 

http://www.twp.ferguson.pa.us/
http://www.constantcontact.com/index.jsp
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83268113
https://www.twp.ferguson.pa.us/administration/pages/zoom-instructions


Staff’s Recommendation: The proposal meets the conditional use criterion provided in §27-732 

and is recommending approval. 

 

Recommended Motion: Move that the Planning Commission make a recommendation to 

the Board of Supervisors to approve the Application for a Conditional Use of the creation a 

Flag Lot in the Farmstead Subdivision Plan. 

 

 

2. Application for Consideration of a Modification/Waiver-Farmstead View 

 

Included in the agenda is an Application for a Modification/Waiver submitted by Farmstead 

Developer, LLC from Chapter 22-515.D.2 – Tree Preservation and Protection. A tree 

preservation, remediation plan and a tree protection plan have been prepared and submitted 

as part of the subdivision review process. The plans show the preservation and protection of 

17.3% of the existing tree canopy and remediation for the remaining 2.7%. The remediation 

proposes the installation of seven new trees in the proposed residential lots. When planted, 

these trees will meet the required 20% of coverage.  

 

Tree Commission has reviewed the Farmstead Subdivision Plan and has recommended the 

Red Pine be preserved to meet the 20% existing tree canopy requirement. 

 

Staff’s Recommendation: That the application for modification/waiver from §22-515.D.2. be 

denied. 

 

Recommended Motion: Move that the Planning Commission make a recommendation to 

the Board of Supervisors to deny the application for modification/waiver from 

§22-515.D.2. 

 

 

3. Centre Animal Veterinarian Hospital – Preliminary Land Development Plan 

Tussey Tracks, LLC, owner of Centre Animal Veterinary Hospital, located at 1518 West 

College Avenue is proposing a 620 square foot addition to their existing 5,551 square foot 

building. The owner recently acquired the parcel to the east and consolidated the two lots to 

create a 0.937 acre lot. This allows the parking lot to be expanded and reconfigured for 

better flow. This plan is in the Terraced Streetscape (TS) Zoning District. 

 

At the April 5, 2022, Board of Supervisors regular meeting, the Board granted the 

modification/waiver request from §22-5A09—Streetscape Design Standards. 

 

Staff Recommendation: Staff has reviewed the plan and is recommending approval 

pending outstanding comments included in the agenda.  

  

Recommended Motion: Move that the Planning Commission recommend to the 

Board of Supervisors approval of the Tussey Tracks – Centre Animal Hospital 

Preliminary Land Development Plan pending outstanding staff comments. 



 

4. Application for Consideration of a Modification/Waiver—Nittany Dental 

Included in the agenda is an Application for a Modification/Waiver submitted by Nittany 

Dental Associates from Chapter 22-301—General. The applicant recently acquired the vacant 

office space formerly used by First National Bank, located at 2591 Park Center Boulevard 

(TP—24-465-001-0000). The applicant is proposing to convert the three existing covered 

drive-thru lanes (1,243 square feet) into an enclosed space and enlarging that space by an 

additional 360 square feet. The final square footage would increase from 5,124 square feet to 

6,727 square feet. This is a 31% increase in building square footage. The applicant would need 

6 additional parking spaces for the addition equaling 27 total parking spaces and the existing 

parking on site includes 44 spaces. 

 

The applicant is requesting to have their plan processed as a Minor Alteration Plan. Chapter 

§22-306.2.B outlines the critera for a plan to be considered as a Minor Alteration Plan. 

Included in the agenda is Chapter §22-306.2 and the applicant’s justification for their request. 

 

Staff has reviewed the Application for Consideration of a Modification/Waiver for the 

proposed Nittany Dental Office and is recommending the plan to be reviewed as a Minor 

Land Development Plan. Criteria for a Minor Land Development (§22.306.3—as amended by 

Ord. 1067, 3/15/22) is included in the Planning Commission’s agenda. 

 

Staff’s Recommendation: That the application for modification/waiver from §22-301—

General be denied.  

 

Recommended Motion: Move that the Planning Commission recommend to the Board of 

Supervisors denial of the Application for Consideration for a Modification/Waiver for 

Nittany Dental Offices from §22.301—General. 

 

VI. COMMUNICATIONS TO THE COMMISSION 

VII. OFFICIAL REPORTS AND CORRESPONDENCE 

1. Board of Supervisors Report 

2. CRPC Report 

3. Land Development Plans 

a. Farmstead View Subdivision – Staff’s 4th review 

b. CVIM – 2026 Sandy Dr – Awaiting Response to second review 

c. Peace Center and Cemetary – Awaiting Response to first review 

d. Orchard Square Final LDP – Awaiting Signatures (BOS Approved 4/5) 

e. Centre Animal Hospital – PC Review 4/11 

f. Fusion Japanese Steakhouse – Awaiting Response to first review 

g. Imbt Subdivision - Awaiting Response to first review 

h. West College Avenue Vertical Mixed-Use Development – Awaitng Response to first 
review.  

 

4. Staff Updates 

VIII. ADJOURNMENT 

 



 
FERGUSON TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
MONDAY, MARCH 28, 2022 

6:00 PM 
 
ATTENDANCE 
The Planning Commission held its second meeting of the month on Monday, March 28, 2022, as 
a hybrid meeting.  In attendance: 
 
Commission: Staff: 
Jeremie Thompson – Chair  Jenna Wargo - Planning & Zoning Director  
Rob Crassweller - Secretary 
Bill Keough 
Lewis Steinberg - Alternate 
Dr. Ellen Taricani 
Ralph Wheland 
Qian Zhang - Alternate 
 

Kristina Bassett - Community Planner 
Jeff Ressler - Zoning Administrator 
 

Others in attendance:  Rhonda Demchak, Recording Secretary; Chris Schubert, Esquire; Wes 
Glebe, Ferguson Township Resident; Cristine Bailey, Ferguson Township Resident; Mark 
Kunkle, Ferguson Township Resident; Casey Hannings, Ferguson Township Resident; Debra 
Smart, Centre Animal Veterinary Hospital; Todd Smith, ELA Group; Jim Maund, Ferguson 
Township Resident; Halie Kines, CDT 
 
I. CALL TO ORDER 

 
Mr. Thompson noted that they are testing new equipment to be able to do hybrid meetings 
in the future. 
 
Mr. Thompson noted that the Planning Commission meeting had been advertised in 
accordance with the PA Sunshine Act as a hybrid meeting with space available in the 
Township main meeting room for any public members to participant.  Persons attending 
and wanted to participate were asked to enter their name, municipality, and topic by 
utilizing the Q&A bubble at the bottom of the screen.  The chat feature is no longer 
available on zoom.  
 
Ms. Wargo took roll call, and the Planning Commission had a quorum. 
 
Mr. Thompson called the Ferguson Township Planning Commission’s regular meeting to 
order on Monday, March 28, 2022, at 6:00 p.m.      

 
II. CITIZEN INPUT 

 
There were none.  
 

III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Dr. Taricani moved that the Planning Commission approve the March 14, 2022, Regular 
Meeting Minutes.  Mr. Keough seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously.   
 

IV. OLD BUSINESS 
 

1. Wireless Communication Towers/Act 50 Ordinance 
 
Mr. Wargo reported that provided in the agenda is a draft amendment to §27-710—
Wireless Communication Facilities proposed by staff along with revised District 

Ferguson Township Planning Commission Meeting 
April 11, 2022

4



Ferguson Township Planning Commission 
Monday, March 28, 2022 
Page 2 

quickviews. The amendments included in the agenda are based on research and 
peer review of other Pennsylvania Municipalities. Staff has identified additional 
sections that will need to be amended, §22-5B01—Design Standards, §27-1102—
Definitions, and District Quicks for the RA, AS, RR, C, FG, I and IRD zoning 
districts. The blue amendments refer to the request from AT&T and the green 
amendments refer to the Act 50 amendments. Staff is prepared to discuss the 
draft. 
 
Mr. Keough asked if the purpose of the provision on page 12 is to permit an 
increase in the height of one tower to reduce the need for additional towers is 
based on science.  Ms. Wargo answered yes, and if the applicant can prove that if 
increasing the height of their proposed tower can eliminate the need for another 
tower, it can be permitted. 
 
Mr. Keough stated that he is glad that the legislation was included in the ordinance 
that started on page 28 because it emphasizes the use of existing structures. Mr. 
Keough thanked the staff for including.   
 
Mr. Crassweller questioned under the fence/screen section on page 16 if the 
barbed arm slant at a 45-degree angle is to be outward.  Ms. Wargo stated that it 
is a safe assumption that it will be outward.  Mr. Ressler concurred that it should 
be outward.  As a former lawyer, Mr. Steinburg stated that he doesn’t like to make 
assumptions, and suggested adding outward to the ordinance.  Ms. Wargo will add 
outward to the ordinance.   
 
Mr. Keough reported that he drove out to the proposed site and suggested that 
when the development plan is submitted that the applicant would address the 
patch of woods because it is messy.  Mr. Schubert stated that it is the owner’s 
responsibility but will pass along because they are only the tenant of the property.  
Mr. Keough stated he didn’t realize they were just the tenants.  
 
Mr. Wes Glebe, Ferguson Township Resident, expressed confusion regarding the 
height of the tower.  He attended a presentation from AT&T and was told  that high 
ground is not necessary sought out.  Mr. Schubert doesn’t recall saying that and 
typically higher ground is better.    
 
Mr. Keough moved that the Planning Commission provide the draft to the Board 
of Supervisors as a a recommend ordinance amendment to §27-710, §22-5B01 
and district quicks for the RA, AS, RR, C, FG, I and IRD zoning districts.  Mr. 
Crassweller seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 
Mr. Schubert thanked the Planning Commission and staff for all their time and 
patience working through the issues and noted it was productive.   
 

V. NEW BUSINESS 
 

1. Application for a Modification/Waiver – Centre Animal Veterinarian Hospital 
 
Ms. Bassett reported Tussey Tracks, LLC, owner of Centre Animal Veterinary 
Hospital, has requested a modification/waiver from Section 22-5A09 –Streetscape 
Design Standards. Located at 1518 West College Avenue, this plan is located in 
the Terraced Streetscape Zoning District. Section 22-5A09 of the Ferguson 
Township Code of Ordinances requires a specific set of design standards for the 
streetscape. 
 

Ferguson Township Planning Commission Meeting 
April 11, 2022

5



Ferguson Township Planning Commission 
Monday, March 28, 2022 
Page 3 

Design Standards:  
 

 12 foot sidewalks, scored or stamped, to ADA standards  
 2-foot paver accent  
 4’x24’ planter bed with a minimum of one street tree  
 Streetlights at pedestrian-scale, period-lighting on decorative poles that 

incorporate hardware for banners/planters  
 “Site Furnishings”:  benches, trash and recycling, bike racks, bus shelters 

and free standing planters  
 
Streets perpendicular to West College shall provide for similar treatments but at a 
smaller scale.  
 
Since the Terraced Streetscape Zoning District Standards will be reexamined in 
the upcoming zoning rewrite, staff is recommending approval of the request. 
 
Mr. Wheland asked if the modification is to eliminate all the design standards.  Ms. 
Bassett stated they are requesting a waiver from the design standards.   
 
Ms. Bassett reported that the hospital is existing, and they are just proposing an 
addition.   
 
Dr. Taricani expressed concerns with the streetlight and asked how much lighting 
it would be.  Ms. Wargo reported that the waiver for the application would be 
specially waiving the requirement to provide ornamental streetlights.  Dr. Taricani 
stated that it would be annoying to have the lights on all the time and could 
potentially invite unwanted people to gather.  Ms. Bassett indicated it is possibly 
PennDot regulations since West College Avenue is a state road.  Ms. Debra Smart, 
Owner, noted that there is lighting that comes from the building that illuminates the 
parking lot and the sidewalks around the building.  The sign is also illuminated 
when it is dark so that it can be read.  The bank across from the hospital also has 
lights that keeps the parking lot lite, and they are on all night but low to the ground 
so that neighboring properties are not affected.  Mr. Ressler reported that the 
Township has a lighting ordinance that states it is to shine down and not out.   
 
Mr. Keough stated he is in favor of granting the modification but trying to 
understand the impact of the modification due to the TSD Zone being reviewed.  
Mr. Keough asked that if the waiver was granted could the Township revisit the 
stretch along College Avenue to maintain the continuity of pedestrian walkway that 
the rest of the district may have in the future but does not exist now because the 
waiver was granted. Ms. Wargo noted that the owners would need to submit 
another subdivision or a land development plan to require the design guidelines.  
 
Todd Smith, ELA Group, stated that there are sidewalks on Owens Drive and West 
College Avenue along the front of the property and will remain in place.  Ms. Wargo 
shared that she feels comfortable because the sidewalks are in place as well as 
the bike rack parking. 
 
Mr. Steinberg stated that it is not uncommon when an ordinance changes that 
those who have developed based upon the ordinance at the time, which would 
include waivers being granted or at that point becoming nonconforming.  Mr. 
Steinberg stated that nothing can be done.  
 
Mr. Keough concurred with Mr. Steinberg’s statement but wants the Planning 

Ferguson Township Planning Commission Meeting 
April 11, 2022

6



Ferguson Township Planning Commission 
Monday, March 28, 2022 
Page 4 

Commission to recognize that granting the waiver will not limit it to just this 
timeframe.   Mr. Keough noted that if the zone would change the modification will 
remain with the land until there is a new land development plan that would come 
forward 
 
Mr. Crassweller moved that the Planning Commission recommend to the Board 
of Supervisors approval of the Application for Consideration of a Modification and 
Waiver for Section 22-5A09 for the Tussey Tracks – Centre Animal Land 
Development Plan.   Dr. Taricani seconded the motion.  The motion passed 
unanimously. 
 

VI. COMMUNICATIONS TO THE COMMISSION 
 

Mr. Thompson reported that he received an email of support from John Matthews 
with regards to saving the tree on Farm Stead Lane.   
 
Mr. Thompson received a communication from Wes Glebe and Cristine Bailey 
about plan reviews and upcoming projects on the West College Corridor. 
 
Dr. Taricani reported that by the new development on West College Avenue there 
is a curve and the road turns into two lanes, there are vehicles bolting down that 
short street.  Dr. Taricani has experienced this many times and expressed that it 
is a dangerous curve.  Ms. Wargo will send the Borough Dr. Taricani’s concerns 
because it is their road.  Mr. Glebe reported that he has watched traffic in that area 
and noted that there would be no problem if people went the speed limit of 25 
MPH.   
 
Mr. Thompson reported that he and his fiancé will be moving on May 1st within 
Ferguson Township.    

 
VII. OFFICIAL REPORTS AND CORRESPONDENCES 

 
A. Board of Supervisors 

 
Ms. Wargo noted that the Board met on March 15TH and reported that two new police 
officers were hired.  They are Brian Green and Cherese Green and they are brother 
and sister.  Public Hearing on Zoning and Subdivision & Land Development 
Amendments were adopted and approved the modification/waiver – Rogan/264 
Sycamore Drive Land Development Plan Lighting.  At the next Board of Supervisors 
meeting, the Orchard Square Land Development Plan will be on the agenda and 
perhaps the consultant contract.  Also, the Centre Animal Hospital application 
modification/waiver will be on the agenda on April 5th and the MP Machinery.   

 
B. CRPC Meeting 

 
Dr. Taricani reported they will be meeting next week and will have a report at the 
next meeting.  

 
C. Land Development Plans 

 
Ms. Bassett noted that staff has been busy reviewing plans that were returned.  Ms. 
Bassett reviewed the following: 
 
 a.  Farmstead View Subdivision – Awaiting Response to third review 
 b.  CVIM – 2026 Sandy Dr – Awaiting Response to second review  

Ferguson Township Planning Commission Meeting 
April 11, 2022

7



Ferguson Township Planning Commission 
Monday, March 28, 2022 
Page 5 

 c.  Peace Center and Cemetery – Awaiting Response to first review  
 d.  Orchard Square Final LDP – Awaiting Board Approval (4/5)  
 e.  Centre Animal Hospital – 3rd staff review started 3/24 
 f.  Fusion Japanese Steakhouse – Awaiting Response to first review  
 g. Imbt Subdivision - Awaiting Response to first review  
 h. West College Avenue Vertical Mixed-Use Development – Under Staff first review 
 
Mr. Keough asked where the Fusion Japanese Steakhouse is located.  Ms. Bassett 
reported it is the old TGIF building.   
 
Mr. Keough also sits on the Parks & Rec. Authority and  stated that he was informed 
that the Whitehall Road Regional Park changes that were made by the General 
Forum are under a review at the Township level.   Mr. Keough asked for an update.  
Ms. Wargo reported that herself, Jeff Ressler, and Ron Seybert met with Lou, Pam, 
and Eric to review the amendments.  They are trying to figure out if the changes are 
significant because there are elevation changes on the playing fields. The increase 
in height on the fields could have some impact with the stormwater.  Mr. Keough 
stated that the timing is critical due to contracts.  Ms. Wargo received a timeline 
from Parks & Rec. but just received the notification of changes last week.  Parks & 
Rec. engineers are to provide Ron Seybert  with the changes. 
 
Jim Maund, Ferguson Township Resident, who would like to save the tree on Farm 
Stead Lane noted that the developer is his neighbor.  Mr. Maund asked if the 
developer requested a modification/waiver to cut the tree down.   Ms. Wargo 
reported that the developer’s engineer is doing an assessment on the existing tree 
canopy on site and noted that there are a few walnut trees on site.  If they can 
preserve the walnut trees, they might be able to meet the 20% requirement of the 
Township’s ordinance and would be permitted to cut down the tree in question.     
 

D. Staff Updates 
 
Ms. Wargo reported that the new staff assistant started last week, Liza Ruhf. 
 
Mr. Keough welcomed Hailey, Casey, and Scott to the Planning Commission. 

 
VIII. Adjournment  

 
Mr. Wheland made a motion to adjourn the March 28, 2022, Planning Commission 
meeting at 7:10 p.m.  The motion passed unanimously.   

 
Respectfully Submitted, 

 
 
                                                               

Rob Crassweller, Secretary 
For the Planning Commission 

Ferguson Township Planning Commission Meeting 
April 11, 2022

8



REQUEST FOR CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT 
FOR FLAG LOT: 

FARMSTEAD DEVELOPER, LLC 
Hearing Date: April 19, 2022 

This document is a series of facts related to the conditional use application for Farmstead Developer, LLC 
presented on behalf of the Township’s Planning & Zoning Department, and entered as 

Exhibit #1 for this Conditional Use Hearing. 

1. The subject of this hearing is Farmstead Developer, LLC, located at 139 Farmstead Lane (24-022-
,306-,0000-).

2. The subject property is located within the Single Family Residential (R1) Zoning District.
3. Exhibit #2 is the subdivision plan the applicant submitted for a seven-lot subdivision on July 30,

2022.
4. On December 17, 2021, Penn Terra Inc. submitted, on behalf of their client, Farmstead Developer,

LLC, a Conditional Use Application for a proposed flag lot to be created for Lot 1 (103 Farmstead
Lane—0.632 acres or 27,530 square feet) as depicted in Exhibit #2.

5. Exhibit #3 is the extension letter provided to the Planning & Zoning Department on January 11,
2022, waiving the 60-day public hearing requirement for the Conditional Use Hearing.

6. A conditional use is a land use that is permitted in a specified zoning district, and one that is
subject to additional zoning requirements that applicants must meet as part of the conditional
use process. Approval of a conditional use permit does not equate to zoning permit approval and
it is a necessary step in the process for subdividing a flag lot.

7. The conditional use provisions require the Board of Supervisors to hold a public hearing on the
application within 60 days of receiving the application and decide if the request is in accordance
with the express standards and criteria provided in §27-732 of the Township’s Zoning Ordinance.

8. The Board of Supervisors has 45 days following the hearing to render a decision.
9. Reasonable conditions and safeguards, other than those related to off-site transportation

improvements, in addition to those expressed in the zoning ordinance, can be attached to the
conditional use permit as the Board may deem necessary for the health, safety, and welfare of the
municipality. The conditions must be reasonably related to a valid public interest established in
the record of the application.

10. Exhibit #4 is an aerial view of the property using Ferguson Township’s GIS Software with the
subject property highlighted in red.

11. Exhibit #5 is §27-732 of the Township’s Zoning Ordinance. This section provides the criteria
applicants must meet in order to obtain conditional use approval.

12. In addition to staff review, conditional use applicants are required to present proposals to the
Township’s Planning Commission.

13. Township Staff have reviewed the conditional use proposal for compliance with §27-732. The
following is a review of how the project meets, does not meet, or is working towards meeting the
conditional use criteria.

Ferguson Township Planning Commission Meeting 
April 11, 2022

9



§27-732. FLAG LOTS AS A CONDITIONAL USE 
1. In addition to the district regulations specified, in the RA, RR, R1, R2, and R3 Districts, lot 

requirements and yard setback requirements different from those set forth in the appropriate 
subsection shall be allowed as a conditional use by the Board of Supervisors after receiving 
recommendations from the Planning Commission if the following standards and criteria are 
met: 

A. A lot which is possibly subject to further subdivision under the ordinances or 
resolutions of the Township of Ferguson as they then currently exist need not meet 
the minimum lot width requirements at the street line as set forth in this chapter, so 
long as the lot shall be a minimum of 60 feet wide at the street line and shall be no 
less that 60 feet wide at all points from the street line to the point at which the lot 
meets the minimum width requirements. Meets criterion 

B. A lot which is not possibly subject to further subdivision under the ordinances or 
resolutions of the Township of Ferguson as they currently exist need not meet the 
minimum lot width requirements at the street line as set forth in this chapter, so long 
as the lot shall be a minimum of 15 feet wide at the street line and shall be no less 
than 15 feet wide at all points from the street line to the point at which the lot meets 
the minimum width requirements. Not applicable 

C. In determining the minimum size of a lot and maximum coverage of a lot, only that 
portion of the lot described pursuant to §27-732, Subsection 1E, below, shall be 
considered in making such calculations. In determining maximum impervious 
coverage of a lot, the lot area shall be considered in making such calculations. Meets 
criterion. 

D. In determining the location of front yard setback requirements, the front yard setback 
shall be calculated in reference to the lot described pursuant to §27-732, Subsection 
1E, below. Meets criterion. 

E. Pot Handle. 
i. If there is a discernable pot handle (the extension of the side lines of the lot 

intersect within the lot or on a line of the lot), only that portion of the lot 
within the intersecting lines shall be considered for purposes of §27-732, 
Subsection 1A though D. Meets criterion. 

ii. If there is not a discernable pot handle, only that portion of the lot which is to 
the rear of the line parallel to the front line (or parallel to the tangent at the 
midpoint of a curved front line) where the lot first reaches the lot minimum 
width requirements as set forth in the lot requirements of this chapter shall 
be considered for §27-732, Subsection 1A through D. Does not apply. 

F. In granting a conditional use for a flag lot, the Board of Supervisors shall take into 
consideration whether some or all of the following goals will be reached: 

i. Creation of the flag lot will eliminate access from the lot to an arterial or 
collector street. Creation of the flag lot will not eliminate access from 
Farmstead Lane. 

ii. Creation of the flag lot will make better use of an irregularly shaped property. 
This flag lot will make better use of this property once subdivided. 

Ferguson Township Planning Commission Meeting 
April 11, 2022

10



iii. Creation of the flag lot is consistent with a design and layout creating the 
minimum number of flag lots in the subdivision, taking in account §27-732, 
Subsection 1.F(1) and (2). Meets criterion. 

iv. Creation of the flag lot will reduce the loss of tillable acreage associated with 
a farm parcel that has no additional subdivision potential. Not applicable. 

14. Staff’s conclusion is that the proposal meets the conditional use criterion provided in §27-
732. Therefore, approval of the conditional use permit is recommended. 

Ferguson Township Planning Commission Meeting 
April 11, 2022

11



EXHIBIT #2
Ferguson Township Planning Commission Meeting 

April 11, 2022

12

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Fence Encroachment

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Fence  Encroachment

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Fence  Encroachment

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Landscape  Bed Encroachment

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Basketball Court

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Paved Parking Lot

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Inlet TG-1221.79 Inv. 15" - 1218.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-22-202 N/F Lands Of  William J. & Marcelina V. Rothwell RB 834/PG 1044

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-22-204 N/F Lands Of  Herbert A. Mckinstry RB 2076/PG 559

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Homestead Park 24-22-306A N/F Lands Of  Ferguson Twp Supervisors  RB 404/PG 388

AutoCAD SHX Text
F A R M S T E A D   L A N E

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' R-O-W    24' PAVED CARTWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing  Homestead Park Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
H A R V E S T   

AutoCAD SHX Text
MrC

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaC

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaC

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaC

AutoCAD SHX Text
MrC

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaC

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB

AutoCAD SHX Text
WyA

AutoCAD SHX Text
WyA

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Inlet TG-1216.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
27,553 SF 0.632 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
 21,155 SF 0.486 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
18,889 SF 0.434 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12,373 SF 0.284 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25,280 SF 0.580 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP# 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP# 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP# 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP# 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
12,770 SF 0.293 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 7 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/8" Rebar Found

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" Rebar Found

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" Rebar Found

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/8" Rebar Found

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP# 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
14,268 SF 0.328 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' ACCESS & UTILITY R-O-W    

AutoCAD SHX Text
C I R C L E   

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" D.I.P

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DETENTION  BASIN WITH CONSTRUCTED  FILTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED INFILTRATION BASIN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Inlet TG-1203.51 Inv. 52" CMP - 1195.44 Inv. 52" CMP - 1195.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Outlet Structure TG-1203.79 Inv. 15" CMP - 1198.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELOCATED  STREET SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STREET  TREE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED  STREET TREE  (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED MAILBOX &  PEDESTAL PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 5' CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED  SANITARY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED  FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE AND REINSTALL ~60 LF  OF 8" WATER SERVICE TO DIP THE  WATERLINE UNDER THE PROPOSED STORMWATER DRAIN LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. 61"x84" CMP ARCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELOCATED NO  PARKING SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR TO TEST PIT EXISTING  WATERLINE AND ADJUST WATERLINE AS NEEDED FOR STORMWATER  INSTALLATION, AND CLEARANCE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
103 FARMSTEAD LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
107 FARMSTEAD LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
109 FARMSTEAD LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
111 FARMSTEAD LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
113 FARMSTEAD LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
105 FARMSTEAD LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property Line, Lot Line or Right of Way Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY FEATURES LEGEND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property Corner To Be Set

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property Corner Found

AutoCAD SHX Text
Easement Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Adjoining Property Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Roadway Center Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Building Setback Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FEATURES LEGEND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Curbing & Edge of Pavement

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Gravel Areas

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Bituminous Areas

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Sanitary Sewer w/ Manhole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Storm Sewer Line w/ Inlet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Water Line w/ Valve

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Overhead Utility Line w/ Pole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Deciduous Tree

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Shrub

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Evergreen Tree

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing 6" PVC Sanitary Sewer Lateral w/ Clean Out

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAGNETIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaC - Hagerstown Silt Loam, 8%%%-15%%% Slopes

AutoCAD SHX Text
MrC - Morrison sandy loam, 8%%%-15%%% Slopes

AutoCAD SHX Text
WyA - Wyoming gravelly sandy loam rarely flooded, 0%%% to 5%%% slopes

AutoCAD SHX Text
Soil cover on the site consists of:

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB - Hagerstown Silt loam, 3%%%-8%%% Slopes

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOILS LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Soil Limit Line / Boundary

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Soil Type

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STREET TREE LEGEND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACER X FREEMANI "AUTUMN BLAZE" - 2 1/2" CAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLEDITSIA TRIACANTHOS "SHADEMASTER" - 2 1/2" CAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FEATURES LEGEND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CURBING & EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DEPRESSED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
Seal

AutoCAD SHX Text
Seal

AutoCAD SHX Text
Designer

AutoCAD SHX Text
Draftsman

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proj.Manager

AutoCAD SHX Text
Surveyor

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pg

AutoCAD SHX Text
Book        

AutoCAD SHX Text
Perimeter Ck.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
File

AutoCAD SHX Text
Layout

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNTERRA ENGINEERING  2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT 2022 BY THE ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREON MAY NOT BE USED OR COPIED IN ANY MANNER WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE ENGINEER EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE PROVIDED BY APPROPRIATE LAWS OR STATUTES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERGUSON TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNSYLVANIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRK

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY 29, 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
20290

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECORD PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FARMSTEAD VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRAL PENNSYLVANIA REGION OFFICE: 3075 ENTERPRISE DRIVE SUITE 100 STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801 PH:  814-231-8285 Fax: 814-237-2308  LANCASTER REGION OFFICE: 3904 B ABEL DRIVE COLUMBIA, PA 17512 PH:  717-522-5031 Fax: 717-522-5046 WWW.PENNTERRA.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/19/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/14/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/9/22

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRICING SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch = 30 ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRE COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
20290-PRE-04-RECORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
Location Map

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=1000'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Key Map

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=500'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=1000'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=500'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
500

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
250

AutoCAD SHX Text
500

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE



EXHIBIT #3
Ferguson Township Planning Commission Meeting 

April 11, 2022

13



EXHIBIT #3
Ferguson Township Planning Commission Meeting 

April 11, 2022

14



www.cedg.net 

 Corporate Office: 

3075 Enterprise Drive 

State College, PA  16801 

814-231-8285 

www.pennterra.com 

 

 

 

 

 

         

 

January 11, 2022 

 

 

Jenna Wargo 

Director of Planning & Zoning 

Ferguson Township 

3147 Research Drive 

State College, PA  16801 

 

 

Re: Farmstead View Preliminary Subdivision Plan         

 

 

Dear Jenna: 
 

 
 On behalf of my Client, we waive the 60 day requirement to hold a public hearing 

on the conditional use request for the Farmstead View Preliminary Subdivision Plan so 

that the waiver can proceed simultaneously with the plan presentations to the Planning 

Commission and Supervisors.              

 

 

  Regards, 

 

 

 

Mark A. Torretti 

Senior Project Manager 

 

 

Cc:  20290 

 

 

EXHIBIT #3
Ferguson Township Planning Commission Meeting 

April 11, 2022

15



CIRCLEVILLE RD

CIRCLEVILLE RD

WW
PPAARRK K

H HI IL LLLSSAAVVEE

BBEE RRKKSSHH IIRREE DDRR

HHAARRVVEE SSTT CC IIRR

CCHHEESSTTNNUUTT RRIIDDGGEE DDRR
AAYY RR SSHHIIRREE

WW AAYY

BBAACCHHMMAANN

LLNN

YYOORRKKSSHHIIRREECCIIRR

HUNTINGTONHUNTINGTON
LNLNVVAALLLLEEYY VVIISSTTAA DDRR

AAPPPPLLEETT RR EEEE CC IIRR

RREEDD OOAAKK LLNN

SSLLEEEEPPYY HHOOLLLLOOWW DDRR

LILAC LN
LILAC LN

OOLLDD FFAARRMM LLNN

TTAA
NNAA

GGEERR

DDRR

PPRRIINNCCEETTOONN DDRR

WWEE SSTTWWOOOODD
CC II

RR

FFAARRMMSSTTEEAADD LLNN

CCOORRIINNNNAA CCTT SSCCIIEENNCCEE PPAARRKK RRDD

CCHHEERRRRYY RRIIDDGGEE RRDD

CAMBRIDGE DR

CAMBRIDGE DR

Locat ion  of  139 Farmstea d  La ne

±

0 325 650162.5 Feet

139 Farmstead Lane

EXHIBIT 4 EXHIBIT #4
Ferguson Township Planning Commission Meeting 

April 11, 2022

16



8/24/2021 Township of Ferguson, PA SUPPLEMENTAL REGULATIONSSearch: § 27-732 Flag Lots.

https://ecode360.com/36116232 1/2

[Ord. No. 1049, 11/18/2019]
§ 27-732 Flag Lots.

1. 1. In addition to the district regulations specified, in the RA, RR, R1, R2, and R3 Districts, lot requirements and
yard setback requirements different from those set forth in the appropriate subsection shall be allowed as a
conditional use by the Board of Supervisors after receiving recommendations from the Planning Commission if
the following standards and criteria are met:

A. A lot which is possibly subject to further subdivision under the ordinances or resolutions of the Township of
Ferguson as they then currently exist need not meet the minimum lot width requirements at the street line
as set forth in this chapter, so long as the lot shall be a minimum of 60 feet wide at the street line and shall
be no less than 60 feet wide at all points from the street line to the point at which the lot meets the minimum
width requirements.

B. A lot which is not possibly subject to further subdivision under the ordinances or resolutions of the Township
of Ferguson as they then currently exist need not meet the minimum lot width requirements at the street line
as set forth in this chapter, so long as the lot shall be a minimum of 15 feet wide at the street line and shall
be no less than 15 feet wide at all points from the street line to the point at which the lot meets the minimum
width requirements.

C. In determining the minimum size of a lot and maximum coverage of a lot, only that portion of the lot
described pursuant to § 27-732, Subsection 1E, below, shall be considered in making such calculations. In
determining maximum impervious coverage of a lot, the total lot area shall be considered in making such
calculations.

D. In determining the location of front yard setback requirements, the front yard setback shall be calculated in
reference to the lot described pursuant to § 27-732, Subsection 1E, below.

E. Pot Handle.

(1) If there is a discernible pot handle (the extension of the side lines of the lot intersect within the lot or on
a line of the lot), only that portion of the lot within the intersecting lines shall be considered for purposes
of § 27-732, Subsection 1A through D.

(2) If there is not a discernible pot handle, only that portion of the lot which is to the rear of the line parallel
to the front line (or parallel to the tangent at the midpoint of a curved front line) where the lot first
reaches the lot minimum width requirements as set forth in the lot requirements of this chapter shall be
considered for § 27-732, Subsection 1A through D.

F. In granting a conditional use for a flag lot, the Board of Supervisors shall take into consideration whether
some or all of the following goals will be reached:

(1) Creation of the flag lot will eliminate access from the lot to an arterial or collector street.

(2) Creation of the flag lot will make better use of an irregularly shaped property.

(3) Creation of the flag lot is consistent with a design and layout creating the minimum number of flag lots
in the subdivision, taking into account § 27-732, Subsection 1F(1) and (2).

(4) Creation of the flag lot will reduce the loss of tillable acreage associated with a farm parcel that has no
additional subdivision potential.

G. In granting a conditional use, the Board of Supervisors shall attach such conditions as are necessary to
meet the intent of this section.

H. To administer a conditional use, the Zoning Administrator shall report to the Planning Commission and the
Board of Supervisors on the proposal for which the application is made, shall supply the Planning
Commission and the Board of Supervisors with a copy of the application and subdivision plan and shall
make a recommendation on the proposed conditional use.

EXHIBIT #4
Ferguson Township Planning Commission Meeting 

April 11, 2022

17

https://ecode360.com/36116232#36116232
https://ecode360.com/36116233#36116233
https://ecode360.com/36116234#36116234
https://ecode360.com/36116235#36116235
https://ecode360.com/36116236#36116236
https://ecode360.com/36116232#36116232
https://ecode360.com/36116237#36116237
https://ecode360.com/36116232#36116232
https://ecode360.com/36116238#36116238
https://ecode360.com/36116239#36116239
https://ecode360.com/36116232#36116232
https://ecode360.com/36116240#36116240
https://ecode360.com/36116232#36116232
https://ecode360.com/36116241#36116241
https://ecode360.com/36116242#36116242
https://ecode360.com/36116243#36116243
https://ecode360.com/36116244#36116244
https://ecode360.com/36116232#36116232
https://ecode360.com/36116245#36116245
https://ecode360.com/36116246#36116246
https://ecode360.com/36116247#36116247


8/24/2021 Township of Ferguson, PA SUPPLEMENTAL REGULATIONSSearch: § 27-732 Flag Lots.

https://ecode360.com/36116232 2/2

I.

Within 90 days from the date such application was filed and all fees paid, the Planning Commission shall 
make a recommendation and the Board of Supervisors shall render its decision.

EXHIBIT #4
Ferguson Township Planning Commission Meeting 

April 11, 2022

18

https://ecode360.com/36116248#36116248


Department of 

PLANNING AND ZONING 
Interoffice Memorandum 

 

 

 

TO: Ferguson Township Planning Commission 

 

FROM: Jenna Wargo, AICP 

Director of Planning & Zoning 

 

DATE: April 6, 2022 

 

SUBJECT: Request for Modification/Waiver—Farmstead Subdivision Plan §22-515.D(2) 

 

Penn Terra Engineering, Inc., on behalf of their client, has requested a waiver from §22-515.3.D(2)—Tree 

Preservation and Protection. This section of the ordinance requires the applicant to preserve 20% of the existing 

tree canopy that is: 

1. In good condition, as determined by the Township Arborist, 

2. Species—Invasive species are not eligible for preservation, 

3. Is cognizant of Zoning Ordinance Regulations. 

The lot has seven existing trees on the property, and one is in poor condition. There are four black walnut trees, 

one Black Cherry, one American Persimmons and a 27” caliper red pine that are eligible for preservation. 

The property is being subdivided into six residential lots and one stormwater lot. The plan shows the 

preservation and protection of 17.3% of the existing tree canopy and remediation for the remaining 2.7%. The 

remediation would be the installation of seven (7) new trees in the proposed residential lots.  

The Tree Commission reviewed this subdivision plan and recommended that the 27’’ red pine be preserved. The 

Township Arborist has conducted a site visit to ensure that the Red Pine is in good condition and is 

recommending the tree be preserved with additional evaluation of alternative development. 

Staff is recommending that the Planning Commission oppose the Request for Modification/Waiver from 

§22.515.3.D(1)—Tree Preservation and Protection. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

TOWNSHIP OF FERGUSON | 3147 Research Drive, State College, Pennsylvania 16801 

T: 814-238-4651 | F: 814-238-3454 | W: www.twp.ferguson.pa.us 

Ferguson Township Planning Commission Meeting 
April 11, 2022

19

http://www.twp.ferguson.pa.us/


Ferguson Township Planning Commission Meeting 
April 11, 2022

20



Ferguson Township Planning Commission Meeting 
April 11, 2022

21



Ferguson Township Planning Commission Meeting 
April 11, 2022

22



 
 

- A Home Rule Municipality - 

 

 
TO:  Planning Commission 
 
FROM:  Kristina Bassett, Community Planner  
 
DATE:  April 7, 2022 
  
SUBJECT: Tussey Tracks - Centre Animal Veterinary Hospital Preliminary Land Development Plan  
 
 
ELA, Inc. submitted, on behalf of their client, The Preliminary Land Development Plan for Centre Animal Hospital. 

This plan proposes an addition to the existing 5,551 square foot Centre Animal Veterinary Hospital.  

This client recently consolidated 1512 West College Avenue (T.P. 24-019-,072-,0000-) and 1518 West College 

Avenue (T.P. 24-019-,074-,0000-) into a new lot that is 0.937 acres.  

 

The Land Development Plan proposes a 620 square foot expansion and improvements to their building and  

expansion to the parking area to address the needs of the customers. The parcel is located within the Terraced 

Streetscape (TS) Zoning District. A modification/waiver from §22.5A09 – Streetscape Design standards was 

approved by the Board of Supervisors on April 5, 2022.  

 

Staff has reviewed the plan and is recommending approval pending outstanding review comments included in 

the agenda.  

 

Staff Recommendation: That the Planning Commission recommend to the Board of Supervisors approval of the 

Application for Consideration of a Modification from §22-5A09. 

 

Ferguson Township Planning Commission Meeting 
April 11, 2022

23



PROJECT AREA

THS

THS

TUSSEY TRACTS, LLC
1512 & 1518 EAST COLLEGE AVENUE

FOR
CENTRE ANIMAL HOSPITAL

FERGUSON TOWNSHIP, CENTRE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

SEPTEMBER 17, 2021

SC 455-001

PRELIMINARY LAND DEVELOPMENT

BLM

DRAWING NO.

MANAGER:

DESIGNER:

DRAWN BY: SCALE:

PROJECT NO.

CLIENT:

SUBJECT:

5. -

4.

3.

2.

1. 2/14/22 BLM

DATE:REVISIONS PER: BY:

-

-

3/23/22 BLM

- -

- -

- -

STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801
(814) 238-5100

2013 SANDY DRIVE, SUITE 103
STATE COLLEGE, PA 16803

(814) 861-6328
elagroup.com

TOWNSHIP & NTM REVIEW #2

TOWNSHIP & NTM REVIEW #1

PRELIMINARY LAND DEVELOPMENT PLAN
FOR

CENTRE ANIMAL HOSPITAL
FERGUSON TOWNSHIP     -     CENTRE COUNTY    -     PENNSYLVANIA

NO SCALE

1 of 11

COVER SHEET

2013 SANDY DRIVE, SUITE 103
STATE COLLEGE, PA 16803

(814) 861-6328
elagroup.com

·

Ferguson Township Planning Commission Meeting 
April 11, 2022

24

AutoCAD SHX Text
I                       , HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS LAND DEVELOPMENT                    , HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS LAND DEVELOPMENT MEETS ALL LAND DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE, ZONING ORDINANCE AND ALL OTHER APPLICABLE CHAPTERS OF THE FERGUSON TOWNSHIP CODE. ,  20

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFICATE OF ACCURACY (PLAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL/DISAPPROVAL BY THE PLANNING COMMISSION CHAIR                                        DATE SECRETARY                                 DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS CHAIR                                        DATE SECRETARY                                 DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERGUSON TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERGUSON TOWNSHIP SUPERVISORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFICATES/APPROVALS

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HAVE REVIEWED AND HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN MEETS THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE ALPHA FIRE COMPANY OF STATE COLLEGE. FIRE DIRECTOR                            DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
 FIRE DIRECTOR CERTIFICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
I,               , HAVE REVIEWED AND HEREBY CERTIFY THAT          , HAVE REVIEWED AND HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE PLAN MEETS ALL ENGINEERING DESIGN STANDARDS AND CRITERIA OF THE FERGUSON TOWNSHIP CODE OF ORDINANCES.                                     , 20

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERGUSON TOWNSHIP ENGINEER CERTIFICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE DATA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVELOPMENT DATA

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING COVERAGE: 5,551 SF 5,551 SF TOTAL EXISTING BLD. COVERAGE: 5,551 S.F. (13.60%) 5,551 S.F. (13.60%) EXISTING HARDSCAPE COVERAGE: 17,553 S.F. 17,553 S.F. TOTAL EXISTING LOT COVERAGE: 23,104 S.F. (56.60%) 23,104 S.F. (56.60%) PROPOSED BUILDING COVERAGE: 6,171 S.F. (15.12%) 6,171 S.F. (15.12%) PROPOSED HARDSCAPE COVERAGE: 16,389 S.F. 16,389 S.F. TOTAL PROPOSED LOT COVERAGE: 22,560 S.F. (55.27%) 22,560 S.F. (55.27%) PARKING REQUIRED:  1 SPACE PER 500 S.F. FL. AREA 1 SPACE PER 500 S.F. FL. AREA 9,197.74 S.F. / 500 = 18.39 SPACES PARKING PROVIDED: 32 STD. SPACES 32 STD. SPACES 1 ADA VAN ACCESSIBLE SPACE 1 ADA STANDARD SPACE TOTAL PARKING PROVIDED: 34 SPACES34 SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TUSSEY TRACKS, LLC c/o DEBRA J. SMART, DVM, OWNER & RENEE A. CALVERT, DVM, OWNER 1518 WEST COLLEGE AVENUE STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801 814-238-5100

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDRESS: 1518 WEST COLLEGE AVENUE 1518 WEST COLLEGE AVENUE PARCEL NO: 24-19-074 24-19-074 RECORD BOOK/PAGE: 2288 / 0081 2288 / 0081 ZONING DISTRICT: TS - TERRACED STREETSCAPE TS - TERRACED STREETSCAPE DATE OF APPLICATION OF ZONING PERMIT: SEPTEMBER 17, 2021 SEPTEMBER 17, 2021 EXISTING USE: VETERINARIAN HOSPITAL VETERINARIAN HOSPITAL & COMMERCIAL OFFICE PROPOSED USE: VETERINARIAN HOSPITAL VETERINARIAN HOSPITAL ACREAGE: 0.937 ACRES. 0.937 ACRES. BUILDING SETBACKS:  FRONT: 15' 15' SIDE: 10' 10' REAR: 5' 5' BUFFER AT TS BOUNDARY ADJACENT TO RESIDENTIAL USE: 12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF EXCAVATORS, DESIGNERS, OR ANY PERSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNSYLVANIA ACT 287 AS AMENDED REQUIRES NOTIFICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARING TO DISTURB THE EARTH'S SURFACE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANYWHERE IN THE COMMONWEALTH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY LIST:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNSYLVANIA ACT 287 OF 1975 AS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  OVERALL PROPERTY BOUNDARY SURVEY AND TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY PREPARED BY LAND GRANT SURVEYORS, LLC DATED AUGUST 28, 2020. 2. THERE IS NO EVIDENCE OF WETLANDS ON SITE. 3.  THERE IS NO FLOOD PLAIN IDENTIFIED ON THE PROPERTY PER FEMA FLOOD MAPPING #42027C0619F. 4. NO ONE SHALL SCALE FROM THESE PLANS. WRITTEN DIMENSIONS SHALL SUPERSEDE ALL SCALED DIMENSIONS.  5. UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED, ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TAKEN FROM FACE OF BUILDING OR FACE OF CURB AS APPLICABLE. ALL SIDEWALK WIDTHS TAKEN FROM BACK OF CURB, AND ALL SPOT GRADE ELEVATIONS ARE BOTTOM OF CURB UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.  6. HORIZONTAL DATUM IS BASED UPON THE NORTH ZONE PENNSYLVANIA STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, NAD83.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UB. UTILITY NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  THE PROJECT SHALL BE SERVED BY PUBLIC WATER AND PUBLIC SANITARY SEWER.  WATER SERVICE SHALL BE SUPPLIED BY THE STATE COLLEGE BOROUGH WATER AUTHORITY (SCBWA). SANITARY SEWER SERVICE WILL BE PROVIDED BY THE UNIVERSITY AREA JOINT AUTHORITY (UAJA). 2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY ALL APPROPRIATE UTILITIES AT LEAST 72 HOURS PRIOR TO THE START OF ANY CONSTRUCTION. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THE LOCATIONS OF EXISTING UTILITIES AND ALL EFFORTS SHALL BE UNDERTAKEN TO PROTECT EXISTING UTILITIES AND MAINTAIN UNINTERRUPTED SERVICE. ANY DAMAGE TO UTILITIES BY THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE REPAIRED IMMEDIATELY AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE. RESTORATION OF ALL EXISTING SURFACE IMPROVEMENTS DAMAGED OR ALTERED DURING CONSTRUCTION,  INCLUDING LANDSCAPING, SHALL ALSO BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR.  3. ALL STORM SEWER AND APPURTENANCES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE FERGUSON TOWNSHIP STORM WATER MANAGEMENT ORDINANCE OR AS OTHERWISE APPROVED BY THE TOWNSHIP ENGINEER.   4. NOTHING SHALL BE PLACED, PLANTED, SET OR PUT WITHIN AN AREA OF AN EASEMENT OR RIGHT-OF-WAY THAT WOULD ADVERSELY AFFECT THE FUNCTION OF THE EASEMENT OR  CONFLICT WITH ANY EASEMENT AGREEMENT.   5. AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVES FROM FERGUSON TOWNSHIP SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT TO ACCESS THE PROPERTY FOR UNIMPEDED INSPECTION AND/OR MAINTENANCE OF THE STORM WATER MANAGEMENT FACILITIES AS SHOWN ON THE PLAN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C. SURVEY, BASE MAPPING AND SITE LAYOUT NOTES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UA. GENERAL NOTES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMCAST CABLE COMMUNICATIONS 250 REESE RD STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801 (814) 689-6036

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENN STATE UN. COMMMUNICATIONS 112 UNIVERSITY SUPPORT BLDG 2 UNIVERSITY PARK, PA 16802 (814) 863-4548

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENN STATE UNIVERSITY WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT UNIVERSITY PARK, PA 16802 (814) 865-7701

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLUMBIA GAS OF PA 251 W MAIDEN ST WASHINGTON, PA 15301 (814) 278-5842

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERIZON PENNSYLVANIA INC 15 E MONTGOMERY AVE PITTSBURGH, PA 15212 (724) 773-5055

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERGUSON TOWNSHIP 3147 RESEARCH DR STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801 (814) 238-4561

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE: JUNE 10, 2021  BY: ELA GROUP, INC.JUNE 10, 2021  BY: ELA GROUP, INC.  BY: ELA GROUP, INC.ELA GROUP, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WR# 358420210610358420210610

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE COLLEGE BOROUGH WATER AUTHORITY 1201 WEST BRANCH ROAD STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801 (814) 238-6766

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  ALL APPROPRIATE PERMITS SHALL BE OBTAINED FROM THE TOWNSHIP, COUNTY,  STATE, ETC., AS REQUIRED AND AS RELATES TO THE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY BEING UNDERTAKEN PRIOR TO COMMENCING CONSTRUCTION ON THE PROJECT SITE OR OFF SITE AREAS.  2. ANY REVISIONS TO THIS PLAN AFTER THE DATE OF PLAN PREPARATION OR LATEST REVISION SHALL NOT BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF ELA GROUP, INC. SUBSTITUTIONS FOR ANY MATERIAL NOTED ON THESE PLANS AND ANY DEVIATION FROM THE PLANS REQUIRES PRIOR WRITTEN APPROVAL OF ELA GROUP, INC., FERGUSON TOWNSHIP AND CENTRE COUNTY, AS APPLICABLE.  3. IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF CHAPTER 102 OF THE ADMINISTRATIVE CODE, TITLE 25 (PA DEP RULES AND REGULATIONS), A COPY OF THE EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL PLAN AND IT'S ACCOMPANYING NARRATIVE MUST BE AVAILABLE ON SITE DURING CONSTRUCTION UNTIL THE SITE HAS BEEN PERMANENTLY STABILIZED. THE OWNER AND CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR IMPLEMENTING EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL MEASURES IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL PLAN.  4. FERGUSON TOWNSHIP IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR CONSTRUCTION OR MAINTENANCE OF ANY AREA NOT DEDICATED FOR PUBLIC USE.  5. REFER TO 'LOT CONSOLIDATION PLAN FOR CENTRE ANIMAL HOSPITAL' DATED 9/17/21 LAST REVISED 11/9/21 AND RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 97 / PAGE 98 CENTRE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA. 6. REFER TO THE "STORMWATER MANAGEMENT SITE PLAN", PREPARED BY ELA GROUP, INC., DATED SEPTEMBER 17, 2021, LAST REVISED MARCH 23, 2022. 7. REFER TO THE "EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN", PREPARED BY ELA GROUP, INC., DATED JANUARY 11, 2022, NO REVISIONS. 8. ALL EASEMENTS SHOWN ON THIS PLAN SHALL BE PRESERVED AND USED FOR THE INTENDED USE AS PRESCRIBED BY THE EASEMENT.  NOTHING SHALL BE PLACED, PLANTED, OR SET WITHIN ANY EASEMENT THAT WOULD ADVERSELY AFFECT THE FUNCTION OF THE EASEMENT OR CONFLICT WITH THE EASEMENT AGREEMENT. 9. IF ANY SINKHOLES OR SUBSURFACE CONDITIONS ARISE DURING CONSTRUCTION, A GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER SHALL BE CONSULTED FOR RECOMMENDATIONS FOR REMEDIATION. 10.  THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS GRANTED THE USE OF THE PROPERTY AS A VETERINARIAN USE BY CONDITIONAL USE ON MAY 17, 2021.  11. REFER TO ZONING VARIANCES GRANTED BY THE ZONING HEARING BOARD FOR THE FOLLOWING: 1) MINIMUM LOT SIZE MINIMUM LOT SIZE 2) MAXIMUM AREA OF EXPANSION FOR A NONCONFORMING USE MAXIMUM AREA OF EXPANSION FOR A NONCONFORMING USE 3) MINIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT MINIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT 4) REQUIREMENT THAT A BUILDING BE ON THE SIDEWALK LINE REQUIREMENT THAT A BUILDING BE ON THE SIDEWALK LINE 5) ON-SITE MAXIMUM PARKING REQUIREMENTS ON-SITE MAXIMUM PARKING REQUIREMENTS 12. A TRAFFIC STUDY IS NOT REQUIRED FOR THIS PROJECT. 13. THIS PROJECT IS LOCATED WITHIN A SOURCE WATER PROTECTION AREA FOR THE PENNSYLVANIA STATE UNIVERSITY AND COLLEGE TOWNSHIP WATER AUTHORITY. BLASTING SHOULD BE USED AS A LAST RESORT METHOD OF ROCK EXCAVATION. IF BLASTING TECHNIQUES ARE TO BE EMPLOYED, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE THE TOWNSHIP AND THE WATER PROVIDER WITH INFORMATION SUPPORTING THE USE OF BLASTING TECHNIQUES ALONG WITH COPIES OF BLASTING PERMITS. 14. ALL RETAINING WALLS MUST BE DESIGNED, ENGINEERED AND PERMITTED WITH THE CENTRE COUNTY REGION CODE AGENCY. RETAINING WALL ENGINEERED DRAWINGS WILL BE PROVIDED TO THE TOWNSHIP AT THE TIME OF PERMIT ISSUANCE AT CENTRE REGION CODE ADMINISTRATION. 15.  AN OCCUPANCY PERMIT WITH APPROPRIATE FEE AND RESTORATION DEPOSIT FOR ALL IMPROVEMENTS IN THE PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY MUST BE OBTAINED FROM THE TOWNSHIP PRIOR TO STARTING WORK. 16.  A PENNDOT HIGHWAY OCCUPANCY PERMIT S REQUIRED PURSUANT TO SECTION 420 OF THE ACT OF JUNE 1, 1945 (P.L. 1242, NO. 428), KNOWN AS THE "STATE HIGHWAY LAW", BEFORE ACCESS TO A STATE HIGHWAY IS PERMITTED. 17. A DRIVEWAY PERMIT IS REQUIRED FOR THE TOWNSHIP PRIOR TO THE ISSUANCE OF A ZONING PERMIT. 18. A STORMWATER PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING IS REQUIRED PRIOR TO ANY EARTH DISTURBANCE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-800-242-1776

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST PENN POWER 76 S MAIN ST AKRON, OH 44308 (800) 255-3443

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIVERSITY AREA JOINT AUTHORITY 1576 SPRING VALLEY ROAD STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801 (814) 238-5361

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS RECORD PLAN CONFORMS WITH THE PLAN RECEIVING FINAL APPROVAL BY THE FERGUSON TOWNSHIP BOARD OF SUPERVISORS ON	                    . ALL IMPROVEMENTS                     . ALL IMPROVEMENTS ARE OR WILL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH SUCH PLAN IN A MANNER AND TIME SO SPECIFIED THEREIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECORD PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER'S CERTIFICATION & ACKNOWLEDGMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
                                                  NOTARY PUBLIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON THIS THE            DAY OF                               , 20     , BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED OFFICER, PERSONALLY APPEARED  WHO BEING DULY SWORN ACCORDING TO LAW, DEPOSES AND SAYS THAT THEY ARE THE OWNERS OF THE PROPERTY SHOWN ON THE PLAN, AND THAT THEY ACKNOWLEDGE THE SAME TO BE THEIR ACT AND PLAN, AND DESIRES THE SAME TO BE RECORDED AS SUCH ACCORDING TO LAW.

AutoCAD SHX Text
          MY COMMISSION EXPIRES %%u                         %%u,20%%u          %%u

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF COUNTY OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 400'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE/CIVIL ENGINEERING AND LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURAL CONSULTANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIST OF DRAWINGS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVER SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 OF 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 OF 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 OF 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 OF 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 OF 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 OF 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 OF 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 OF 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
9 OF 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 OF 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
                                                  NOTARY PUBLIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON THIS THE            DAY OF                               , 20     , BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED OFFICER, PERSONALLY APPEARED  WHO BEING DULY SWORN ACCORDING TO LAW, DEPOSES AND SAYS THAT THEY ARE THE OWNERS OF THE PROPERTY SHOWN ON THE PLAN, AND THAT THEY ACKNOWLEDGE THE SAME TO BE THEIR ACT AND PLAN, AND DESIRES THE SAME TO BE RECORDED AS SUCH ACCORDING TO LAW.

AutoCAD SHX Text
          MY COMMISSION EXPIRES %%u                         %%u,20%%u          %%u

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF COUNTY OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUPPLEMENTAL PLANS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING FLOOR PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIDDLE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADISON STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MACBATH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLUE COURSE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORDINANCE DATE  BOARD DATE DATE  BOARD DATE BOARD DATE DATE SECTION SUBMITTED ACTION OF ACTIONSUBMITTED ACTION OF ACTIONACTION OF ACTIONOF ACTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAPTER 22, PART 5, SECTION 22-5A09 STREETSCAPE DESIGN STANDARDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAIVER REQUEST

AutoCAD SHX Text
11 OF 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHTING PLAN 



THS

THS

TUSSEY TRACTS, LLC
1512 & 1518 EAST COLLEGE AVENUE

FOR
CENTRE ANIMAL HOSPITAL

FERGUSON TOWNSHIP, CENTRE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

SEPTEMBER 17, 2021

SC 455-001

PRELIMINARY LAND DEVELOPMENT

BLM

DRAWING NO.

MANAGER:

DESIGNER:

DRAWN BY: SCALE:

PROJECT NO.

CLIENT:

SUBJECT:

5. -

4.

3.

2.

1. 2/14/22 BLM

DATE:REVISIONS PER: BY:

-

-

3/23/22 BLM

- -

- -

- -

STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801
(814) 238-5100

2013 SANDY DRIVE, SUITE 103
STATE COLLEGE, PA 16803

(814) 861-6328
elagroup.com

TOWNSHIP & NTM REVIEW #2

TOWNSHIP & NTM REVIEW #1

2 OF 11

EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN

1" = 20'

Ferguson Township Planning Commission Meeting 
April 11, 2022

25

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vent

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vent

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
Utility Pole 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
Utility Pole W. Power 215506

AutoCAD SHX Text
Utility Pole BT 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
Utility Pole BT 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
Utility Pole BT

AutoCAD SHX Text
Utility Pole W. POWER 496351

AutoCAD SHX Text
Utility Pole BT 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc. Sidewalk

AutoCAD SHX Text
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 Spaces

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 Spaces

AutoCAD SHX Text
11 Spaces 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc. Sidewalk

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc. Sidewalk

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc. Sidewalk

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc. Sidewalk

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc. Sidewalk

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Freestanding Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
Client Parking  Only Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
Landscaping

AutoCAD SHX Text
Landscaping

AutoCAD SHX Text
Landscaping

AutoCAD SHX Text
Landscaping

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dep.  Curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dep.  Curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dep.  Curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dep.  Curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
11 Spaces (1 HC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 Story Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 Story House

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 Story House

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 Story House

AutoCAD SHX Text
Shed

AutoCAD SHX Text
Shed

AutoCAD SHX Text
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc. Curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc. Curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc. Curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc. Curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc. Curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc. Curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc. Curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc. Curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc. Curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc. Curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc. Curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc. Curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc. Curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc. Curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
Edge of Pavement

AutoCAD SHX Text
Edge of Pavement

AutoCAD SHX Text
Edge of Pavement

AutoCAD SHX Text
Edge of Pavement

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc. Curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc. Curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
White Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Double Yellow Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
White Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
35 MPH Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
Stop Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
Owens Dr. Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cat Bus Stop Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dog Waste Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
45 MPH Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inlet Type "M" Rim=1180.11 Inv.(W)=1176.42 Inv.(E)=1176.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inlet Type "M" Rim=1178.34 Inv.(SW)=1178.35 Inv.(SE)=1175.81 Inv.(N)=1175.72 Inv.(NE)=1175.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inlet Type "M" Rim=1173.87 Inv.(Bot)=1171.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inlet Type "M" Rim=1174.00 Inv.(Bot)=1171.56 Inv.(E)=1171.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inlet Type "M" Rim=1174.53 Inv.(W)=1170.54 Inv.(NE)=1169.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
Flared End Section Inv.(NW)=1177.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
Flarred End Section Inv.(NW)=1177.19 12" SLCPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
Begin Pipe Inv.(SW)=1176.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
Flared End Section Inv.(NW)=1177.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 Spaces 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' Chainlink Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' Wire Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Paved Parking Lot

AutoCAD SHX Text
Paved Parking Lot

AutoCAD SHX Text
Paved Parking Lot

AutoCAD SHX Text
46'±

AutoCAD SHX Text
26'±

AutoCAD SHX Text
End Pipes Inv.(N)=1177.85 Inv.(E)=1178.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
Flared End Section Inv.(SW)=1177.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
15 RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
15 CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
End Wall Inv.(W)=1175.41 Inv.(NW)=1174.90 Inv.(N)=1174.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' Wood  Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' Wire  Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' Picket  Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
6  PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6  PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
15 CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
15 CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6  PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST COLLEGE AVENUE (S.R. 0026)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWENS DRIVE (T-962)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Speed  Bump

AutoCAD SHX Text
STACY A. STEWART TAX ID 24-019-,073C,0000- DEED 2033-0194

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASH AVENUE (T-789)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRAWBERRY FIELDS, INC TAX ID 24-019-,073D,0000- DEED 2134-0945

AutoCAD SHX Text
1518 WEST COLLEGE AVENUE  Account No. 24-019-,074-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sanitary Manhole Rim=1183.38 Inv.( )=1173.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sanitary Manhole Rim=1182.26 Inv.( )=1171.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sewer Line (Approx. Location)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gas Line (Approx. Location)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gas Line (Approx. Location)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sewer Line (8" PVC) (Approx. Location)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Water Line (Approx. Location)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Water Line (Approx. Location)

AutoCAD SHX Text
21'±

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc. Curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc. Curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
Water Line (1" COPPER) (Approx. Location)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RR Tie Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text
Block Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Celler Door

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' Wood  Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dep.  Curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE=1183.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE=1183.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE=1183.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE=1174.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE=1183.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE=1180.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE=1173.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE=1180.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE=1180.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
Mag. Nail (Set) Elev.=1183.22 NAVD 88 Datum

AutoCAD SHX Text
24 SLCPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
24 SLCPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
Double Yellow Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drainage Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bent Rebar (Fnd.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rebar (Fnd.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rebar (Fnd.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rebar (Fnd.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONING BOUNDARY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSD-TERRACED STREETSCAPE DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1-SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
Legal Right of Way Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Legal Right of Way Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Legal Right of Way Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Legal Right of Way Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Building Setback Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' Building Setback Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Building Setback  Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Building Setback Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Building Setback Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Building Setback Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Building Setback Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Building Setback Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Steps

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS District Buffer

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' TS District Buffer

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' Parking Setback Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
138.81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N58°57'46"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
132.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S42°25'14"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
152.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S36°20'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S42°25'14"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%916

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S47°34'46"E22.00' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N42°25'14"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
247.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1185

AutoCAD SHX Text
1175

AutoCAD SHX Text
1180

AutoCAD SHX Text
1184

AutoCAD SHX Text
1183

AutoCAD SHX Text
1185

AutoCAD SHX Text
1180

AutoCAD SHX Text
1182

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEAN R. BLYTHE TAX ID 24-002A-,178,0000- DEED 1386-0148

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" PVC (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Wall Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
16 ARBORVITAE HEDGE TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SPRUCE TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MAPLE TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) +/- 6" ORNAMENTAL CHERRIES TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
32" MAPLE TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIVET HEDGE TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-10" FROM GROUND LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
11+5/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-3+1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-1+3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-5+5/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8+3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN AREA 9.00 SQ FT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-9" FROM GROUND LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-2" FROM GROUND LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-7+1/2" FROM GROUND LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-7+1/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-7+1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" =

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bollard

AutoCAD SHX Text
Light Pole (LP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
Underground Electric

AutoCAD SHX Text
Overhead Electric

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gas Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sanitary Sewer Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Water Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Storm Drainage Piping

AutoCAD SHX Text
UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
Adjoiner Property Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
355

AutoCAD SHX Text
352

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Centerline

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text
Mailbox

AutoCAD SHX Text
Edge of Pavement (E.O.P.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
X 391.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spot Elevation

AutoCAD SHX Text
Zoning Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Min. Bldg Setback Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sanitary Force Main

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Right-of-Way Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Coniferous Tree

AutoCAD SHX Text
Deciduous Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Index Contour

AutoCAD SHX Text
Intermediate Contour

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
Underground Telephone

AutoCAD SHX Text
UT

AutoCAD SHX Text
Roof Drain (RD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Iron Pin, Rebar

AutoCAD SHX Text
Concrete Monument

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Clean Out

AutoCAD SHX Text
Manhole

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Manhole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Electric Transformer

AutoCAD SHX Text
Electric Meter

AutoCAD SHX Text
Utility Pole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Utility Pole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Utility Pole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gas Valve

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gas Meter

AutoCAD SHX Text
Water Meter

AutoCAD SHX Text
Water Valve

AutoCAD SHX Text
Endwall

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rip Rap

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inlet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Manhole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Headwall

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fire Hydrant

AutoCAD SHX Text
Treeline

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
Telephone Box

AutoCAD SHX Text
Manhole

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAGNETIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB

AutoCAD SHX Text
Soil Type

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOILS LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB	HAGERSTOWN SILT LOAM, 3-8% SLOPESHAGERSTOWN SILT LOAM, 3-8% SLOPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE PROTECTION NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREES TO REMAIN SHALL BE PROTECTED DURING CONSTRUCTION UTILIZING ORANGE CONSTRUCTION FENCING SO AS TO PROTECT THE TREE TRUNK, BRANCHES, AND ELIMINATE SOIL COMPACTION OVER THE ROOT ZONE TO THE BEST ABILITY POSSIBLE WHILE MAINTAINING THE ABILITY TO COMPLETE THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE PROJECT. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WALL SIGN - TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DOUBLE-SIDED FREESTANDING SIGN TO REMAIN, NO CHANGES

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE



THS

THS

TUSSEY TRACTS, LLC
1512 & 1518 EAST COLLEGE AVENUE

FOR
CENTRE ANIMAL HOSPITAL

FERGUSON TOWNSHIP, CENTRE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

SEPTEMBER 17, 2021

SC 455-001

PRELIMINARY LAND DEVELOPMENT

BLM

DRAWING NO.

MANAGER:

DESIGNER:

DRAWN BY: SCALE:

PROJECT NO.

CLIENT:

SUBJECT:

5. -

4.

3.

2.

1. 2/14/22 BLM

DATE:REVISIONS PER: BY:

-

-

3/23/22 BLM

- -

- -

- -

STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801
(814) 238-5100

2013 SANDY DRIVE, SUITE 103
STATE COLLEGE, PA 16803

(814) 861-6328
elagroup.com

TOWNSHIP & NTM REVIEW #2

TOWNSHIP & NTM REVIEW #1

3 OF 11

SITE LAYOUT PLAN

1" = 20'

Ferguson Township Planning Commission Meeting 
April 11, 2022

26

AutoCAD SHX Text
24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9' (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
9' (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
38'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
62'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4) PARKING SPACES TO BE PERVIOUS PAVERS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'H PRIVACY FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEGMENTAL RETAINING WALL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE PAD WITH BIKE RACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMITS OF DEPRESSED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMITS OF DEPRESSED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFUSE AREA WITH HEAVY DUTY CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'H PRIVACY FENCE WITH 20'-8" SWING GATE WITH 4 - 1" HOLES FOR CANE BOLTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB END TAPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
9' (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18' (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc. Sidewalk

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc. Sidewalk

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc. Sidewalk

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc. Sidewalk

AutoCAD SHX Text
Centre Animal  Hospital Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dep.  Curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dep.  Curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 Story House

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 Story House

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc. Curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc. Curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc. Curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc. Curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
Edge of Pavement

AutoCAD SHX Text
Edge of Pavement

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc. Curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
White Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Double Yellow Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
White Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
35 MPH Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
Stop Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
Owens Dr. Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cat Bus Stop Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
45 MPH Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' Chainlink Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' Wire Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
46'±

AutoCAD SHX Text
26'±

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' Wood  Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' Wire  Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' Picket  Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST COLLEGE AVENUE (S.R. 0026)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWENS DRIVE (T-962)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STACY A. STEWART TAX ID 24-019-,073C,0000- DEED 2033-0194

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASH AVENUE (T-789)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRAWBERRY FIELDS, INC TAX ID 24-019-,073D,0000- DEED 2134-0945

AutoCAD SHX Text
21'±

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc. Curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc. Curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
Block Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' Wood  Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
Mag. Nail (Set) Elev.=1183.22 NAVD 88 Datum

AutoCAD SHX Text
Double Yellow Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONING BOUNDARY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSD-TERRACED STREETSCAPE DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1-SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
Legal Right of Way Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Legal Right of Way Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Legal Right of Way Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Legal Right of Way Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Building Setback Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' Building Setback Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Building Setback  Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Building Setback Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Building Setback Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Building Setback Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Steps

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS District Buffer

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' TS District Buffer

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' Parking Setback Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEAN R. BLYTHE TAX ID 24-002A-,178,0000- DEED 1386-0148

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" =

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONING BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE AND SYMBOL LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGAL RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBLE PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY PIN FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY PIN SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
END OF LINE SEGMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/ BREAK-AWAY POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" X 24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUANTITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PA DOT DESIGNATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYMBOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAFFIC SIGNAGE LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
R7-8  R7-8F R7-201AP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" X 18"  6" X 12" 6" X 12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP PARKING MINIMUM FINE TOW AWAY ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
R7-8 R7-8P R7-8F R7-201AP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" X 18" 6" X 12" 6" X 12" 6" X 12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP PARKING VAN ACCESSIBLE MINIMUM FINE TOW AWAY ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C



THS

THS

TUSSEY TRACTS, LLC
1512 & 1518 EAST COLLEGE AVENUE

FOR
CENTRE ANIMAL HOSPITAL

FERGUSON TOWNSHIP, CENTRE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

SEPTEMBER 17, 2021

SC 455-001

PRELIMINARY LAND DEVELOPMENT

BLM

DRAWING NO.

MANAGER:

DESIGNER:

DRAWN BY: SCALE:

PROJECT NO.

CLIENT:

SUBJECT:

5. -

4.

3.

2.

1. 2/14/22 BLM

DATE:REVISIONS PER: BY:

-

-

3/23/22 BLM

- -

- -

- -

STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801
(814) 238-5100

2013 SANDY DRIVE, SUITE 103
STATE COLLEGE, PA 16803

(814) 861-6328
elagroup.com

TOWNSHIP & NTM REVIEW #2

TOWNSHIP & NTM REVIEW #1

4 OF 11

GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN

1" = 20'

Ferguson Township Planning Commission Meeting 
April 11, 2022

27

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Utility Pole 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
Utility Pole W. Power 215506

AutoCAD SHX Text
Utility Pole BT 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
Utility Pole BT 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
Utility Pole BT

AutoCAD SHX Text
Utility Pole W. POWER 496351

AutoCAD SHX Text
Utility Pole BT 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc. Sidewalk

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc. Sidewalk

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc. Sidewalk

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc. Sidewalk

AutoCAD SHX Text
Centre Animal  Hospital Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dep.  Curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dep.  Curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 Story House

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 Story House

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc. Curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc. Curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc. Curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc. Curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
Edge of Pavement

AutoCAD SHX Text
Edge of Pavement

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc. Curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
White Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Double Yellow Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
White Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
35 MPH Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
Stop Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
Owens Dr. Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cat Bus Stop Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
45 MPH Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inlet Type "M" Rim=1180.11 Inv.(W)=1176.42 Inv.(E)=1176.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inlet Type "M" Rim=1173.87 Inv.(Bot)=1171.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inlet Type "M" Rim=1174.00 Inv.(Bot)=1171.56 Inv.(E)=1171.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inlet Type "M" Rim=1174.53 Inv.(W)=1170.54 Inv.(NE)=1169.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
Flared End Section Inv.(NW)=1177.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' Chainlink Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' Wire Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
15 RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
15 CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' Wood  Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' Wire  Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' Picket  Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
15 CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST COLLEGE AVENUE (S.R. 0026)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWENS DRIVE (T-962)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STACY A. STEWART TAX ID 24-019-,073C,0000- DEED 2033-0194

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASH AVENUE (T-789)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRAWBERRY FIELDS, INC TAX ID 24-019-,073D,0000- DEED 2134-0945

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sanitary Manhole Rim=1183.38 Inv.( )=1173.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sanitary Manhole Rim=1182.26 Inv.( )=1171.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sewer Line (Approx. Location)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gas Line (Approx. Location)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gas Line (Approx. Location)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sewer Line (8" PVC) (Approx. Location)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Water Line (Approx. Location)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Water Line (Approx. Location)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc. Curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc. Curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
Block Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' Wood  Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
1179.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
1181.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
1180.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
1183.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
1183.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
1186.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
1186.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
1185.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
1184.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
1183.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
1184.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
1185.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
1183.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
1182.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
1181.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
1179.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
1178.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
1176.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
1174.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
1178.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
24 SLCPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
24 SLCPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
Double Yellow Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONING BOUNDARY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSD-TERRACED STREETSCAPE DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1-SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
Legal Right of Way Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Legal Right of Way Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Legal Right of Way Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Legal Right of Way Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
1185

AutoCAD SHX Text
1175

AutoCAD SHX Text
1180

AutoCAD SHX Text
1184

AutoCAD SHX Text
1183

AutoCAD SHX Text
1185

AutoCAD SHX Text
1180

AutoCAD SHX Text
1182

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEAN R. BLYTHE TAX ID 24-002A-,178,0000- DEED 1386-0148

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" PVC (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EW-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1184

AutoCAD SHX Text
1183

AutoCAD SHX Text
1182

AutoCAD SHX Text
1183

AutoCAD SHX Text
1182

AutoCAD SHX Text
1182

AutoCAD SHX Text
1182

AutoCAD SHX Text
1181

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
82.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
81.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
81.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
82.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
82.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
83.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
83.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
83.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC/BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
83.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC/BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
83.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
83.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
83.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
83.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
81.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
82.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
81.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
82.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
81.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
82.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
81.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
81.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
82.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
82.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
81.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
81.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
83.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
83.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
83.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
82.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
74.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
81.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
82.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
82.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
81.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
81.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
82.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
82.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
83.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
82.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
83.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
(EXIST.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
83.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
(EXIST.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 81.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 81.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
83.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
82.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC/BC 83.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC/BC 83.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
83.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
82.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
82.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
82.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
83.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
81.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
82.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
82.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
83.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
83.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
82.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
82.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
83.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
82.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
1183

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC/BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
83.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC/BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
83.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
1180

AutoCAD SHX Text
1180

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE = 1183.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE CURB RAMP ENLARGEMENT THIS SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' AREA OF MILLING OF EXISTING ROADWAY. MAINTAIN GUTTER LINE FOR POSITIVE FLOW. SEE PAVEMENT NOTCH DETAIL SHEET 7 OF 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc. Sidewalk

AutoCAD SHX Text
81.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
81.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
81.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
82.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
81.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
82.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
81.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
81.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
82.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
81.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
81.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
82.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
82.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
81.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
81.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
82.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
82.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
83.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
82.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
83.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
(EXIST.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
83.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
(EXIST.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" =

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MAJOR CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MINOR CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED MAJOR CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED MINOR CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. ALL HANDICAPPED PARKING SHALL NOT EXCEED 2% SLOPE IN ANY DIRECTION. 2. ALL ACCESSIBLE ROUTES SHALL NOT EXCEED 5% RUNNING SLOPE AND 2% CROSS-SLOPE. 3. ALL ADA ACCESSIBLE FACILITIES SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL LOCAL, COUNTY, STATE & FEDERAL LAWS & REQUIREMENTS AS APPLICABLE. 4. FOR ALL CURB RAMPS REFER TO PENNDOT ROADWAY CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS (RC-67M, SHEETS 1-14) FOR ADDITIONAL RAMP DETAILS AND CONSTRUCTION OPTIONS. ALL ADA ACCESSIBLE FACILITIES SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL LOCAL, COUNTY, STATE & FEDERAL LAWS & REQUIREMENTS AS APPLICABLE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB RAMP ENLARGEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPRESSED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE FLARE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX. SLOPE 8.33% (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUNCATED DOME MAT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE 4 CURB RAMP (RC-67M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAGNETIC



THS

THS

TUSSEY TRACTS, LLC
1512 & 1518 EAST COLLEGE AVENUE

FOR
CENTRE ANIMAL HOSPITAL

FERGUSON TOWNSHIP, CENTRE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

SEPTEMBER 17, 2021

SC 455-001

PRELIMINARY LAND DEVELOPMENT

BLM

DRAWING NO.

MANAGER:

DESIGNER:

DRAWN BY: SCALE:

PROJECT NO.

CLIENT:

SUBJECT:

5. -

4.

3.

2.

1. 2/14/22 BLM

DATE:REVISIONS PER: BY:

-

-

3/23/22 BLM

- -

- -

- -

STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801
(814) 238-5100

2013 SANDY DRIVE, SUITE 103
STATE COLLEGE, PA 16803

(814) 861-6328
elagroup.com

TOWNSHIP & NTM REVIEW #2

TOWNSHIP & NTM REVIEW #1

5 OF 11

UTILITY PLAN

1" = 20'

Ferguson Township Planning Commission Meeting 
April 11, 2022

28

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Utility Pole 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
Utility Pole W. Power 215506

AutoCAD SHX Text
Utility Pole BT 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
Utility Pole BT 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
Utility Pole BT

AutoCAD SHX Text
Utility Pole W. POWER 496351

AutoCAD SHX Text
Utility Pole BT 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc. Sidewalk

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc. Sidewalk

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc. Sidewalk

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc. Sidewalk

AutoCAD SHX Text
Centre Animal  Hospital Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dep.  Curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dep.  Curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 Story House

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 Story House

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc. Curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc. Curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc. Curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc. Curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
Edge of Pavement

AutoCAD SHX Text
Edge of Pavement

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc. Curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
White Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Double Yellow Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
White Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
35 MPH Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
Stop Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
Owens Dr. Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cat Bus Stop Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
45 MPH Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inlet Type "M" Rim=1180.11 Inv.(W)=1176.42 Inv.(E)=1176.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inlet Type "M" Rim=1173.87 Inv.(Bot)=1171.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inlet Type "M" Rim=1174.00 Inv.(Bot)=1171.56 Inv.(E)=1171.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inlet Type "M" Rim=1174.53 Inv.(W)=1170.54 Inv.(NE)=1169.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
Flared End Section Inv.(NW)=1177.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' Chainlink Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' Wire Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
46'±

AutoCAD SHX Text
26'±

AutoCAD SHX Text
15 RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
15 CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' Wood  Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' Wire  Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' Picket  Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
15 CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST COLLEGE AVENUE (S.R. 0026)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWENS DRIVE (T-962)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STACY A. STEWART TAX ID 24-019-,073C,0000- DEED 2033-0194

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASH AVENUE (T-789)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRAWBERRY FIELDS, INC TAX ID 24-019-,073D,0000- DEED 2134-0945

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sanitary Manhole Rim=1183.38 Inv.( )=1173.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sanitary Manhole Rim=1182.26 Inv.( )=1171.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sewer Line (Approx. Location)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gas Line (Approx. Location)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gas Line (Approx. Location)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sewer Line (8" PVC) (Approx. Location)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Water Line (Approx. Location)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Water Line (Approx. Location)

AutoCAD SHX Text
21'±

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc. Curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc. Curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
Block Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' Wood  Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
Mag. Nail (Set) Elev.=1183.22 NAVD 88 Datum

AutoCAD SHX Text
24 SLCPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
24 SLCPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
Double Yellow Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONING BOUNDARY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSD-TERRACED STREETSCAPE DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1-SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEAN R. BLYTHE TAX ID 24-002A-,178,0000- DEED 1386-0148

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" PVC (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EW-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT NEW 4" SANITARY SEWER LATERAL TO EXISTING SEWER LATERAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW WATER LATERAL TO CONNECT TO EXISTING WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW ELECTRIC TRANSFORMER & SERVICE TO BLDG

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT NEW ELECTRIC SERVICE TO EXISTING ELECTRIC (LOCATION TO BE DETERMINED IN THE FIELD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPLACED UG TELEPHONE SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPLACED UG GAS SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW TELECON SERVICE TO REPLACE EXISTING OVERHEAD SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" =

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONING BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER METER BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
WMB

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEADWALL/ENDWALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM WATER INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE AND SYMBOL LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGAL RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBLE PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM WATER INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEADWALL/ENDWALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY PIN FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY PIN SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
END OF LINE SEGMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAGNETIC



THS

THS

TUSSEY TRACTS, LLC
1512 & 1518 EAST COLLEGE AVENUE

FOR
CENTRE ANIMAL HOSPITAL

FERGUSON TOWNSHIP, CENTRE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

SEPTEMBER 17, 2021

SC 455-001

PRELIMINARY LAND DEVELOPMENT

BLM

DRAWING NO.

MANAGER:

DESIGNER:

DRAWN BY: SCALE:

PROJECT NO.

CLIENT:

SUBJECT:

5. -

4.

3.

2.

1. 2/14/22 BLM

DATE:REVISIONS PER: BY:

-

-

3/23/22 BLM

- -

- -

- -

STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801
(814) 238-5100

2013 SANDY DRIVE, SUITE 103
STATE COLLEGE, PA 16803

(814) 861-6328
elagroup.com

TOWNSHIP & NTM REVIEW #2

TOWNSHIP & NTM REVIEW #1

6 OF 11

LANDSCAPING PLAN

1" = 20'

– 

Ferguson Township Planning Commission Meeting 
April 11, 2022

29

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc. Sidewalk

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc. Sidewalk

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc. Sidewalk

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc. Sidewalk

AutoCAD SHX Text
Landscaping

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dep.  Curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dep.  Curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 Story House

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 Story House

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc. Curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc. Curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc. Curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc. Curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
Edge of Pavement

AutoCAD SHX Text
Edge of Pavement

AutoCAD SHX Text
White Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Double Yellow Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
White Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inlet Type "M" Rim=1180.11 Inv.(W)=1176.42 Inv.(E)=1176.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inlet Type "M" Rim=1173.87 Inv.(Bot)=1171.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inlet Type "M" Rim=1174.00 Inv.(Bot)=1171.56 Inv.(E)=1171.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inlet Type "M" Rim=1174.53 Inv.(W)=1170.54 Inv.(NE)=1169.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
Flared End Section Inv.(NW)=1177.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' Chainlink Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' Wire Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
46'±

AutoCAD SHX Text
26'±

AutoCAD SHX Text
15 RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
15 CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' Wood  Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' Wire  Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' Picket  Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
15 CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST COLLEGE AVENUE (S.R. 0026)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWENS DRIVE (T-962)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STACY A. STEWART TAX ID 24-019-,073C,0000- DEED 2033-0194

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASH AVENUE (T-789)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRAWBERRY FIELDS, INC TAX ID 24-019-,073D,0000- DEED 2134-0945

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sanitary Manhole Rim=1183.38 Inv.( )=1173.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sanitary Manhole Rim=1182.26 Inv.( )=1171.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gas Line (Approx. Location)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gas Line (Approx. Location)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sewer Line (8" PVC) (Approx. Location)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Water Line (Approx. Location)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Water Line (Approx. Location)

AutoCAD SHX Text
21'±

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc. Curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc. Curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
Block Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' Wood  Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
24 SLCPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
24 SLCPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
Double Yellow Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drainage Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONING BOUNDARY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSD-TERRACED STREETSCAPE DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1-SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
Legal Right of Way Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Legal Right of Way Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Legal Right of Way Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Legal Right of Way Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Building Setback Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' Building Setback Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Building Setback  Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Building Setback Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Building Setback Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Building Setback Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS District Buffer

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' TS District Buffer

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' Parking Setback Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
138.81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N58°57'46"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
132.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S42°25'14"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
152.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S36°20'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S42°25'14"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%916

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S47°34'46"E22.00' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N42°25'14"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
247.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1185

AutoCAD SHX Text
1175

AutoCAD SHX Text
1180

AutoCAD SHX Text
1184

AutoCAD SHX Text
1183

AutoCAD SHX Text
1185

AutoCAD SHX Text
1180

AutoCAD SHX Text
1182

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" PVC (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EW-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1184

AutoCAD SHX Text
1183

AutoCAD SHX Text
1182

AutoCAD SHX Text
1183

AutoCAD SHX Text
1182

AutoCAD SHX Text
1182

AutoCAD SHX Text
1182

AutoCAD SHX Text
1181

AutoCAD SHX Text
1183

AutoCAD SHX Text
1180

AutoCAD SHX Text
1180

AutoCAD SHX Text
LT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3)	VCVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3)	CACA

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6) TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3)	TOTO

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE OF MULCH BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" =

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
Liriodendron tulipiferia  3 3 Zelkova serrata 'Green Vase'm  5 5 Cercis canadensis 1 1 Viburnum carlesii 3 3 Clethra alnifolia 3 3 Thuja occidentalis 9 9 

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUANTITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA OF HARDWOOD MULCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREES  

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCIENTIFIC NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTAINER

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEIGHT (FT) AT MATURITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LT

AutoCAD SHX Text
Liriodendron tulipiferia

AutoCAD SHX Text
Tulip Tree

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-1/2" - 3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
B&B

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Zelkova serrata 'Green Vase'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
Green Vase Zelkova

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-1/2" - 3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
B&B 

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
QP

AutoCAD SHX Text
Quercus palutris

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pin Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-1/2" - 3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
B&B 

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cercis canadensis

AutoCAD SHX Text
Redbud

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 - 10' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B&B

AutoCAD SHX Text
Single Stem

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANT SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHRUBS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCIENTIFIC NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTAINER

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Viburnum carlesii

AutoCAD SHX Text
Korean Spice Viburnum

AutoCAD SHX Text
30 – 36"36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
B&B

AutoCAD SHX Text
CA

AutoCAD SHX Text
Clethra alnifolia

AutoCAD SHX Text
Summersweet

AutoCAD SHX Text
18 - 24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
B&B

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
Thuja occidentalis

AutoCAD SHX Text
Northern White Cedar

AutoCAD SHX Text
48-54"

AutoCAD SHX Text
B&B

AutoCAD SHX Text
TURF & SPECIALTY GRASS MIXES

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
USE/AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEED/MIX NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEEDING RATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
Temporary Soil Stabilization

AutoCAD SHX Text
Annual Ryegrass

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 Pounds per 1,000 Square Feet

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
General Lawn and Restoration

AutoCAD SHX Text
20% Perennial Ryegrass              50% Kentucky Bluegrass (3 varieties) 30% Hard Fescue

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 - 5 Pounds per 1,000 Square Feet

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. ALL TREES AND SHRUBS SHALL BE PLANTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE "GUIDE TO PLANTING IN FERGUSON TOWNSHIP". 2. TREES REGULATED BY THE TREE PRESERVATION AND PROTECTION ORDINANCE SHALL BE REPLACED IF DEATH OCCURS.  REPLACEMENT SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ORDINANCE AND SHALL OCCUR DURING THE FALL PLANTING SEASON PER THE AMERICAN ARBORISTS SOCIETY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAGNETIC



THS

THS

TUSSEY TRACTS, LLC
1512 & 1518 EAST COLLEGE AVENUE

FOR
CENTRE ANIMAL HOSPITAL

FERGUSON TOWNSHIP, CENTRE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

SEPTEMBER 17, 2021

SC 455-001

PRELIMINARY LAND DEVELOPMENT

BLM

DRAWING NO.

MANAGER:

DESIGNER:

DRAWN BY: SCALE:

PROJECT NO.

CLIENT:

SUBJECT:

5. -

4.

3.

2.

1. 2/14/22 BLM

DATE:REVISIONS PER: BY:

-

-

3/23/22 BLM

- -

- -

- -

STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801
(814) 238-5100

2013 SANDY DRIVE, SUITE 103
STATE COLLEGE, PA 16803

(814) 861-6328
elagroup.com

TOWNSHIP & NTM REVIEW #2

TOWNSHIP & NTM REVIEW #1

7 OF 11

SITE DETAILS

AS NOTED

Ferguson Township Planning Commission Meeting 
April 11, 2022

30

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOM FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" RADIUS, ALL EXPOSED EDGES

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIDTH PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" AASHTO NO. 57 STONE BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" TOOLED OR 3/16" SAWCUT, 1/2" TO 1" DEEP

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" PRE-MOULDED EXPANSION JOINT MATERIAL, RECESSED FOR JOINT SEALANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: TOOLED / SAWCUT JOINTS SHALL BE SPACED IN EVEN INCREMENTS, GENERALLY AT THE SAME INTERVAL AS THE SIDEWALK, NOT EXCEEDING 10', EXPANSION JOINTS SHALL BE PLACED AT INTERVALS NOT EXCEEDING 25'.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE PAVING (SIDEWALKS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" PENNDOT CLASS "A" CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILL 2' WIDTH OF EXISTING WEARING COARSE AT A DEPTH OF 1-1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL JOINT WITH PG 64-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW WEARING COARSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:  1. "SUPERPAVE" ASPHALT DESIGN, LESS THAN 0.3 MILLION ESALS, 50 GYRATIONS. ASPHALT TO BE PG 64-22. 2. ALL BITUMINOUS PAVING SUBGRADE AND AGGREGATE BASE COURSE COMPACTED TO 98% STANDARD PROCTOR (ASTM D698).

AutoCAD SHX Text
BITUMINOUS PAVING SECTION (STANDARD DUTY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-1/2" 19 MM BASE COARSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE PER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" 2A AGGREGATE BASE COARSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/2" 9.5 MM WEARING COARSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT NOTCH DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" X 6", W1.4/W1.4 WELDED WIRE FABRIC (2" CLEARANCE ALL SIDES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLUSHMOUNT CURB 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" PADOT CLASS A FIBER REINFORCED CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
BULL NOSE RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BULL NOSE RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEAVY DUTY CONCRETE PAVING SECTION AND JOINT (SERVICE AREA)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 4 BARS, 18" LONG, SMOOTH FINISH. PROVIDE A BOND BREAK ON ONE SIDE. PLACE AT 2' O.C. INTERVALS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" PRE-MOULDED EXPANSION JOINT MATERIAL, RECESSED FOR JOINT SEALANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" CLASS AA CEMENT CONCRETE, FINISH PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" X 6", W2.1 / 2.1 WELDED WIRE FABRIC, 2" CLEARANCE ALL SIDES

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" MIN. AASHTO NO. 57 AGGREGATE (COMPACTED TO 95% STANDARD PROCTOR)

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" TOOLED OR 3/16" SAWCUT, 1/2" TO 1" DEEP

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" PRE-MOULDED EXPANSION JOINT MATERIAL, RECESSED FOR JOINT SEALANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB EDGING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJACENT BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT SECTION WITH NEATLY FORMED OR SAWCUT EDGE AGAINST PAVERS (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE UNIT PAVERS (DESIGN BASIS) TOSCANA ANTIQUED, COUNTRY 6" X 9", COLOR: "GRANITE CITY BLEND" AS MANUFACTURED BY NICOLOCK, OR APPROVED EQUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" COURSE SAND SETTING BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAND VIBRATED INTO JOINTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNCOMPACTED SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMEABLE PAVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" MIN. AASHTO #8 STONE BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: INSTALLATION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS AND THE INTERLOCKING CONCRETE PAVER INSTITUTES (ICPI) PRACTICES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINTAIN ROADWAY GUTTER LINE FOR POSITIVE FLOW



THS

THS

TUSSEY TRACTS, LLC
1512 & 1518 EAST COLLEGE AVENUE

FOR
CENTRE ANIMAL HOSPITAL

FERGUSON TOWNSHIP, CENTRE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

SEPTEMBER 17, 2021

SC 455-001

PRELIMINARY LAND DEVELOPMENT

BLM

DRAWING NO.

MANAGER:

DESIGNER:

DRAWN BY: SCALE:

PROJECT NO.

CLIENT:

SUBJECT:

5. -

4.

3.

2.

1. 2/14/22 BLM

DATE:REVISIONS PER: BY:

-

-

3/23/22 BLM

- -

- -

- -

STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801
(814) 238-5100

2013 SANDY DRIVE, SUITE 103
STATE COLLEGE, PA 16803

(814) 861-6328
elagroup.com

TOWNSHIP & NTM REVIEW #2

TOWNSHIP & NTM REVIEW #1

8 OF 11

SITE DETAILS

AS NOTED

Ferguson Township Planning Commission Meeting 
April 11, 2022

31

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTYPICAL CURB END TAPER DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOINTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAST CURB SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PG 64-22 SEALER

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PA DOT CLASS AA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEMENT CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" DEEP

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/16" WIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAW CUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDETAIL 'A' CONTRACTION JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTYPICAL CROSS-SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTION JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACING 10'-0" MAX TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTION JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SEE DETAIL 'A' ABOVE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL JOINT WHEN ADJACENT TO PAVED SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJACENT SURFACE (CONC., BITUMINOUS PAVING, OR GRASS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIDTH OF SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" REVEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" EXPANSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURFACE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUTTER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDEPRESSED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTYPICAL CROSS SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPRESSED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SEE TYP. SECTION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPRESSED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLUSH WITH TOP OF DEPRESSED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" RAD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" CLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJOINING BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE CURB CUT RAMP DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH SLOPE OF ADJOINING RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL VERTICAL CURB DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPRESSED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALLATION NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUARE STEEL POSTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 AND 14 GAGE - 60 KSI

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALLATION DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(CONCRETE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(STANDARD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALLATION DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
.011"

AutoCAD SHX Text
.005"

AutoCAD SHX Text
.008"

AutoCAD SHX Text
.002"

AutoCAD SHX Text
.105" (12 GA.) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
.083" (14 GA.) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON 1" CENTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIE-CUT KNOCKOUTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/16"%%C HOLES OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
A  0.010"

AutoCAD SHX Text
A  0.010"

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON 1" CENTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIE-CUT KNOCKOUTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/16"%%C HOLES OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN POSTS WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANCHOR SLEEVE WITH 7/16"   HOLESON 1" CENTERS SLEEVE  REQUIRED FOR ALL SIGN  POST INSTALLATIONS IN  CONCRETE SLABS/SIDEWALKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR 3/8" BOLT AND NUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/16" CORNER BOLT AND NUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH 7/16"  HOLESON 1" CENTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANCHOR POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH 7/16"  HOLESON 1" CENTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANCHOR POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/16" CORNER BOLT AND NUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR 3/8" BOLT AND NUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON 1" CENTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIE-CUT KNOCKOUTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/16"%%C HOLES OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN POSTS WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. ALL SIGN MATERIALS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH PENNDOT PUBLICATION 408/2016, SECTIONS 1103.04 AND 1103.08 AND INSTALLED PER PENNDOT STANDARD DRAWING TC-8702B. 2. SIGN POSTS AND SPLICE SLEEVES SHALL HAVE 7/16" DIAMETER HOLES OR DIE-CUT KNOCKOUTS ON 1" CENTERS ON ALL FOUR SIDES. ANCHOR POSTS AND ANCHOR SLEEVES SHALL HAVE 7/16" DIAMETER HOLES ON 1" CENTERS ON ALL FOUR SIDES. 3. BOLTS AND NUTS SHALL BE ASTM-307, GRADE 2. 4. DRIVE RIVETS MAY BE USED TO FASTEN SIGN BLANKS TO THE SIGN POST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
* ONLY REQUIRED FOR INSTALLATIONS IN CONCRETE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
30X30

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12X6

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R7-8A

AutoCAD SHX Text
12X18

AutoCAD SHX Text
R7-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.75"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.25"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIMENSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 1/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAUGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANCHOR POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.25"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.50"

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIMENSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 1/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAUGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANCHOR SLEEVE*

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.25"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.50"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.00"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIMENSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 1/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAUGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPLICE SLEEVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.50"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.75"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.00"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIMENSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAUGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
# 14 GAUGE POST, 10' MAX. HEIGHT FROM GROUND TO CENTER OF SIGN PLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"X48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"X18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"X24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"X30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"X36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"X48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"X15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"X18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"X24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"X36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"X48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
21"X15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"X24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"X36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"X48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"X15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"X24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"X30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"X36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"X48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"X60"

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"X36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"X48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"X54"

AutoCAD SHX Text
48"X48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
48"X60"

AutoCAD SHX Text
60"X12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
60"X24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
60"X42"

AutoCAD SHX Text
60"X60"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWO POSTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWO POSTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWO POSTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWO POSTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWO POSTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PADOT TRAFFIC CONTROL SIGN POSTS/INSTALLATION ON SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT/CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND LINE/

AutoCAD SHX Text
7' MIN. CLEARANCE HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN ON PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0" MIN OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUT AND SEAL JOINT WITH SIKAFLEX CAULK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUT AND SEAL JOINT WITH SIKAFLEX CAULK

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP SYMBOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"R

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-0"R

AutoCAD SHX Text
< PARKING SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5°

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12X6

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOW-AWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R7-201AP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CANE BOLT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-0" TOP OF FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE POST, 24" DIA. CONCRETE ENCASED FROM BOTTOM OF SLAP TO TOP OF FOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE FOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: ALL STEEL COMPONENTS TO BE GALVANIZED AND HAVE POWER COAT FINISH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE DUMPSTER GATE HINGE DETAIL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TUBE STEEL FRAME GATE LEAFS WITH PRIVACY FENCE MATERIAL ATTACHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREASE ZERK (TYPICAL) CONTRACTOR TO FILL WITH GREASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" INSIDE DIA. SCHEDULE 40 SLEEVE WITH CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" INSIDE DIA. SCHEDULE 40 COLLAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" DEEP HOLD OPEN NOTCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SCHEDULE 40 DIA. PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 - 6"X3"X1/2" PLATES, 1 WELDED TO SLEEVE, 1 WELDED TO GATE WITH 4-5/8" THROUGH BOLTS (TYPICAL @ 4 LOCATIONS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" RADIUS (REVERSE AT CLOSED POSITION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIMILAR AT BOTTOM HINGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUMPSTER GATE ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUMPSTER GATE HINGE DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
12X18

AutoCAD SHX Text
R7-8F

AutoCAD SHX Text
VIOLATORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO FINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND TOWING

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. FINE $50

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX. FINE $200



THS

THS

TUSSEY TRACTS, LLC
1512 & 1518 EAST COLLEGE AVENUE

FOR
CENTRE ANIMAL HOSPITAL

FERGUSON TOWNSHIP, CENTRE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

SEPTEMBER 17, 2021

SC 455-001

PRELIMINARY LAND DEVELOPMENT

BLM

DRAWING NO.

MANAGER:

DESIGNER:

DRAWN BY: SCALE:

PROJECT NO.

CLIENT:

SUBJECT:

5. -

4.

3.

2.

1. 2/14/22 BLM

DATE:REVISIONS PER: BY:

-

-

3/23/22 BLM

- -

- -

- -

STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801
(814) 238-5100

2013 SANDY DRIVE, SUITE 103
STATE COLLEGE, PA 16803

(814) 861-6328
elagroup.com

TOWNSHIP & NTM REVIEW #2

TOWNSHIP & NTM REVIEW #1

9 OF 11

SITE DETAILS

AS NOTED

Ferguson Township Planning Commission Meeting 
April 11, 2022

32

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWENS DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION A - A'

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST COLLEGE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION B - B'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dep.  Curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dep.  Curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 Story House

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 Story House

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc. Curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc. Curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc. Curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc. Curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
Edge of Pavement

AutoCAD SHX Text
Edge of Pavement

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc. Curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST COLLEGE AVENUE (S.R. 0026)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWENS DRIVE (T-962)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STACY A. STEWART TAX ID 24-019-,073C,0000- DEED 2033-0194

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASH AVENUE (T-789)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRAWBERRY FIELDS, INC TAX ID 24-019-,073D,0000- DEED 2134-0945

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc. Curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc. Curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
1185

AutoCAD SHX Text
1175

AutoCAD SHX Text
1180

AutoCAD SHX Text
1184

AutoCAD SHX Text
1183

AutoCAD SHX Text
1185

AutoCAD SHX Text
1180

AutoCAD SHX Text
1182

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEAN R. BLYTHE TAX ID 24-002A-,178,0000- DEED 1386-0148

AutoCAD SHX Text
1184

AutoCAD SHX Text
1183

AutoCAD SHX Text
1182

AutoCAD SHX Text
1183

AutoCAD SHX Text
1182

AutoCAD SHX Text
1182

AutoCAD SHX Text
1182

AutoCAD SHX Text
1181

AutoCAD SHX Text
1183

AutoCAD SHX Text
1180

AutoCAD SHX Text
1180

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A'

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B'



THS

THS

TUSSEY TRACTS, LLC
1512 & 1518 EAST COLLEGE AVENUE

FOR
CENTRE ANIMAL HOSPITAL

FERGUSON TOWNSHIP, CENTRE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

SEPTEMBER 17, 2021

SC 455-001

PRELIMINARY LAND DEVELOPMENT

BLM

DRAWING NO.

MANAGER:

DESIGNER:

DRAWN BY: SCALE:

PROJECT NO.

CLIENT:

SUBJECT:

5. -

4.

3.

2.

1. 2/14/22 BLM

DATE:REVISIONS PER: BY:

-

-

3/23/22 BLM

- -

- -

- -

STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801
(814) 238-5100

2013 SANDY DRIVE, SUITE 103
STATE COLLEGE, PA 16803

(814) 861-6328
elagroup.com

TOWNSHIP & NTM REVIEW #2

TOWNSHIP & NTM REVIEW #1

10 OF 11

UTILITY DETAILS

AS NOTED

Ferguson Township Planning Commission Meeting 
April 11, 2022

33

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY PLYWOOD BULKHEAD PLACED AT UPSTREAM LIMIT OF PIPE INSTALLATION TO PREVENT SEDIMENT FROM FLOWING INTO  PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEWLY BACKFILLED, SEEDED, AND MULCHED SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREVIOUSLY COMPLETED AND  STABILIZED UTILITY INSTALLATION  AND BACK FILLING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACE ROCK FILTER BERM AT DOWNSTREAM LIMIT OF DAY'S WORK

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY TRENCH EXCAVATION/RESTORATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMIT OF DAY'S WORK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER LATERAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATERAL DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLATERAL SPECIFICATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
VENT 12"-18" ABOVE GROUND AND AT LEAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2 THE DIAMETER OF THE LATERAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE NOTE No.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEANOUTS TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET CLEANOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEANOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOOTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WYE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8 BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL SLEEVE WITH LINK STEEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
THROUGH FOUNDATION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
AGGREGATE CUSHION AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDDING (SEE DETAIL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REDUCER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" TEE OR ADAPTOR PROVIDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY THE AUTHORITY SO THE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAN BE PLUGGED FOR TESTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
42" MINIMUM DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8 BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8 BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WYE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WYE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEANOUT CONSTRUCTION DETAIL FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIVATE COLLECTION SYSTEM IN COMMERCIAL AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD AGGREGATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUSHION AND BEDDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEANOUT TO SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAILS FOR CLEANOUTS IN PRIVATE LAWN OR NON-TRAFFIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREAS ARE THE SAME EXCEPT THE CONCRETE ENCASEMENT MAY BE OMITTED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLUSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEANOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLUG

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" x 6" 10ga.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIRE MESH

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MIN. 3,300 P.S.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE ENCASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-6" SQUARE SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOPPER SEALED AND BRACED

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR SEWER PRESSURE TEST

AutoCAD SHX Text
45%%d BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE I OR TYPE II

AutoCAD SHX Text
AGGREGATE ENCASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN THE CONSTRUCTION OF LATERALS, THE CONTRACTOR MUST COORDINATE HIS EFFORTS WITH THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUTHORITY SO AS TO PROVIDE THE PROPER SERVICE TO THE PROPERTY OWNERS. IF IN THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUDGMENT OF THE AUTHORITY THE LATERAL CONSTRUCTED BY THE CONTRACTOR DOES NOT PROVIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADEQUATE SERVICE TO THE PROPERTY OWNER, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL RECONSTRUCT THE LATERAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO THE PROPER GRADE AT HIS,(CONTRACTOR) EXPENSE. IT IS THE POLICY OF THE AUTHORITY TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE BASEMENT SERVICE (LOWEST ELEVATION) TO ALL LOTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM GRADE 1/4" PER FOOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE TO BE SUPPORTED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,500 P.S.I. CONCRETE CRADLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDER BID ITEM WHERE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORDERED BY THE AUTHORITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE DIA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uAGGREGATE CUSHION AND BEDDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uFOR LATERALS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE TRENCH DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE DIA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uAGGREGATE CUSHION AND BEDDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE TRENCH DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE DIA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uAGGREGATE CUSHION AND BEDDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE TRENCH DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH RESTORATION FOR WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(WATER-2A STONE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRUSHED STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE BEDDING &

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INITIAL BACKFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
AASHTO #8

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAMP IN 4" LAYERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  MATERIALS AND CONSTRUCTION METHODS SHALL CONFORM TO PENNDOT, PUBLICATION 408, LATEST EDITION UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED IN TOWNSHIP SPECIFICATIONS.   2. SEE BITUMINOUS PAVING CROSS SECTIONS FOR PAVEMENT STRUCTURE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUITABLE BACKFILL MATERIAL TAMP IN 8" LAYERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE DIA.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE NOTE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE DIA.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2RC TAMP IN 8" LAYERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER TRENCH DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVED AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AASHTO #8

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAMP IN 4" LAYERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BITUMINOUS MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN RESTORATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"-6" TOPSOIL W/ SEED

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0" MIN. COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVED AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMANENT PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSS SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS REQUIRED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUNICIPALITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFILL WITH EXCAVATED MATERIAL (NO STONES, ORGANIC, OR OTHER MATERIAL TO EXCEED 6" IN DIAMETER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE BACKFILL TO BOTTOM OF ROADWAY BASE ELEVATION (WATER-2A STONE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. SLOPE SHALL BE 1/4" PER FOOT UNLESS APPROVED OTHERWISE BY THE AUTHORITY. 2. CLEANOUTS MUST BE INSTALLED EVERY 50' ON 4" PIPE AND EVERY 100' ON 6" PIPE. 3. LATERALS SHALL BE LAID IN AGGREGATE CUSHION AND BEDDING. 4. CLEANOUT TERMINAL(S) SHALL HAVE TREATMENT AS RESPECTIVE LOCATION. REFER TO CLEANOUT DETAIL(S). 5. ALL PIPING MATERIALS INCLUDING TRAPS SHALL BE SCHEDULE 40 PVC. 6. WORK MUST BE INSPECTED AND TESTED BEFORE BACKFILLING.



THS

THS

TUSSEY TRACTS, LLC
1512 & 1518 EAST COLLEGE AVENUE

FOR
CENTRE ANIMAL HOSPITAL

FERGUSON TOWNSHIP, CENTRE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

SEPTEMBER 17, 2021

SC 455-001

PRELIMINARY LAND DEVELOPMENT

BLM

DRAWING NO.

MANAGER:

DESIGNER:

DRAWN BY: SCALE:

PROJECT NO.

CLIENT:

SUBJECT:

5. -

4.

3.

2.

1. 2/14/22 BLM

DATE:REVISIONS PER: BY:

-

-

3/23/22 BLM

- -

- -

- -

STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801
(814) 238-5100

2013 SANDY DRIVE, SUITE 103
STATE COLLEGE, PA 16803

(814) 861-6328
elagroup.com

TOWNSHIP & NTM REVIEW #2

TOWNSHIP & NTM REVIEW #1

11 OF 11

LIGHTING PLAN

AS NOTED

Ferguson Township Planning Commission Meeting 
April 11, 2022

34

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHTING NOTES: 1. COORDINATE ALL FIXTURE TYPES AND APPURTENANCES WITH OWNER PRIOR TO ORDERING. 2. COORDINATE ALL FIXTURE COLORS AND FINISHES WITH OWNER PRIOR TO ORDERING. 3. ALL APPURTENANCES (POLE AND MOUNTS) TO BE COORDINATED WITH FIXTURE FOR PROPER FIELD ASSEMBLY AND INSTALLATIONS. 4. COORDINATE POLE ANCHOR BOLT PATTERN AND BASE DIAMETER WITH MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDED POLE MOUNTING PATTERN PRIOR TO INSTALLING CONCRETE BASE. ADVISE ENGINEER OF ANY DISCREPANCIES PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF ANY COMPONENTS. 5. LIGHT FIXTURE MOUNTING HEIGHT IS 18 FEET.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE BASE (24" DIA.) WITH 6#8 VERT. REBARS #4 @12" HORIZ. TIES PLUS 3 TIES @ 3" AT TOP. AUGER HOLE POUR TO RAW EXCAVATION. CONCRETE: 3500 PSI, WITH 6% A.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE 1" RGS RUNOUT CONDUITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CHAMFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONDUIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERIFY BOLT PATTERN DIMENSIONS 4 ANCHOR BOLTS-AS PER MANUFACTURER

AutoCAD SHX Text
#6 BARE COPPER GROUND WIRE AND 5/8" DIA.x10'-0" COPPER GROUND ROD.  BOND GROUND WIRE TO ALL CONDUIT AND POLE BASE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE LIGHTING POLE BASE DETAIL 



 

 

 

ELA Group, Inc.         April 8, 2022 

Attn: Todd Smith 

2013 Sandy Drive Suite 103 

State College, PA 16803 

 

 

RE:  Preliminary Land Development Plan for Centre Animal Hospital 

 

Dear Mr. Smith,  

 
Thank you for submitting, The Preliminary Land Development Plan for Centre Animal Hospital, dated 

September 17, 2021, revised March 23, 2022 for our review.  The plan submission has been reviewed by 

staff, consulting engineers, and agencies as required.   

 

Please review and respond to the following comments and resubmit the Plans as necessary. Feel free to 

contact staff with any questions. 

 
Community Planner Comments: 
 
1. Update the plan note to indicate date of the approval of the waiver/modification from 

Section 22.5A09.  
2. A time extension must be submitted with any revised plan.  (Chapter 22, Section 303) 
3. A digital copy (GIS-compatible) of the plan in accordance with Township requirements 

must be provided to the Township prior to final plan signature.  (Chapter 22, Section 
307.7) 

4. Surety must be posted for all public improvements.  (Chapter 22, Section 304) 
5. The plan must be signed, all fees paid to the Township, and the plan recorded within the 

plan deadline. 

Ferguson Township Planning Commission Meeting 
April 11, 2022

35



 

TO: Kristina Bassett, Community Planner 

FROM: Jeffrey Ressler, Zoning Administrator  

DATE: March 28, 2022 

SUBJECT: Center Animal Hospital Preliminary Land Development Plan 3rd Review 

 

2. The location of signs as regulated by the Signs Regulations must be included on the plan. 
[Chapter 19, Part 1] (Chapter 22, Section )  Comment Addressed. 

3. The face area of signs as regulated by the Signs Regulations must be included on the plan. 
[Chapter 19, Part 1] (Chapter 22, Section 401.1.A.(1).m) Comment Addressed. 

4. The height of signs as regulated by the Signs Regulations must be included on the plan. 
[Chapter 19, Part 1] (Chapter 22, Section 401 .1 ) Comment Addressed 

8. A time extension must be submitted with any revised plan. (Chapter 22, Section 303) 
Comment Remains. 

1 0. The date of application for a zoning permit must be included on the plan. (Chapter 22, Section 
401 .C, 1 -a) Comment  Addressed. 

1 2. Handicapped parking signs also need to list that vehicles will be towed. 

22. The landscaping plan must identify the specific size and species of materials, both 
vegetative and fencing, which will be used for screening of trash collection and storage 
areas. (Chapter 27, Section 707.5.D) Comment  Addressed.   

23. A twelve foot landscaped buffer along the property boundary with a single family dwelling 
is required. The buffer must be composed of 1 canopy tree or evergreen tree and 15 
shrubs per linear feet of the lot line. (Chapter 27-304.3.D. (3) a.)  Comment Addressed.   

24. All trash collection and storage areas shall be screened from all adjoining properties and 
streets with vegetative materials and/or fences of at least six (6) feet in height at the time 
of installation. (Chapter 27, Section 707.12) All sides of the facility must be enclosed. 
Comment  Addressed. 

25. A statement of the existing, proposed and maximum building coverages (as allowed by  
26. The property is located in the Source Water Protection Overlay District Zone ll. Table 

27405, section 7B list the following regulations for a Veterinary Office/ Clinic and must 
comply with the following: Comment  Addressed. Provide the details for compliance with 
the items listed. A note should be added to the plan. 
a. Proof of manure management plan and manure storage areas shall be designed in a 

manner to contain any accidental releases and provide optimal protection of 
groundwater resources. 

b. Provide a detailed description of the storage, handling, use of regulated substances 
and description of the containment structures for hazardous material storage. 

c. A detailed description of disposal procedures for regulated substances and wastes and 
name, address and telephone number of any waste haulers used. 

d. Site map location of where hazardous materials are stored, handled and used. 

Ferguson Township Planning Commission Meeting 
April 11, 2022

36



33. A variance was granted by the Zoning Hearing Board from the on-site parking maximum 
requirement to allow 4 pervious pavement spaces. Please construction details for the 
proposed pervious pavement to be reviewed and approved by the Township Engineer.  
Comment Remains.  Need approval from Township Engineer. 

Ferguson Township Planning Commission Meeting 
April 11, 2022

37



 

 

 

NTM Engineering, Inc. 

341 Science Park Road.  

Suite 203 

State College, PA 16801 

 

March 5, 2022 

 

Township of Ferguson 

3147 Research Drive 

State College, Pennsylvania 16801 

 

Attn:   Ms. Kristina Bassett, Community Planner 

  

RE:  Centre Animal Hospital 

Lighting Review 

 

Dear  Kristina, 

We have completed our second lighting plan review of the Centre Animal Hospital. The applicant’s design 

Professional, ELA Group, Inc., submitted the following information that serves as the basis of our review: 

1. Preliminary Land Development Lighting Plan for Centre Animal Hospital, dated September 17, 2021 

with revisions through March 23, 2022. 

NTM has reviewed these plans for compliance with Township lighting ordinance (Chapter 4 of the 

Township Code).  Our original comments are provided below followed by our current response in bold face 

text. 

1. The proposed lighting fixtures meet the requirements outlined in §4-126 of the Township Code 

relative to the use of cutoff luminaires. 

April 5, 2022 Response: The pole mounted lighting fixtures have been revised to include glare 

shields. These fixtures meet the requirements outlined in §4-126 of the Township Code 

relative to the use of cutoff luminaires. 

2. The lighting exceeds the allowable maximum maintained luminance levels along the rear property 

line as outlined in §4-127.C. of the Township ordinance requirements. Update the plans and 

resubmit. 

April 5, 2022 Response: Comment addressed. 

 

If you have any questions or require additional information, please feel free to contact me at 814-862-9191.  

 

Sincerely, 

NTM Engineering, Inc. 

James T. Nguyen, PE     

Engineer     

 

ec:  Mr. Ronald Seybert, Township Engineer, Ferguson Township 

       Mr. Jeffrey Ressler, Zoning Administrator 

 
2022 04 05 Centre Animal Hospital – Lighting r2 

Ferguson Township Planning Commission Meeting 
April 11, 2022

38



 

 

- A Home Rule Municipality – 
 

TOWNSHIP OF FERGUSON 
3147 Research Drive •  State College, Pennsylvania 16801 

Telephone: 814-238-4651 •  Fax: 814-238-3454 

www.twp.ferguson.pa.us 

 

 

 

 

TO:  Kristina Bassett, Community Planner 

FROM:  Ron Seybert, Township Engineer 

 DATE:  April 4, 2022 

SUBJECT: Centre Animal Hospital Preliminary Land Development Plan and Stormwater 

Management Site Plan 

Third Review (ES – 1117) 

 

I have completed my third review of the ‘Centre Animal Hospital Preliminary Land Development 

Plan’ now consisting of 11 sheets and ‘Centre Animal Hospital Stormwater Management Site 

Plan’ consisting of 8 sheets both prepared by ELA Group, Inc., dated September 17, 2021, and 

last revised March 23, 2022. The following are comments from my review along with their 

status.  Prior resolved comments have been removed from this memo. 

 

Land Development Plan Set: 

1. On Sheet 1:  

a. Update the record book/page information after the lot consolidation plan and new 

deed are recorded.  The lot consolidation plan is recorded. Update the note with 

RB 2288 PG 0081.  Resolved. 

d. Complete general note 6 once the stormwater management site plan is 

approved.  Include the last revision date as well. Pending. 

f. The cover sheets indicates that a waiver from all Terraced Streetscape design 

standards has been requested and is pending Board of Supervisor consideration.  

As such, no review of this section has been performed.  If the Board of 

Supervisors do not approve the waiver request, the plan will need revised to 

address that section and additional comments will be prepared.  Pending.   

g. The stormwater facilities acknowledgement block and stormwater certification 

block have been added to this sheet.  These certifications are on the stormwater 

management site plan set and should not be on this sheet.  The SALDO was 

revised to remove the blocks from the LD plan.  Resolved. 

2. On Sheet 3: 

a. The plan depicts four pervious parking spaces, perhaps to meet maximum 

impervious coverage.  The detail on Sheet 7 for Concrete Unit Paver does not 

provide a pervious design and is therefore not considered pervious.  To get credit 

for being pervious, the underlying area needs to be designed as pervious to allow 

for infiltration and should be documented in the stormwater management site 

plan and report.  Pending review of SWMSP. 

 

 

Ferguson Township Planning Commission Meeting 
April 11, 2022

39



Centre Animal Hospital Preliminary LD and SWMSP  

Third Review (ES – 1117) 

April 4, 2022 

Page 2 of 2 

 

 

4. On Sheet 7: 

a. Revise the Pavement Notch Detail to identify the grade break point along the 

gutter line with notes to match existing cross slope to grade break point.  

Resolved. 

b. The Concrete Unit Paver detail may need revised based upon comment 3a.  

Pending review of SWMSP. 

5. On Sheet 9: 

b. Update the sign detail per comment 2c.  The details were moved to Sheet 8, but 

sign R7-8F detail is missing.  Resolved. 

6. The land development plan set does not depict any exterior lighting, however there are 

currently exterior lights on the existing building.  If lighting is planned, the lighting design 

needs to be part of the plan set and provided for review in accordance with Chapter 4.  

Not resolved.  Please include the lighting plan as a sheet within the land development 

plan set along with all details to meet the requirements of the ordinance. Pending 

lighting review. 

Stormwater Management Site Plan Set: 

10. Once all the plan comments from NTM are addressed, I will prepare the stormwater 

agreement for applicant signature. Pending review by Stormwater Engineer. 

 

Revised land development and stormwater plans need to be provided addressing the above 

comments.  If you or the applicant have any questions on these comments, please contact me. 

 

Copy: Scott Brown/Aaron Jolin, NTM 

 Jenna Wargo, Planning Director 

  

 

 

 

Ferguson Township Planning Commission Meeting 
April 11, 2022

40



 

 

  

NTM Engineering, Inc. 

341 Science Park Road, Suite 203 

State College, PA 16803 

814-862-9191 

Dillsburg    State College    Philadelphia www.ntmeng.com 

 
April 6, 2022 
 
Via Email 
 
 
Township of Ferguson 
3147 Research Drive 
State College, Pennsylvania 16801 
 
Attn:   Mr. Ronald Seybert, Township Engineer 
  
RE:  Centre Animal Hospital 

Stormwater Management Site Plan Review 
 
Dear Ron, 

We have completed our initial stormwater management review for the Centre Animal 
Hospital. The applicant’s Design Professional, ELA Group, Inc., submitted the following 
information that serves as the basis of our review: 

1. Preliminary Land Development Plans dated September 17th, 2021 and revised 
3/23/2022. 

2. Stormwater Management Site Plan dated September 17th, 2021 and revised 
3/23/2022. 

3. Response Letter dated 3/23/2022. 

NTM has reviewed these plans for compliance with Township stormwater management 
ordinance (Chapter 26 of the Township Code). Our comments follow. 

 

Chapter 26 – Stormwater Management  

 
2. 26-304 Update the stormwater management calculations and plans in accordance with 

the requirements of this section of the ordinance (and as required for documentation in 
Section 26-402): 

 
b. 26-304.3.C.(13).(b) A minimum of 30” of soils shall be maintained between the 

bottom of a subsurface exfiltration BMP and top of bedrock.   Based on the 
geotechnical report, this ordinance requirement cannot be met for BMP-1; The facility 
should be lined. Provide additional notes on BMP-2 that if backfilled soils are required 
per the over excavation detail, additional testing of the backfilled area will be required 
to ensure infiltration and soil bearing capacity are adequate and/or alternatively, 
infiltrating filter material (ex. clean AASHTO-M-6 Sand .02-.04”) may be considered. 

Ferguson Township Planning Commission Meeting 
April 11, 2022

41



Mr. Ronald Seybert Page 2 April 6, 2022 
 

 

 

 
2022 03 08 Comment: Comment partially addressed.  Include a note that any over-
excavation shall be overseen/certified by a registered professional geotechnical 
engineer. 

2022 04 04 Comment: Comment partially addressed.  Per ordinance 
requirements, this note applies to both BMP-1 (for liners) and BMP-2 (for 
infiltration.  Provide the note to both BMPs. 

c. 26-304.3.E.(1).(h) Update the design and narrative to meet this section of the 
ordinance.  (This may include pretreatment of flows to recharge BMPs and/or 
providing filtering devices within the BMP). 

2022 03 08 Comment: Comment not fully addressed. Inlet filters are now provided 
for surface inlets.  Provide treatment for drainage entering by HW-9. 

2022 04 04 Comment: Comment not addressed.  We understand this comment 
will be addressed in the next round of comments, by removing the drainage 
area from the BMP. Update the report, drainage area maps and routings as 
necessary. 

3. 26-305.1. Provide an Erosion and Sediment Control Plan. Include the LOD size in the 
stormwater design report narrative. 

2022 03 08 Comment: Comment not addressed.  The comment response indicates 
that an E&S plan will be provided in the future. 

2022 04 04 Comment: Comment addressed 

4. 26-307.1.B.(9). Considering the proximity and depth of BMP-1 relative to the 
surrounding elevations and location of the existing home, and topography, this facility 
shall be lined. 

2022 03 08 Comment: Comment partially addressed. Provide additional clarity in 
the drawing so the extents of the facility lining, geogrid and geotextile are clear. Also 
provide a detail identifying how the overlap between the pervious pavers and BMP-
1 is to be constructed. Also see Comment 11.  

2022 04 04 Comment: Comment partially addressed.  BMP-1 has been 
clarified; however, the yellow PVC liner now shows up on BMP-2 as well. 
Revise for clarity. 

5. 26-308 Update the Stormwater Management Submission in accordance with the 
requirements from this section where applicable: 

Ferguson Township Planning Commission Meeting 
April 11, 2022

42



Mr. Ronald Seybert Page 3 April 6, 2022 
 

 

 

b. 26-308.1.A.  Provide drainage easements for the existing 15” CMP coming through 
the property.  Discuss the nature of the existing access easement located on the 
existing property. The plan notes indicate that all easements will be preserved, 
however the easement does not show up in the proposed conditions and significant 
development is completed within the easement. 

2022 03 08 Comment: Comment partially addressed.  An easement has been 
provided for the 15” RCP/CMP carrying off-site runoff across the property 

With regard to the 15’ drainage easement running along the northeastern property 
line:  The proposed retaining wall encroaches into this easement creating a pinch 
point impacting the conveyance capacity in the easement. Re-align the wall to 
eliminate this impact.  

2022 04 04 Comment: Comment  addressed.   

6. 26-402 Update the stormwater site plan and narratives per the following: 

b. Address the following general comments: 

• Include a discussion in the narrative of any known downstream problems 
associated with the downstream adjacent residential properties (or lack thereof). 

• Update plan reference dates on the plan sheet cover. 
• Detail the requirements for the underdrain shown outside of the stone bed and 

connecting to the inlet. 
• Provide specification on the plan, for the soil separation geofabric around the 

BMP, called out as “geogrid”. 

2022 03 08 Comment: Comments Addressed.  Plan reference dates will need 
updated with each subsequent revision. 

2022 04 04 Comment: Comment addressed.  

7. 26-402.3. Update the plans in accordance with this section: 

c. 26-402.3.D.(3). Make note on the stormwater management site plan, of the offsite 
tributary drainage area and 100-Year expected flow (through the CMP) Provide 
additional information on ownership. 

2022 03 08 Comment: Comment partially addressed. Reflect the ownership on 
the plans as noted in the response.  

2022 4 04 Comment: Comment addressed.  

Ferguson Township Planning Commission Meeting 
April 11, 2022

43



Mr. Ronald Seybert Page 4 April 6, 2022 
 

 

 

d. 26-402.3.D.(4). Provide the following notes on the plan to clarify the requirements 
of this section:  

“An as-built narrative describing and illustrating critical stages of construction in 
accordance with 26-402.3.D.(4).(d) will be provided with the as-built drawings.” 

2022 03 08 Comment: Comment partially addressed. Insert “will be provided” 
to appropriately reflect the requested note. 

2022 04 04 Comment: Comment addressed.  

New Comments 2022 03 08.  

9. Regarding the existing 15” CMP/RCP conveying water from offsite:  Provide a detail or 
other guidance/notes defining proposed modifications to the junction box joining the 
15” RCP to the 15’ CMP. 

2022 04 04 Comment: Comment not addressed. The consultant has stated that 
there is not junction box, however there is a junction box shown on the existing 
conditions plan and both RCP and CMP are depicted.  Removal of the existing 
junction box will require a transition between the two materials as noted above. 
Clarify/provide details per the original comment. 

10.  Within each BMP sequence identify the critical stages that must be overseen by a 
qualified professional or his/her designee.   

2022 04 04 Comment: Comment addressed.  

11.  Regarding the proposed pervious pavers:   

a. Provide a note which properly denotes the area of permeable pavers (note is 
missing or misplaced). 

2022 04 04 Comment: The pervious area has been relocated and a detail 
provided. However, the label identifying the location of the pervious pavers is 
still pointing to the wrong location.  Also see additional pervious paver 
comments e, f, g, and h below. 

b. Provide additional detail illustrating how the overlap between the pavers and BMP-
1 is to be constructed.   

2022 04 04 Comment: Comment addressed.  

c. To meet the conditions of the variance, the runoff entering the pavers must be 
infiltrated into natural uncompacted soil/subsoil.  Provide details or notes as 

Ferguson Township Planning Commission Meeting 
April 11, 2022

44



Mr. Ronald Seybert Page 5 April 6, 2022 
 

 

 

appropriate to ensure subsoils are not compacted.  This should be identified as a 
critical stage of construction.   

2022 04 04 Comment: Comment addressed.  See additional pervious paver 
comments e, f, g, and h below.   

d. Identify the pervious pavers as a BMP and provide a sequence of construction 
identifying critical stages of construction to be overseen by the qualified 
professional or designee.  

2022 04 04 Comment: Comment addressed.  

New 2022 04 04 Comments: 

e. The pavers have been moved to within 10’ of the proposed building. It is 
unclear if the building has a basement. If it does, the pavers shall be relocated 
to a minimum of 10’ away from the building.   

f. The paver system specified as the basis of design is not listed for permeable 
applications on the manufacture’s website.  Update the bases of design to 
provide a design basis that meets the permeable requirements, including the 
materials utilized between the paver units. 

g. The pavers now extend across the wall/foundation location for the existing 
house. Update the permeable paver detail to address how the paver section 
will be handled in this area to ensure infiltration into “natural subsoils.” 

h. Identify the limits of modified concrete curb edging around the pervious 
pavers. 

12. Remove the notch in the drainage easement located just south of BMP-1 (refer to 
graphic below). 

 

 

Ferguson Township Planning Commission Meeting 
April 11, 2022

45



Mr. Ronald Seybert Page 6 April 6, 2022 
 

 

 

 

13. Provide an updated electronic copy of the stormwater management report. 
 
To facilitate responses to our comments we would be happy to schedule a meeting with the 
applicants engineer to go over any question they may have.  In the meantime, if you have 
any questions or require additional information, please feel free to contact me at 814-862-
9191 ext. 135.   
 
Sincerely, 
NTM Engineering, Inc. 

 
Scott A. Brown, PE, D.WRE 
Senior Project Manager 
 
cc:   Kristina Bassett, Ferguson Township Community Planner  
 Mr. James Coslo, Centre County Conservation District 
  
 
2022 04 06 Centre Animal Hospital r3 

Ferguson Township Planning Commission Meeting 
April 11, 2022

46



Department of 

PLANNING AND ZONING 
Interoffice Memorandum 

 

 

 

TO: Ferguson Township Planning Commission 

 

FROM: Kristina Bassett 

Community Planner 

 

DATE: April 6, 2022 

 

SUBJECT: Request for Modification/Waiver—Nittany Dental Office Minor Alteration Plan §22-306.1 

 

Penn Terra Engineering, Inc., on behalf of their client, has requested a modification/waiver for their proposed 

plan for Nittany Dental to be considered as a Minor Alteration Plan as requirements listed in §22-306.2.B. This 

section of the ordinance outlines requirements for an application to a land development plan to be considered 

minor.  

1. The building coverage will be increased or decreased by no more than 10% 

2. The impervious coverage will be increased by not more than 10% 

3. The change in use will not increase the parking requirements 

4. The stormwater management controls will not be changed 

5. Any motor vehicle access to the property will not be added, deleted, or relocated by more than 50% of 

its width. 

6. The location for the construction of proposed structures from an approved plan will not be changed by 

more than 10% of the ground floor area. 

The proposed redevelopment of the former First National Bank site at the intersection of West College Avenue and 

Bristol Avenue (Tax Parcel 24-465-1) is to include the relocation of the Nittany Dental Office. The plan proposed to 

convert the existing drive-thru canopy (1,243 square feet) into a fully enclosed space. An additional 360 sq foot 

addition to this enclosed space is also proposed for a total square footage. 

Staff is recommending that the Planning Commission oppose the Request for Modification/Waiver from 

§22.301 – General and recommend the plan be processed under §22.306.3 Minor Subdivision. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

TOWNSHIP OF FERGUSON | 3147 Research Drive, State College, Pennsylvania 16801 

T: 814-238-4651 | F: 814-238-3454 | W: www.twp.ferguson.pa.us 

Ferguson Township Planning Commission Meeting 
April 11, 2022

47

http://www.twp.ferguson.pa.us/


Ferguson Township Planning Commission Meeting 
April 11, 2022

48



Ferguson Township Planning Commission Meeting 
April 11, 2022

49



Ferguson Township Planning Commission Meeting 
April 11, 2022

50



Ferguson Township Planning Commission Meeting 
April 11, 2022

51



Ferguson Township Planning Commission Meeting 
April 11, 2022

52



Ferguson Township Planning Commission Meeting 
April 11, 2022

53



Ferguson Township Planning Commission Meeting 
April 11, 2022

54



Ferguson Township Planning Commission Meeting 
April 11, 2022

55



Ferguson Township Planning Commission Meeting 
April 11, 2022

56



Ferguson Township Planning Commission Meeting 
April 11, 2022

57



Ferguson Township Planning Commission Meeting 
April 11, 2022

58



Ferguson Township Planning Commission Meeting 
April 11, 2022

59

lslusser
Area Measurement
1436.04 sq ft

lslusser
Rectangle

lslusser
Rectangle

lslusser
Rectangle

lslusser
Rectangle

lslusser
Rectangle

lslusser
Typewriter
Nittany Dental
Office Minor
Alteration Plan

lslusser
Textbox
March 18, 2022

lslusser
Textbox
Project Number 19129

lslusser
Callout
Proposed Enclosure of Existing Drive Through Lanes: 1,243 sqft.

lslusser
Callout
360 sqft. Addition




6

Ferguson Township Planning Commission Meeting 
April 11, 2022

60



7

Ferguson Township Planning Commission Meeting 
April 11, 2022

61



8

Ferguson Township Planning Commission Meeting 
April 11, 2022

62



9

Ferguson Township Planning Commission Meeting 
April 11, 2022

63



10

Ferguson Township Planning Commission Meeting 
April 11, 2022

64


	1- 2022_04_11_PC_HybridAgenda
	2-DRAFT - Ferguson Township Planning Commission Minutes March 28, 2022
	3 - Farmstead View CU Packet
	1-2022_04_05_FarmsteadView_KMB.pdf
	2-Lot 1 PrelimLDP.pdf
	3-Conditional Use Application.pdf
	4-Conditional Use Extension Letter.pdf
	5-Location Map.pdf
	6-Zoning_Ord -732.pdf

	4-2022_04_11_FarmsteadModWaiMemo
	4a -Farmstead  mod
	5-Memo to PC RE Centre Animal
	6 - 2022-03-23 CAH Land Development 3rd Submission
	1 of 11 Coversheet
	2 of 11 Existing Conditions Plan
	3 of 11 Layout Plan
	4 of 11 Grading and Drainage Plan
	5 of 11 Utility Plan
	6 of 11 Landscaping Plan
	7 of 11 Details
	8 of 11 Details
	9 of 11 Details
	10 of 11 Details
	11 of 11 Lighting Plan

	7- CAH 3rd review comments combined
	2022_04_06 Centre Animal second review KB
	2022-4-3 Cenre Animal Review 3rd  Review JR
	2022 04 05 Centre Animal Hospital - Lighting r2
	2022-04-04 Centre Animal Hospital Review RAS
	2022 04 06 Centre Animal Hospital r3NTM

	8-2022_04_11_Nittany DentalModWaiMemo
	9-Nittany Dental App for mod
	10-Nittany Dental mod
	11- SALDO Amendments - 301-306




© 2021 Microsoft Corporation © 2021 Maxar ©CNES (2021) Distribution Airbus DS 


P:
\ld


dt
pr


oj
\2


02
0\


20
29


0\
D


es
ig


n\
pl


ot
 fi


le
s\


st
or


m
w


at
er


 m
an


ag
em


en
t\2


02
90


-S
W


M
-0


1-
C


O
VE


R
.d


w
g,


 3
/3


1/
20


22
 9


:3
6:


34
 A


M
, 1


:1



AutoCAD SHX Text

CIRCLEVILLE ROAD



AutoCAD SHX Text

VALLEY VISTA DRIVE



AutoCAD SHX Text

FARMSTEAD   LANE



AutoCAD SHX Text

(SERIAL NUMBER:  20211123505)



AutoCAD SHX Text

1201 WEST BRANCH ROAD



AutoCAD SHX Text

STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801



AutoCAD SHX Text

PHONE: (814) 238-6766



AutoCAD SHX Text

NATURAL GAS



AutoCAD SHX Text

2550 CAROLEAN INDUSTRIAL DRIVE



AutoCAD SHX Text

COLUMBIA GAS OF PENNSYLVANIA



AutoCAD SHX Text

PHONE: (814) 238-6775



AutoCAD SHX Text

STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801



AutoCAD SHX Text

PUBLIC WATER



AutoCAD SHX Text

STATE COLLEGE BOROUGH WATER AUTHORITY



AutoCAD SHX Text

PHONE: (814) 238-9662



AutoCAD SHX Text

STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801



AutoCAD SHX Text

SANITARY SEWER



AutoCAD SHX Text

UNIVERSITY AREA JOINT AUTHORITY



AutoCAD SHX Text

1576 SPRING VALLEY ROAD



AutoCAD SHX Text

CABLE TELEVISION



AutoCAD SHX Text

60 DECIBEL ROAD



AutoCAD SHX Text

COMCAST



AutoCAD SHX Text

PHONE: (800) 992-3515



AutoCAD SHX Text

STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801



AutoCAD SHX Text

TELEPHONE



AutoCAD SHX Text

224 SOUTH ALLEN STREET



AutoCAD SHX Text

VERIZON



AutoCAD SHX Text

PHONE: (814) 231-6511



AutoCAD SHX Text

STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801



AutoCAD SHX Text

ELECTRIC



AutoCAD SHX Text

2800 EAST COLLEGE AVENUE



AutoCAD SHX Text

WEST PENN POWER COMPANY



AutoCAD SHX Text

PHONE: (814) 237-5721



AutoCAD SHX Text

STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801



AutoCAD SHX Text

TABLE OF CONTENTS



AutoCAD SHX Text

SCALE: 1" = 2000'



AutoCAD SHX Text

LOCATION MAP



AutoCAD SHX Text

1



AutoCAD SHX Text

SHEET



AutoCAD SHX Text

COVER SHEET



AutoCAD SHX Text

DESCRIPTION



AutoCAD SHX Text

ENGINEERING, INC.



AutoCAD SHX Text

ALL RIGHTS RESERVED



AutoCAD SHX Text

COPYRIGHT 2022 BY THE ENGINEER



AutoCAD SHX Text

PENNTERRA ENGINEERING 2022



AutoCAD SHX Text

C



AutoCAD SHX Text

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREON MAY NOT BE USED OR COPIED IN ANY MANNER WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE ENGINEER EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE PROVIDED BY APPROPRIATE LAWS OR STATUTES.



AutoCAD SHX Text

CENTRAL PENNSYLVANIA REGION OFFICE: 3075 ENTERPRISE DRIVE SUITE 100 STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801 PH:  814-231-8285 Fax: 814-237-2308  LANCASTER REGION OFFICE: 3904 B ABEL DRIVE COLUMBIA, PA 17512 PH:  717-522-5031 Fax: 717-522-5046 WWW.PENNTERRA.COM



AutoCAD SHX Text

2



AutoCAD SHX Text

SIGNATURES & NOTES



AutoCAD SHX Text

3



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING CONDITIONS & DEMOLITION PLAN



AutoCAD SHX Text

4



AutoCAD SHX Text

POST CONSTRUCTION STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PLAN



AutoCAD SHX Text

5



AutoCAD SHX Text

POST CONSTRUCTION STORMWATER DETAILS



AutoCAD SHX Text

ACT 287 UTILITY INFORMATION 



AutoCAD SHX Text

FARMSTEAD VIEW



AutoCAD SHX Text

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT SITE PLAN



AutoCAD SHX Text

FERGUSON TOWNSHIP * CENTRE COUNTY * PENNSYLVANIA * CENTRE COUNTY * PENNSYLVANIACENTRE COUNTY * PENNSYLVANIA * PENNSYLVANIAPENNSYLVANIA



AutoCAD SHX Text

JULY 29, 2021



AutoCAD SHX Text

1 inch = 2000 ft.



AutoCAD SHX Text

( IN FEET )



AutoCAD SHX Text

GRAPHIC SCALE



AutoCAD SHX Text

0



AutoCAD SHX Text

2000



AutoCAD SHX Text

4000



AutoCAD SHX Text

8000



AutoCAD SHX Text

1000



AutoCAD SHX Text

2000



AutoCAD SHX Text

NON-MEMBERS MUST BE CONTACTED DIRECTLY



AutoCAD SHX Text

PENNSYLVANIA ! CALL 1-800-242-1776



AutoCAD SHX Text

BEFORE YOU DIG ANYWHERE IN



AutoCAD SHX Text

1-800-242-1776



AutoCAD SHX Text

!



AutoCAD SHX Text

G



AutoCAD SHX Text

I



AutoCAD SHX Text

D



AutoCAD SHX Text

U



AutoCAD SHX Text

O



AutoCAD SHX Text

Y



AutoCAD SHX Text

E



AutoCAD SHX Text

R



AutoCAD SHX Text

O



AutoCAD SHX Text

F



AutoCAD SHX Text

E



AutoCAD SHX Text

B



AutoCAD SHX Text

L



AutoCAD SHX Text

L



AutoCAD SHX Text

A



AutoCAD SHX Text

C



AutoCAD SHX Text

-



AutoCAD SHX Text

P



AutoCAD SHX Text

O



AutoCAD SHX Text

T



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

C.



AutoCAD SHX Text

N



AutoCAD SHX Text

I



AutoCAD SHX Text

M



AutoCAD SHX Text

E



AutoCAD SHX Text

T



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

Y



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

L



AutoCAD SHX Text

L



AutoCAD SHX Text

A



AutoCAD SHX Text

C



AutoCAD SHX Text

E



AutoCAD SHX Text

N



AutoCAD SHX Text

O



AutoCAD SHX Text

A



AutoCAD SHX Text

I



AutoCAD SHX Text

N



AutoCAD SHX Text

A



AutoCAD SHX Text

V



AutoCAD SHX Text

L



AutoCAD SHX Text

Y



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

N



AutoCAD SHX Text

N



AutoCAD SHX Text

E



AutoCAD SHX Text

P



AutoCAD SHX Text

N



AutoCAD SHX Text

6



AutoCAD SHX Text

POST CONSTRUCTION STORMWATER DETAILS



AutoCAD SHX Text

LAST REVISED: MARCH 31, 2022



AutoCAD SHX Text

7



AutoCAD SHX Text

POST CONSTRUCTION STORMWATER DETAILS



AutoCAD SHX Text

8



AutoCAD SHX Text

POST CONSTRUCTION STORMWATER MANAGEMENT - 



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED DETENTION BASIN WITH CONSTRUCTED FILTER - WALL DETAILS 



AutoCAD SHX Text

4A



AutoCAD SHX Text

POST CONSTRUCTION STORMWATER MANAGEMENT EASEMENT PLAN



AutoCAD SHX Text

POST CONSTRUCTION STORMWATER MANAGEMENT EASEMENT PLAN







P:
\ld


dt
pr


oj
\2


02
0\


20
29


0\
D


es
ig


n\
pl


ot
 fi


le
s\


st
or


m
w


at
er


 m
an


ag
em


en
t\2


02
90


-S
W


M
-0


2-
SI


G
.d


w
g,


 3
/3


1/
20


22
 9


:3
6:


39
 A


M
, 1


:1



AutoCAD SHX Text

Designer



AutoCAD SHX Text

Draftsman



AutoCAD SHX Text

Proj.Manager



AutoCAD SHX Text

Surveyor



AutoCAD SHX Text

Pg



AutoCAD SHX Text

Book        



AutoCAD SHX Text

Perimeter Ck.



AutoCAD SHX Text

SHEET NO.



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROJECT NO.



AutoCAD SHX Text

DATE



AutoCAD SHX Text

SCALE



AutoCAD SHX Text

Acad



AutoCAD SHX Text

Layout



AutoCAD SHX Text

REVISIONS



AutoCAD SHX Text

Description



AutoCAD SHX Text

Date



AutoCAD SHX Text

PENNTERRA ENGINEERING  2022



AutoCAD SHX Text

COPYRIGHT 2022 BY THE ENGINEER



AutoCAD SHX Text

C



AutoCAD SHX Text

ALL RIGHTS RESERVED



AutoCAD SHX Text

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREON MAY NOT BE USED OR COPIED IN ANY MANNER WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE ENGINEER EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE PROVIDED BY APPROPRIATE LAWS OR STATUTES.



AutoCAD SHX Text

ENGINEERING INC.



AutoCAD SHX Text

MAT



AutoCAD SHX Text

BRK



AutoCAD SHX Text

----



AutoCAD SHX Text

----



AutoCAD SHX Text

XXX



AutoCAD SHX Text

MLH



AutoCAD SHX Text

JULY 29, 2021



AutoCAD SHX Text

20290



AutoCAD SHX Text

N.T.S



AutoCAD SHX Text

10/19/21



AutoCAD SHX Text

MLH



AutoCAD SHX Text

20290-SWM-02-SIG



AutoCAD SHX Text

SIG-NOTES



AutoCAD SHX Text

SIGNATURE AND NOTES



AutoCAD SHX Text

12/14/21



AutoCAD SHX Text

MLH



AutoCAD SHX Text

2/9/22



AutoCAD SHX Text

MLH



AutoCAD SHX Text

3/31/22



AutoCAD SHX Text

MLH/ZFZ



AutoCAD SHX Text

.



AutoCAD SHX Text

.



AutoCAD SHX Text

.



AutoCAD SHX Text

.



AutoCAD SHX Text

CENTRAL PENNSYLVANIA REGION OFFICE: 3075 ENTERPRISE DRIVE SUITE 100 STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801 PH:  814-231-8285 Fax: 814-237-2308  LANCASTER REGION OFFICE: 3904 B ABEL DRIVE COLUMBIA, PA 17512 PH:  717-522-5031 Fax: 717-522-5046 WWW.PENNTERRA.COM



AutoCAD SHX Text

.



AutoCAD SHX Text

.



AutoCAD SHX Text

REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS



AutoCAD SHX Text

REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS



AutoCAD SHX Text

REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS



AutoCAD SHX Text

PRICING SET



AutoCAD SHX Text

2



AutoCAD SHX Text

FERGUSON TOWNSHIP



AutoCAD SHX Text

CENTRE COUNTY COUNTY



AutoCAD SHX Text

PENNSYLVANIA



AutoCAD SHX Text

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT SITE PLAN



AutoCAD SHX Text

FARMSTEAD VIEW



AutoCAD SHX Text

     Notary Public                 Commission Expires



AutoCAD SHX Text

witness my hand and seal, this date %%U                              



AutoCAD SHX Text

Owners Certification Tax Parcel 24-22-306



AutoCAD SHX Text

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania



AutoCAD SHX Text

County of Centre



AutoCAD SHX Text

On this the            day of                          , 20           ,                day of                          , 20           ,    day of                          , 20           ,                              , 20           ,    , 20           ,               ,    ,                          , personally appeared before me and certified that , personally appeared before me and certified that they were the owners of the properties shown on this plan and acknowledge the same to be their act and plan and designs, the same to be recorded as such, according to the law.



AutoCAD SHX Text

and criteria of the Ferguson Township Stormwater Management Ordinance.



AutoCAD SHX Text

that the Stormwater Management Plan meets all design standards



AutoCAD SHX Text

I, %%U                                    %%U, hereby certify



AutoCAD SHX Text

Storm Water Certification



AutoCAD SHX Text

Storm Water Facilities Acknowledgement



AutoCAD SHX Text

I, %%U                                  %%u, %%U          %%U20%%u   %%u,



AutoCAD SHX Text

Stormwater Management Ordinance.



AutoCAD SHX Text

have reviewed the Stormwater Management Plan in accordance



AutoCAD SHX Text

with the design standards and criteria of the Ferguson Township



AutoCAD SHX Text

Municipal Storm Water Certification



AutoCAD SHX Text

I/We,                                     the landowner(s), my/our heirs                                     the landowner(s), my/our heirs  the landowner(s), my/our heirs and assigns, acknowledge the Stormwater Management System to be a permanent facility which can be altered or removed only after approval of a revised plan by the Ferguson Township Board of Supervisors. The stormwater Township Board of Supervisors. The stormwater management system is to be maintained in accordance with the approved ownership and maintenance program.



AutoCAD SHX Text

STORMWATER FACILITIES MAINTENANCE PROGRAM:



AutoCAD SHX Text

ALL STORMWATER MANAGEMENT FACILITIES ON THE FARMSTEAD VIEW SITE NOT CONTAINED IN A FERGUSON TOWNSHIP RIGHT-OF-WAY SHALL BE OWNED AND MAINTAINED BY THE FARMSTEAD VIEW HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION.  FERGUSON TOWNSHIP SHALL HAVE THE UNINTERRUPTED RIGHT TO ACCESS THE PROPERTY TO INSPECT THE STORMWATER FACILITIES. THE FACILITIES THAT WILL REQUIRE MAINTENANCE ARE THE INLETS, STORM SEWER PIPES, DETENTION BASIN WITH CONSTRUCTED FILTER, INFILTRATION BASIN, ALL BASIN OUTLET STRUCTURES AND WATER QUALITY SNOUT.  ALL STORMWATER FACILITIES SHOULD BE INSPECTED AND MAINTAINED AS FOLLOWS:



AutoCAD SHX Text

Project Notes:



AutoCAD SHX Text

1. General Site Information:   a. Owner Information:   Calvin D. & Dorothy E. Pierce Calvin D. & Dorothy E. Pierce 67 Fields Drive New Castle, PA 16101   b. Developer Information  Farmstead Developer, LLC Farmstead Developer, LLC 1764 Cambridge Drive                                      State College, PA 16803   c. Tax Parcel Number:   24-22-306 24-22-306   d. Deed Information:   Record Book 1119, Page 1078      Record Book 1119, Page 1078        e. Property Address:   139 Farmstead Lane 139 Farmstead Lane State College, PA 16801   f. Municipality:    Ferguson Township Ferguson Township   g. Zoning:    Single Family Residential District (R-1) Single Family Residential District (R-1)   h. Existing Site Use:   Storage Building Storage Building   i. Proposed Site Use:   Single Family Residential  Single Family Residential    j. Lot Size:    3.037 AC (132,288 SF) 3.037 AC (132,288 SF)   k. Maximum Building Coverage:  30% (39,686 SF) 30% (39,686 SF)   l. Proposed Building Coverage:  0.00% (0 SF) See chart for maximum proposed impervious coverage, including building area for each lot for stormwater design.  0.00% (0 SF) See chart for maximum proposed impervious coverage, including building area for each lot for stormwater design.                                       (Separate site plans to be submitted for Zoning Permit for each lot.)    m. Maximum Impervious Coverage: 50% (66,144 SF) 50% (66,144 SF)   n. Proposed Impervious Coverage:  Pavement/Concrete Area: 2.03% (2,688 SF) (Proposed Sidewalk) 2.03% (2,688 SF) (Proposed Sidewalk) Residential Lots Impervious: 19.82% (26,222 SF) (Assumed Lot Development - Dwelling, Driveway & Entrance Walks) 19.82% (26,222 SF) (Assumed Lot Development - Dwelling, Driveway & Entrance Walks) Total Impervious Coverage: 21.85% (28,910 SF) 21.85% (28,910 SF)   o. Maximum Building Height:  40' 40'   p. Proposed Building Height:  0' (No Buildings Proposed) 0' (No Buildings Proposed)   q. Total Number of Lots:  7 (Includes 6 Residential Lots and 1 Stormwater Management Lot) 7 (Includes 6 Residential Lots and 1 Stormwater Management Lot) 2. Building Setbacks:    Existing   Proposed Single Family Residential (R-1):          Proposed Single Family Residential (R-1):             Front: 50'    Front: 25' Front: 25'    Side: 30'    Side: 10' Side: 10'    Rear: 50'         Rear: 30'        Rear: 30' 3. The purpose of this plan is to Subdivide existing Tax Parcel Number 24-22-306 into 6 Single Family Residential lots, 1 Stormwater Management Lot, and install all associated utilities. 4. Act 287 Utility Information: (Serial Number: 20211123505) 20211123505) )       All utility locations should be verified prior to any construction. utility information and locations should be       considered approximate. contractor shall notify pa one call prior to any excavation. a. Water:    State College Borough Water Authority State College Borough Water Authority 1201 West Branch Road, State College, PA 16801; (814) 238-6766    b. Sanitary Sewer:   University Area Joint Authority University Area Joint Authority 1576 Spring Valley Road, State College, PA 16801; (814) 238-9662 c. Telephone:         Verizon Verizon 224 South Allen Street, State College, PA 16801; (814) 231-6511 d. Electric:    West Penn Power Company West Penn Power Company 2800 East College Avenue, State College, PA 16801; (814) 237-5821 e. Cable television:   Comcast  Comcast  60 Decibel Road, State College, PA 16801; (800) 992-3515 f. Gas:    Columbia Gas of Pennsylvania Columbia Gas of Pennsylvania 2550 Carolean Drive, State College, PA 16801; (814) 238-6775 g. Stormwater & Traffic Signals: Ferguson Township Ferguson Township 3147 Research Drive, State College, PA 16801; (814) 238-4651 5. Natural Site Features & Survey Information:   a. Soil limits and descriptions have been taken from the Natural Resources Conservation Service Web Soil Survey dated June 2020.   b. There are not wetlands on the site according to the National Wetland Inventory Mapping (U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service) for State College, PA last updated July 2019.   c. There are no portions of this site within Flood Plain according to the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Map Number 42027C0617F, effective date May 4, 2009.   d. Contours shown are taken from survey data collected in the field by PennTerra Engineering, Inc.   e. Horizontal Datum is Pennsylvania North Zone State Plane Coordinates, North American Datum of 1983 (PA NAD83) U.S. Feet.   f. Elevation Datum is the North American Vertical Datum of 1988 (NAVD 88).   g. The Project Benchmark is a Sanitary Manhole (Manhole 2/3) in the center of Farmstead Lane. TC Elevation = 1228.54.   h. There are no sinkholes on site according to the Preliminary Geologic Investigation prepared by CMT Laboratories, Inc, dated dated June 15, 2021. 6. Easement Information:   a. There is a 10' Utility and Sidewalk Easement located along the street frontage of all lots on Farmstead lane.    b. There is a 20' Stormwater Easement thru Lots 1, 3-6. Easement shall be created by and included in the deed for these lots.   c. There is a 10' Sanitary Sewer Easement thru Lot 2 to provide sanitary sewer lateral service to Lot 1. Easement shall be created by and included in the deed for these lots.   d. There is an Existing Sanitary Sewer Easement thru Lot 7. Easement shall be included in the deed for this lot. 7. Street Lighting: Each lot shall be equipped with a "dusk 'till dawn" photocell controlled lamp on a post placed on the front lawn within 15' of the driveway. 8. Any signage required by the Township shall be acquired and erected at the expense of the developer. 9. Property monuments and pins shall be set after lot development and landscaping is completed. 10. Farmstead Lane is an existing road with a 50' R-O-W and a 26' paved cartway. 11. All pedestrian walkways , drainage easements, detention basins, and all drainage structures located outside of the street R-O-W shall be maintained by the Farmstead View's Home Owner's Association in accordance with      the recorded HOA documents. All sidewalks adjacent to residential lots shall be maintained in accordance with the recorded HOA documents.  12. For additional information, refer to:   a. "Homestead Farms Area No. 3" recorded in PB 19, PG 63, June 18, 1974.   b. "Homestead Farms Area No. 4" recorded in PB 24, PG 77, August 17, 1978.    c. A Stormwater Management Site Plan Report/PCSM Plan and Soil Erosion & Sedimentation Control Plan have been prepared for Farmstead View, dated July 29, 2021, last revised February 9, 2022 .    d. "Infiltration Analysis, 139 Farmstead Lane" prepared by CMT Laboratories, Inc., dated June 16, 2021. 13. As-Built drawings/documentation of the stormwater management facilities must be prepared in accordance with Chapter 26 §26-402D.4 and submitted to Ferguson Township at the completion of construction as a prerequisite of the release of surety and issuance of Occupancy Permit. 14. Street trees along Farmstead lane shall be as follows: (Min. Spacing: 41', Max. Spacing: 50', Min. Caliper: 2") (Refer to Record Plan, Sheet 4). Due to potential conflicts with driveway entrances and construction equipment, the installation of street trees within this subdivision shall be done all at the same time after all sidewalks are completed in this phase. Street tree planting shall be in compliance with Chapter 25 (Shade Trees) of the Ferguson Township Subdivision Ordinance. 15. No structure is required to have a built-in fire suppression system. 16. This Record Plan Conforms with the plan receiving final approval by the Ferguson Township Board of Supervisors on                      . All improvements are or will be installed in accordance with such plan in a manner and time so specified therein.                      . All improvements are or will be installed in accordance with such plan in a manner and time so specified therein. . All improvements are or will be installed in accordance with such plan in a manner and time so specified therein. 17. No land is being dedicated to public use. A fee-in-lieu payment of $17,640 will be provided by the developer to meet the parkland requirement. The calculations for this payment are as follows based on the Ferguson Township 2021 Fee Schedule: Parkland fee-in-lieu = $1,225.00 per person. Fee is based on 2.4 dwelling units per acre $1,225.00 per person * 2.4 persons per dwelling unit = $2,940 per dwelling unit $2,940 per dwelling unit * 6 dwelling units = $17,640 fee-in-lieu payment 18. No more than 6 dwelling units may be constructed on the land which is the subject of this Subdivision Plan unless additional land is dedicated to the Township of Ferguson for parkland and/or the Board of Supervisors accepts an additional fee-in-lieu of dedication of parkland. 19. The 20' Stormwater Access Easement between Lots 1, 3-7 shall be subject to the following; No structures, landscaping & above ground obstructions shall be located within the Easement Area except for the Easement delineation items proposed and shown on the Record Plan. The 20' Easement area is to be kept open for access and shall be maintained in accordance with the recorded HOA Documents. 20. The plan proposes 6 Single-Family residential lots (Lots 1-6) and one non buildable lot (Lot 7) for stormwater management facilities.  21.  A pre-construction meeting for stormwater and public improvements is required prior to any construction activities. 22. All roof areas (except Lot #2) is to be captured into roof downspouts and connected to the stormwater conveyance system. 23. The approved Stormwater Management Site plans must be on site at all times during construction. 24.  Stormwater As-built Certification shall be completed by a qualified professional, verifying that field observations under the direction of the qualified professional, and that, in the qualified professional's opinion, the facilities will function as designed.  







P:
\ld


dt
pr


oj
\2


02
0\


20
29


0\
D


es
ig


n\
pl


ot
 fi


le
s\


st
or


m
w


at
er


 m
an


ag
em


en
t\2


02
90


-S
W


M
-0


3-
EX


.C
O


N
 &


 D
EM


O
.d


w
g,


 3
/3


1/
20


22
 9


:3
6:


54
 A


M
, 1


:1



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Building



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Gravel Area



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Fence Encroachment



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Fence  Encroachment



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Fence  Encroachment



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Landscape  Bed Encroachment



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Hedge  Row Encroachment



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Basketball Court



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Paved Parking Lot



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Inlet TG-1221.79 Inv. 15" - 1218.96



AutoCAD SHX Text

24-22-306 N/F Lands Of  Calvin D. &  Dorothy E. Pierce RB 1119/PG 1078 132,288 S.F. 3.037 AC.



AutoCAD SHX Text

24-22-202 N/F Lands Of  William J. & Marcelina V. Rothwell RB 834/PG 1044



AutoCAD SHX Text

24-22-204 N/F Lands Of  Herbert A. Mckinstry RB 2076/PG 559



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Homestead Park 24-22-306A N/F Lands Of  Ferguson Twp Supervisors  RB 404/PG 388



AutoCAD SHX Text

F A R M S T E A D   L A N E



AutoCAD SHX Text

50' R-O-W    24' PAVED CARTWAY



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing  Homestead Park Sign



AutoCAD SHX Text

H A R V E S T   



AutoCAD SHX Text

MrC



AutoCAD SHX Text

HaB



AutoCAD SHX Text

HaC



AutoCAD SHX Text

HaB



AutoCAD SHX Text

HaC



AutoCAD SHX Text

HaC



AutoCAD SHX Text

MrC



AutoCAD SHX Text

HaC



AutoCAD SHX Text

HaB



AutoCAD SHX Text

WyA



AutoCAD SHX Text

WyA



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Inlet TG-1216.51



AutoCAD SHX Text

TP# 3



AutoCAD SHX Text

TP# 2



AutoCAD SHX Text

TP# 1



AutoCAD SHX Text

TP# 4



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

7/8" Rebar Found



AutoCAD SHX Text

3/4" Rebar Found



AutoCAD SHX Text

3/4" Rebar Found



AutoCAD SHX Text

7/8" Rebar Found



AutoCAD SHX Text

TP# 5



AutoCAD SHX Text

60' ACCESS & UTILITY R-O-W    



AutoCAD SHX Text

C I R C L E   



AutoCAD SHX Text

8" D.I.P



AutoCAD SHX Text

8" PVC



AutoCAD SHX Text

8" PVC



AutoCAD SHX Text

8" PVC



AutoCAD SHX Text

8" PVC



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Inlet TG-1204.35 Inv. - 1196.47 Inv. - 1196.34 



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Inlet TG-1203.51 Inv. 52" CMP - 1195.44 Inv. 52" CMP - 1195.40



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Outlet Structure TG-1203.79 Inv. 15" CMP - 1198.47



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING CURB AND  GUTTER TO BE REMOVED  FOR PROPOSED  DRIVEWAY CURB CUT



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING CURB AND  GUTTER TO BE REMOVED  FOR PROPOSED  DRIVEWAY CURB CUT



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING CURB AND  GUTTER TO BE REMOVED  FOR PROPOSED  DRIVEWAY CURB CUT



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING CURB AND  GUTTER TO BE REMOVED  FOR PROPOSED  DRIVEWAY CURB CUT



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING CURB AND GUTTER AND  PAVEMENT TO BE REMOVED  FOR PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER LATERAL CONSTRUCTION



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING CURB AND GUTTER AND  PAVEMENT TO BE REMOVED  FOR PROPOSED STORMWATER CONVEYANCE 



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING CURB AND GUTTER AND  PAVEMENT TO BE REMOVED  FOR PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER LATERAL CONSTRUCTION



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING CURB AND GUTTER AND  PAVEMENT TO BE REMOVED  FOR PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER LATERAL CONSTRUCTION



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING CURB AND  GUTTER TO BE REMOVED  FOR PROPOSED  DRIVEWAY CURB CUT



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING CURB AND GUTTER AND  PAVEMENT TO BE REMOVED FOR  PROPOSED STORMWATER CONVEYANCE 



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING BITUMINOUS CURB  TO BE REMOVED FOR  PROPOSED SIDEWALK CONNECTION



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING SIGN  TO BE RELOCATED



AutoCAD SHX Text

(TO BE REMOVED)



AutoCAD SHX Text

(TO BE REMOVED)



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING OVERHEAD POWER POLE. GUY  WIRE AND LINE TO BE REMOVED



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING SHRUB  TO BE REMOVED



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING CURB TO BE REMOVED



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING FENCE TO  BE REMOVED AND  RELOCATED TO OTHER SIDE OF THE PROPERTY LINE



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING  GUY WIRE  TO BE REMOVED



AutoCAD SHX Text

Ex. 61"x84" CMP ARCH



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING SIGN  TO BE RELOCATED



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING WATERLINE TO BE ADJUSTED FOR PROPOSED STORMWATER  LINE INSTALLATION



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING WATERLINE TO BE ADJUSTED FOR PROPOSED STORMWATER  LINE INSTALLATION



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING SIDEWALK  TO BE REMOVED  FOR PROPOSED INLET INSTALLATION 



AutoCAD SHX Text

AMERICAN PERSIMMONS 24" DBH DIA. - POOR CONDITION TO BE REMOVED



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING MULTI-STEM  BUCK CHERRY (3) STEMS 8"-10" DIA. TO BE REMOVED



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING BLACK WALNUT 10" DBH DIA. TO BE REMOVED



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Paved Area



AutoCAD SHX Text

(TO BE REMOVED)



AutoCAD SHX Text

(TO BE REMOVED)



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING  BLACK WALNUT 18" DBH DIA. TO REMAIN



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING BLACK WALNUT 17" DBH DIA. TO BE REMOVED



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING BLACK WALNUT 17" DBH DIA. TO BE REMOVED



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING RED PINE 27" DBH DIA. TO BE REMOVED



AutoCAD SHX Text

REMOVE EXISTING SMALL UNDERSTORY TREE  ADJACENT TO PINE TRUNK



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing  Paved Area



AutoCAD SHX Text

Property Line, Lot Line or Right of Way Line



AutoCAD SHX Text

SURVEY FEATURES LEGEND 



AutoCAD SHX Text

Easement Line



AutoCAD SHX Text

Adjoining Property Line



AutoCAD SHX Text

Roadway Center Line



AutoCAD SHX Text

Building Setback Line



AutoCAD SHX Text

25% Slopes Or Greater



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING FEATURES LEGEND 



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Building



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Curb and Gutter



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Gravel Areas



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING BUILDING



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Bituminous Areas



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Fence



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Sanitary Sewer w/ Manhole



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Storm Sewer Line w/ Inlet



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Water Line w/ Valve



AutoCAD SHX Text

WV



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Overhead Utility Line w/ Pole



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Deciduous Tree



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Shrub



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Evergreen Tree



AutoCAD SHX Text

TP#



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Soil Infiltration Test Pit



AutoCAD SHX Text

25% Slopes Or Greater



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing 6" PVC Sanitary Sewer Lateral w/ Clean Out



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

DEMOLITION FEATURES LEGEND 



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Building



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Curbing & Edge of Pavement



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Gravel Areas



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING BUILDING



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Bituminous Areas



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Overhead Utility Line w/ Pole



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Deciduous Tree



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Shrub



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Evergreen Tree



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Soil Infiltration Test Pit



AutoCAD SHX Text

N



AutoCAD SHX Text

MAGNETIC



AutoCAD SHX Text

HaC - Hagerstown Silt Loam, 8%%%-15%%% Slopes



AutoCAD SHX Text

MrC - Morrison sandy loam, 8%%%-15%%% Slopes



AutoCAD SHX Text

WyA - Wyoming gravelly sandy loam rarely flooded, 0%%% to 5%%% slopes



AutoCAD SHX Text

Soil cover on the site consists of:



AutoCAD SHX Text

HaB - Hagerstown Silt loam, 3%%%-8%%% Slopes



AutoCAD SHX Text

SOILS LEGEND



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Soil Limit Line / Boundary



AutoCAD SHX Text

HaB



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Soil Type



AutoCAD SHX Text

Designer



AutoCAD SHX Text

Draftsman



AutoCAD SHX Text

Proj.Manager



AutoCAD SHX Text

Surveyor



AutoCAD SHX Text

Pg



AutoCAD SHX Text

Book        



AutoCAD SHX Text

Perimeter Ck.



AutoCAD SHX Text

SHEET NO.



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROJECT NO.



AutoCAD SHX Text

DATE



AutoCAD SHX Text

SCALE



AutoCAD SHX Text

File



AutoCAD SHX Text

Layout



AutoCAD SHX Text

PENNTERRA ENGINEERING  2022



AutoCAD SHX Text

COPYRIGHT 2022 BY THE ENGINEER



AutoCAD SHX Text

C



AutoCAD SHX Text

ALL RIGHTS RESERVED



AutoCAD SHX Text

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREON MAY NOT BE USED OR COPIED IN ANY MANNER WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE ENGINEER EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE PROVIDED BY APPROPRIATE LAWS OR STATUTES.



AutoCAD SHX Text

ENGINEERING INC.



AutoCAD SHX Text

FERGUSON TOWNSHIP



AutoCAD SHX Text

PENNSYLVANIA



AutoCAD SHX Text

MAT



AutoCAD SHX Text

BRK



AutoCAD SHX Text

----



AutoCAD SHX Text

----



AutoCAD SHX Text

XXX



AutoCAD SHX Text

MLH



AutoCAD SHX Text

JULY 29, 2021



AutoCAD SHX Text

20290



AutoCAD SHX Text

1" = 30'



AutoCAD SHX Text

EX. CON & DEMO



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING CONDITIONS AND DEMOLITION PLAN



AutoCAD SHX Text

FARMSTEAD VIEW



AutoCAD SHX Text

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT SITE PLAN



AutoCAD SHX Text

CENTRAL PENNSYLVANIA REGION OFFICE: 3075 ENTERPRISE DRIVE SUITE 100 STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801 PH:  814-231-8285 Fax: 814-237-2308  LANCASTER REGION OFFICE: 3904 B ABEL DRIVE COLUMBIA, PA 17512 PH:  717-522-5031 Fax: 717-522-5046 WWW.PENNTERRA.COM



AutoCAD SHX Text

REVISIONS



AutoCAD SHX Text

Description



AutoCAD SHX Text

Date



AutoCAD SHX Text

10/19/21



AutoCAD SHX Text

MLH



AutoCAD SHX Text

12/14/21



AutoCAD SHX Text

MLH



AutoCAD SHX Text

2/9/22



AutoCAD SHX Text

MLH



AutoCAD SHX Text

3/31/22



AutoCAD SHX Text

MLH/ZFZ



AutoCAD SHX Text

.



AutoCAD SHX Text

.



AutoCAD SHX Text

.



AutoCAD SHX Text

.



AutoCAD SHX Text

.



AutoCAD SHX Text

.



AutoCAD SHX Text

REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS



AutoCAD SHX Text

REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS



AutoCAD SHX Text

REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS



AutoCAD SHX Text

PRICING SET



AutoCAD SHX Text

1 inch = 30 ft.



AutoCAD SHX Text

( IN FEET )



AutoCAD SHX Text

GRAPHIC SCALE



AutoCAD SHX Text

0



AutoCAD SHX Text

30



AutoCAD SHX Text

60



AutoCAD SHX Text

120



AutoCAD SHX Text

15



AutoCAD SHX Text

30



AutoCAD SHX Text

GENERAL SITE DEMOLITION NOTES 1. The Contractor is responsible for obtaining all local and state permits required for demolition work. The Contractor is responsible for obtaining all local and state permits required for demolition work. 2. The Contractor shall indemnify and hold harmless the Owner and/or architect and engineer for any and all injuries and/or The Contractor shall indemnify and hold harmless the Owner and/or architect and engineer for any and all injuries and/or damages to personnel, equipment and/or existing facilities in the demolition and construction described in the plans and specifications. 3. Existing conditions as depicted on these plans are general and illustrative in nature and do not include mechanical, electrical and Existing conditions as depicted on these plans are general and illustrative in nature and do not include mechanical, electrical and miscellaneous structures. It is the responsibility of the Contractor to examine the site and be familiar with existing conditions prior to bidding on the demolition work for this project.  If conditions encountered during examination are significantly different than those shown, the Contractor shall notify the architect and engineer immediately. 4. All existing utilities not to be removed or abandoned are to remain operational at all times.  Appropriate existing utilities shall All existing utilities not to be removed or abandoned are to remain operational at all times.  Appropriate existing utilities shall remain in service until replacement/relocated utilities are operational. 5. Existing above and below ground structures within the limits of new construction noted to be removed shall be razed unless Existing above and below ground structures within the limits of new construction noted to be removed shall be razed unless noted otherwise this construction set, architectural plans and/or project specifications.  This includes foundation slabs, walls, and footings. 6. All demolition waste and construction debris shall be removed by the Contractor and disposed of in a state approved waste site All demolition waste and construction debris shall be removed by the Contractor and disposed of in a state approved waste site and in accordance to all local and state codes and permit requirements. 7. All utility removal, relocation, cutting, capping and/or abandonment shall be coordinated with the appropriate utility company. All utility removal, relocation, cutting, capping and/or abandonment shall be coordinated with the appropriate utility company. 8. The burning of cleared material and debris shall not be allowed. The burning of cleared material and debris shall not be allowed. 9. Erosion and sedimentation control measures around areas of demolition shall be installed prior to initiation of demolition Erosion and sedimentation control measures around areas of demolition shall be installed prior to initiation of demolition activities. Refer to plan and details for site specific information including tree protection details, if necessary.   10. Asbestos or hazardous materials, if found on site, shall be removed by a licensed hazardous materials Contractor. Contractor Asbestos or hazardous materials, if found on site, shall be removed by a licensed hazardous materials Contractor. Contractor shall notify Owner immediately if hazardous materials are encountered. 11. Contractor shall protect all corner pins, monuments, property corners, and benchmarks during demolition activities.  If disturbed, Contractor shall protect all corner pins, monuments, property corners, and benchmarks during demolition activities.  If disturbed, Contractor shall have disturbed items reset by a licensed surveyor at no additional cost to the Owner. 12. Contractor shall adhere to all local, state, federal, and OSHA regulations operating demolition equipment around utilities. Contractor shall adhere to all local, state, federal, and OSHA regulations operating demolition equipment around utilities. 13. Contractor shall provide and maintain traffic control measures in accordance with the PennDOT & Township standards, and as Contractor shall provide and maintain traffic control measures in accordance with the PennDOT & Township standards, and as required by local agencies working in and/or along streets, roads, highways, etc.  It shall be the Contractor's responsibility to obtain approval and coordinate with local and/or state agencies regarding the need, extent, and limitations associated with installing and maintaining traffic control measures. 14. Contractor shall protect at all times adjacent structures and items from damage due to demolition activities.  Contractor shall protect at all times adjacent structures and items from damage due to demolition activities.  15. Contractor shall coordinate existing facilities utility disconnects with the Owner a minimum 7 days prior to anticipated demolition Contractor shall coordinate existing facilities utility disconnects with the Owner a minimum 7 days prior to anticipated demolition of structures. 16. Contractor shall refer to Construction Plans for other pertinent information where applicable. Contractor shall refer to Construction Plans for other pertinent information where applicable. 17. Contractor shall replace or repair to Owner's satisfaction all curb, utilities, sidewalks, landscaping, etc. damaged during Contractor shall replace or repair to Owner's satisfaction all curb, utilities, sidewalks, landscaping, etc. damaged during construction that are not indicated to be removed. 18. Contractor shall be responsible for all costs and work required to adjust existing and proposed utilities and appurtenances to Contractor shall be responsible for all costs and work required to adjust existing and proposed utilities and appurtenances to finish grades within the limit of work. 19. All paving to be removed shall be sawcut to provide a sharp clean edge.  All sidewalks to be removed shall be sawcut at the All paving to be removed shall be sawcut to provide a sharp clean edge.  All sidewalks to be removed shall be sawcut at the nearest joint.  Existing pavement shall be removed as required for new curb, walkway, or utility construction. 20. Contractor shall verify the location of manholes, inlets valves, etc. Contractor shall test pit existing utilities as deemed necessary Contractor shall verify the location of manholes, inlets valves, etc. Contractor shall test pit existing utilities as deemed necessary within the limits of construction to determine the exact location and depth as required.  Report any discrepancies from that indicated on the plan to the architect.  All existing utilities shall be retained unless marked otherwise, and appurtenances shall be adjusted to final grade.  Damage to existing conditions and utilities to remain shall be repaired as required to the Owner's satisfaction at the expense of the Contractor. 21. Contractor shall coordinate with utilities companies on installation, relocation or replacement of electrical, phone, gas and cable Contractor shall coordinate with utilities companies on installation, relocation or replacement of electrical, phone, gas and cable services. 22. Contractor shall coordinate the relocation of the existing waterline service with SCBWA.Contractor shall coordinate the relocation of the existing waterline service with SCBWA.



AutoCAD SHX Text

CENTRE COUNTY



AutoCAD SHX Text

20290-SWM-03-EX.CON & DEMO



AutoCAD SHX Text

3







“ ”


“ ”


”


”


”


P:
\ld


dt
pr


oj
\2


02
0\


20
29


0\
D


es
ig


n\
pl


ot
 fi


le
s\


st
or


m
w


at
er


 m
an


ag
em


en
t\2


02
90


-S
W


M
-0


4-
PC


1-
PL


AN
.d


w
g,


 3
/3


1/
20


22
 9


:3
7:


14
 A


M
, 1


:1



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Fence Encroachment



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Fence  Encroachment



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Fence  Encroachment



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Landscape  Bed Encroachment



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Basketball Court



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Paved Parking Lot



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Inlet TG-1221.79 Inv. 15" - 1218.96



AutoCAD SHX Text

24-22-202 N/F Lands Of  William J. & Marcelina V. Rothwell RB 834/PG 1044



AutoCAD SHX Text

24-22-204 N/F Lands Of  Herbert A. Mckinstry RB 2076/PG 559



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Homestead Park 24-22-306A N/F Lands Of  Ferguson Twp Supervisors  RB 404/PG 388



AutoCAD SHX Text

F A R M S T E A D   L A N E



AutoCAD SHX Text

50' R-O-W    24' PAVED CARTWAY



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing  Homestead Park Sign



AutoCAD SHX Text

H A R V E S T   



AutoCAD SHX Text

MrC



AutoCAD SHX Text

HaB



AutoCAD SHX Text

HaC



AutoCAD SHX Text

HaB



AutoCAD SHX Text

HaC



AutoCAD SHX Text

HaC



AutoCAD SHX Text

MrC



AutoCAD SHX Text

HaC



AutoCAD SHX Text

HaB



AutoCAD SHX Text

WyA



AutoCAD SHX Text

WyA



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Inlet TG-1216.51



AutoCAD SHX Text

LOT 1



AutoCAD SHX Text

LOT 3



AutoCAD SHX Text

LOT 4



AutoCAD SHX Text

LOT 5



AutoCAD SHX Text

TP# 3



AutoCAD SHX Text

TP# 2



AutoCAD SHX Text

TP# 1



AutoCAD SHX Text

TP# 4



AutoCAD SHX Text

39.2



AutoCAD SHX Text

29.2



AutoCAD SHX Text

LOT 2



AutoCAD SHX Text

57.75



AutoCAD SHX Text

57.5



AutoCAD SHX Text

31.2



AutoCAD SHX Text

55.5



AutoCAD SHX Text

55.0



AutoCAD SHX Text

LOT 7 



AutoCAD SHX Text

W



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

W



AutoCAD SHX Text

W



AutoCAD SHX Text

W



AutoCAD SHX Text

W



AutoCAD SHX Text

W



AutoCAD SHX Text

CB



AutoCAD SHX Text

CB



AutoCAD SHX Text

CB



AutoCAD SHX Text

CB



AutoCAD SHX Text

CB



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED DETENTION  BASIN WITH CONSTRUCTED  FILTER



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED INFILTRATION BASIN 



AutoCAD SHX Text

7/8" Rebar Found



AutoCAD SHX Text

3/4" Rebar Found



AutoCAD SHX Text

3/4" Rebar Found



AutoCAD SHX Text

7/8" Rebar Found



AutoCAD SHX Text

C.O.



AutoCAD SHX Text

C.O.



AutoCAD SHX Text

C.O.



AutoCAD SHX Text

C.O.



AutoCAD SHX Text

C.O.



AutoCAD SHX Text

C.O.



AutoCAD SHX Text

C.O.



AutoCAD SHX Text

C.O.



AutoCAD SHX Text

C.O.



AutoCAD SHX Text

C.O.



AutoCAD SHX Text

TP# 5



AutoCAD SHX Text

13.3



AutoCAD SHX Text

7.5%%%



AutoCAD SHX Text

LOT 6



AutoCAD SHX Text

60' ACCESS & UTILITY R-O-W    



AutoCAD SHX Text

C I R C L E   



AutoCAD SHX Text

8" D.I.P



AutoCAD SHX Text

8" PVC



AutoCAD SHX Text

8" PVC



AutoCAD SHX Text

8" PVC



AutoCAD SHX Text

8" PVC



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Inlet TG-1203.51 Inv. 52" CMP - 1195.44 Inv. 52" CMP - 1195.40



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Outlet Structure TG-1203.79 Inv. 15" CMP - 1198.47



AutoCAD SHX Text

I-2



AutoCAD SHX Text

I-1



AutoCAD SHX Text

I-4



AutoCAD SHX Text

OS1



AutoCAD SHX Text

OUT 1



AutoCAD SHX Text

OUT 2



AutoCAD SHX Text

OS2



AutoCAD SHX Text

OUT 3



AutoCAD SHX Text

INV. 26.0



AutoCAD SHX Text

INV. 25.7



AutoCAD SHX Text

INV. 27.0



AutoCAD SHX Text

INV. 26.6



AutoCAD SHX Text

INV. 24.0



AutoCAD SHX Text

INV. 28.1



AutoCAD SHX Text

INV. 28.5



AutoCAD SHX Text

INV. 36.1



AutoCAD SHX Text

INV. 36.5



AutoCAD SHX Text

INV. 46.5



AutoCAD SHX Text

INV. 46.2



AutoCAD SHX Text

INV. 27.8



AutoCAD SHX Text

INV. 35.7



AutoCAD SHX Text

INV. 44.5



AutoCAD SHX Text

C.O. 1



AutoCAD SHX Text

C.O. 2



AutoCAD SHX Text

C.O. 3



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED GUY WIRE



AutoCAD SHX Text

H



AutoCAD SHX Text

Y



AutoCAD SHX Text

D



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED  FIRE HYDRANT



AutoCAD SHX Text

27.3



AutoCAD SHX Text

27.3



AutoCAD SHX Text

19.30



AutoCAD SHX Text

19.30



AutoCAD SHX Text

I-1A



AutoCAD SHX Text

REMOVE AND REINSTALL ~60 LF  OF 8" WATER SERVICE TO DIP THE  WATERLINE UNDER THE PROPOSED STORMWATER DRAIN LINE



AutoCAD SHX Text

I-3A



AutoCAD SHX Text

Ex. 61"x84" CMP ARCH



AutoCAD SHX Text

4.5%%%



AutoCAD SHX Text

4.7%%%



AutoCAD SHX Text

C.O



AutoCAD SHX Text

I-5



AutoCAD SHX Text

I-6



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONTRACTOR TO TEST PIT EXISTING  WATERLINE AND ADJUST WATERLINE AS NEEDED FOR STORMWATER  INSTALLATION, AND CLEARANCE. 



AutoCAD SHX Text

13.6



AutoCAD SHX Text

7.5%%%



AutoCAD SHX Text

I-3



AutoCAD SHX Text

47.2



AutoCAD SHX Text

47.5



AutoCAD SHX Text

56.25



AutoCAD SHX Text

4.5%%%



AutoCAD SHX Text

INV. 24.0



AutoCAD SHX Text

GRADE  BREAK



AutoCAD SHX Text

GRADE  BREAK



AutoCAD SHX Text

GRADE  BREAK



AutoCAD SHX Text

GRADE  BREAK



AutoCAD SHX Text

GRADE  BREAK



AutoCAD SHX Text

GRADE  BREAK



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

56.00



AutoCAD SHX Text

56.24



AutoCAD SHX Text

56.64



AutoCAD SHX Text

56.40



AutoCAD SHX Text

56.40



AutoCAD SHX Text

56.64



AutoCAD SHX Text

2.0%%%



AutoCAD SHX Text

2.0%%%



AutoCAD SHX Text

2.0%%%



AutoCAD SHX Text

2.0%%%



AutoCAD SHX Text

2.50%%%



AutoCAD SHX Text

3.0%%%



AutoCAD SHX Text

EMERGENCY SPILLWAYS (SEE DETAILS)



AutoCAD SHX Text

SAND FILTER SEE ENLARGEMENT  ON SHEET 6



AutoCAD SHX Text

HaC - Hagerstown Silt Loam, 8%%%-15%%% Slopes



AutoCAD SHX Text

MrC - Morrison sandy loam, 8%%%-15%%% Slopes



AutoCAD SHX Text

WyA - Wyoming gravelly sandy loam rarely flooded, 0%%% to 5%%% slopes



AutoCAD SHX Text

Soil cover on the site consists of:



AutoCAD SHX Text

HaB - Hagerstown Silt loam, 3%%%-8%%% Slopes



AutoCAD SHX Text

SOILS LEGEND



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Soil Limit Line / Boundary



AutoCAD SHX Text

HaB



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Soil Type



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING FEATURES LEGEND 



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Building



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Curbing & Edge of Pavement



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Gravel Areas



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING BUILDING



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Bituminous Areas



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Fence



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Sanitary Sewer w/ Manhole



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Storm Sewer Line w/ Inlet



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Water Line w/ Valve



AutoCAD SHX Text

WV



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Overhead Utility Line w/ Pole



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Deciduous Tree



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Shrub



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Evergreen Tree



AutoCAD SHX Text

TP#



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Soil Infiltration Test Pit



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing 6" PVC Sanitary Sewer Lateral w/ Clean Out



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED FEATURES LEGEND 



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED MINOR CONTOURS W/ ELEVATION (1's & 2's)



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED 6" PVC SANITARY SEWER LATERAL W/ CLEAN OUT



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED CONCRETE SIDEWALK



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED STORM SEWER W/ TYPE C INLET



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED MAJOR CONTOURS W/ ELEVATION (5's & 10's)



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

CO



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED SINGLE UNIT DOMESTIC WATER SERVICE LATERAL W/ CURB BOX



AutoCAD SHX Text

W



AutoCAD SHX Text

CB



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED 8" STORM SEWER ROOF DRAIN (MIN SLOPE)



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED CURBING & EDGE OF PAVEMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED DEPRESSED CURB



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED FUTURE BITUMINOUS DRIVEWAY AREAS



AutoCAD SHX Text

N



AutoCAD SHX Text

MAGNETIC



AutoCAD SHX Text

LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE / NPDES BOUNDARY LINE



AutoCAD SHX Text

RIP-RAP APRON



AutoCAD SHX Text

EROSION & SEDIMENTATION CONTROL LEGEND 



AutoCAD SHX Text

18" SILT SOCK



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED RETAINING WALL



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED GRADE BREAK/SPOT ELEVATION



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED FLOW ARROW



AutoCAD SHX Text

31.2



AutoCAD SHX Text

GRADE



AutoCAD SHX Text

BREAK



AutoCAD SHX Text

Designer



AutoCAD SHX Text

Draftsman



AutoCAD SHX Text

Proj.Manager



AutoCAD SHX Text

Surveyor



AutoCAD SHX Text

Pg



AutoCAD SHX Text

Book        



AutoCAD SHX Text

Perimeter Ck.



AutoCAD SHX Text

SHEET NO.



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROJECT NO.



AutoCAD SHX Text

DATE



AutoCAD SHX Text

SCALE



AutoCAD SHX Text

File



AutoCAD SHX Text

Layout



AutoCAD SHX Text

PENNTERRA ENGINEERING  2022



AutoCAD SHX Text

COPYRIGHT 2022 BY THE ENGINEER



AutoCAD SHX Text

C



AutoCAD SHX Text

ALL RIGHTS RESERVED



AutoCAD SHX Text

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREON MAY NOT BE USED OR COPIED IN ANY MANNER WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE ENGINEER EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE PROVIDED BY APPROPRIATE LAWS OR STATUTES.



AutoCAD SHX Text

ENGINEERING INC.



AutoCAD SHX Text

FERGUSON TOWNSHIP



AutoCAD SHX Text

PENNSYLVANIA



AutoCAD SHX Text

MAT



AutoCAD SHX Text

BRK



AutoCAD SHX Text

----



AutoCAD SHX Text

----



AutoCAD SHX Text

XXX



AutoCAD SHX Text

MLH



AutoCAD SHX Text

JULY 29, 2021



AutoCAD SHX Text

20290



AutoCAD SHX Text

1" = 30'



AutoCAD SHX Text

PC1



AutoCAD SHX Text

POST CONSTRUCTION STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PLAN



AutoCAD SHX Text

FARMSTEAD VIEW



AutoCAD SHX Text

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT SITE PLAN



AutoCAD SHX Text

CENTRAL PENNSYLVANIA REGION OFFICE: 3075 ENTERPRISE DRIVE SUITE 100 STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801 PH:  814-231-8285 Fax: 814-237-2308  LANCASTER REGION OFFICE: 3904 B ABEL DRIVE COLUMBIA, PA 17512 PH:  717-522-5031 Fax: 717-522-5046 WWW.PENNTERRA.COM



AutoCAD SHX Text

REVISIONS



AutoCAD SHX Text

Description



AutoCAD SHX Text

Date



AutoCAD SHX Text

10/19/21



AutoCAD SHX Text

MLH



AutoCAD SHX Text

12/14/21



AutoCAD SHX Text

MLH



AutoCAD SHX Text

2/9/22



AutoCAD SHX Text

MLH



AutoCAD SHX Text

3/31/22



AutoCAD SHX Text

MLH/ZFZ



AutoCAD SHX Text

.



AutoCAD SHX Text

.



AutoCAD SHX Text

.



AutoCAD SHX Text

.



AutoCAD SHX Text

.



AutoCAD SHX Text

.



AutoCAD SHX Text

REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS



AutoCAD SHX Text

REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS



AutoCAD SHX Text

REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS



AutoCAD SHX Text

PRICING SET



AutoCAD SHX Text

1 inch = 30 ft.



AutoCAD SHX Text

( IN FEET )



AutoCAD SHX Text

GRAPHIC SCALE



AutoCAD SHX Text

0



AutoCAD SHX Text

30



AutoCAD SHX Text

60



AutoCAD SHX Text

120



AutoCAD SHX Text

15



AutoCAD SHX Text

30



AutoCAD SHX Text

CENTRE COUNTY



AutoCAD SHX Text

20290-SWM-04-PC1-PLAN



AutoCAD SHX Text

4



AutoCAD SHX Text

SITE LOCATION



AutoCAD SHX Text

SCALE (1" = 2000')



AutoCAD SHX Text

LOCATION MAP



AutoCAD SHX Text

N



AutoCAD SHX Text

M



AutoCAD SHX Text

C



AutoCAD SHX Text

I



AutoCAD SHX Text

T



AutoCAD SHX Text

E



AutoCAD SHX Text

N



AutoCAD SHX Text

G



AutoCAD SHX Text

A



AutoCAD SHX Text

RECYCLING AND DISPOSAL OF MATERIALS The operator shall remove from the site, recycle, or dispose of all building materials and wastes in accordance with the Department's Solid Waste Management Regulations at 25 PA. Code 260.1et seq., 271.1 et seq., and 287.1 et seq. The contractor shall not illegally bury, dump, or discharge any building material or wastes.  Wastes generated during the construction of this project shall be recycled if at all possible.  Any materials that cannot be recycled or reused shall be disposed of at a Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection approved landfill.  If soil and/or rock disposal areas are required, erosion and sedimentation controls shall be implemented at these areas.  Any excess soil waste may only be disposed of at an approved E&S/NPDES permitted site.  RESPONSIBILITIES FOR FILL MATERIALS The contractor is responsible to use environmental due diligence to ensure any fill material required to be imported to or exported from the site qualifies as Clean Fill. Clean Fill is defined as: Uncontaminated, non-water soluble, non-decomposable, inert, solid material. The term includes soil, rock, stone, dredged material, used asphalt, and brick, block or concrete from construction and demolition activities that is separate from other waste and is recognizable as such. The term does not include materials placed in or on the waters of the commonwealth unless otherwise authorized. (The term “used asphalt” does not include milled asphalt or asphalt that has used asphalt” does not include milled asphalt or asphalt that has  does not include milled asphalt or asphalt that has been processed for re-use.) Environmental due diligence: Investigative  techniques, including, but not limited to, visual property inspections, electronic data base searches, review of property ownership, review of property use history, Sanborn maps, environmental questionnaires, transaction screens, analytical testing, environmental assessments or audits. Analytical testing is not a required part of due diligence unless visual inspection and/or review of the past land use of the property indicates that the fill may have been subjected to a spill or release of regulated substance. If the fill may have been affected by a spill or release of a regulated substance, it must be tested to determine if it qualifies as clean fill. Testing should be performed in accordance with Appendix A of the Department's policy “Management of Fill”. Management of Fill”. . Fill material that does not qualify as clean fill is regulated fill. Regulated fill is waste and must be managed in accordance with the Department's municipal or residual waste regulations based on 25 Pa. Code Chapters 287 Residual Waste management or 271 Municipal Waste Management, whichever is applicable.



AutoCAD SHX Text

PERMANENT SEEDING MIXTURES Permanent Seeding Mix shall consist of the following: Item           Rate Rate 1.  Seed Mixture Consisting of             102 lbs./acre 102 lbs./acre 50% Poa pratensis (Kentucky Bluegrass) 30% Festuca rubra (Creeping Red Fescue) 20% Lolium perenne L. (Perennial Rye) 2. *Mulch (straw)              3 tons/ acre 3 tons/ acre Infiltration Basin and Detention Basin with Constructed Filter Bottom Seeding Mix (To be used on the interior side slopes and bottom of the Infiltration Basin and Detention Basin with Constructed Filter)  Item                  Rate Rate 1.  Seed Mixture Consisting of:       50 lbs / acre   50 lbs / acre         20% Agrostis alba (Redtop)       20% Agrostis stolonifera (Creeping Bentgrass)       20% Elymus riparius (Riverbank Wild Rye)       20% Carex vulpinoidea (Fox Sedge)       20% Puccinellia distans (Alkali Grass) 2.  Mulch                3 tons / acre3 tons / acre



AutoCAD SHX Text

POST CONSTRUCTION EARTHMOVING ACTIVITIES Notes:  1) In order to avoid compaction of the infiltration basin and detention basin with constructed filter bottoms while removing sediment, special procedures shall be implemented for sediment removal within the bottoms of both basins. The final sediment removal shall be completed utilizing equipment located on the basin embankment and outside the basin bottoms (if sediment removal cannot fully be completed from the embankment, refer to the typical proposed infiltration basin and detention basin with constructed filter bottom excavation detail).  Sequence:  A. Once stabilization has been achieved on all disturbed areas, and a 70% uniform vegetative cover is established, all sediment shall be removed from the infiltration basin and detention basin with constructed filter in accordance with note 1 above.  B. Stabilize all disturbed areas of the infiltration basin and detention basin with constructed filter with the topsoil mixture and the appropriate permanent seeding mixtures. C. Install snout in inlet I-1A. D. Individual lot construction sequence shall proceed in accoradance with the "Individual Lot Construction Sequence" provided on the Soil Erosion and Sedimentation Control Plans. E.  Remove the silt sock located on the upslope side of the infiltration basin and detention basin with constructed filter. Remove silt sock along the detention basin with constructed filter bottom perimeter.   



AutoCAD SHX Text

NATURALLY OCCURING GEOLOGIC FORMATIONS/SOIL CONDITIONS:  There are no known naturally occurring geologic formations or soil conditions that pose the potential for pollution during construction. If a sinkhole is encountered due to karst topography, the sinkhole shall be repaired as specified on the sinkhole repair detail and/or a geotechnical engineer must be contacted for proper repair procedures.



AutoCAD SHX Text

STORMWATER AS-BUILT NOTE;  Stormwater As-Built Certification shall be completed by a qualified professional, verifying that field observations were made at critical stages of construction, testing was conducted under the direction of the qualified professional, and that, in the qualified professional's opinion, the facilities will function as designed; Documentation of critical stages of construction shall include photos of construction means, the infiltration surface prior to placement topsoil.



AutoCAD SHX Text

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT NOTES 1. All site work shall be done in accordance with the plans prepared by PennTerra Engineering, inc., the current All site work shall be done in accordance with the plans prepared by PennTerra Engineering, inc., the current requirements of the governing municipality, the applicable sections of the PennDOT standard specifications for roadway construction, and all other pertinent federal and state laws. 2. The Contractor shall comply at all times with applicable federal, state and local laws, provisions, and policies governing The Contractor shall comply at all times with applicable federal, state and local laws, provisions, and policies governing safety and health, including the federal construction safety act, as amended. 3. The Contractor shall be responsible for examining the areas and conditions under which the project is to be The Contractor shall be responsible for examining the areas and conditions under which the project is to be constructed prior to the submission of a bid.  Submission of a bid to be constructed to mean the Contractor has reviewed the site and is familiar with conditions and constraints of the site, 4. Before excavation, all underground utilities shall be located in the field by the proper authorities.  The Contractor shall Before excavation, all underground utilities shall be located in the field by the proper authorities.  The Contractor shall notify pa one call 1-800-242-1776.  The location of all utilities and underground structures are approximate and may not all be shown. It is the responsibility of the Contractor to determine the existence and exact location of all utilities and underground structures. 5. An as-built drawing of new utility services shall be prepared by the Contractor and submitted to the Owner upon An as-built drawing of new utility services shall be prepared by the Contractor and submitted to the Owner upon completion of the project. 6. All storm pipe shall be as noted. All joints shall be watertight. All storm pipe shall be as noted. All joints shall be watertight. 7. Contractor shall refer to other plans within this construction set for other pertinent information. Contractor shall refer to other plans within this construction set for other pertinent information. 8. Co-permittee requirements:  Contractor to complete Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection (D.E.P.) forms Co-permittee requirements:  Contractor to complete Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection (D.E.P.) forms and make application to become co-permittee of the general NPDES permit prior to commencing any land disturbance.  Contractor shall assume full responsibility for any fines or other measures assessed by regulatory agencies due to improper or deficient installation and / or maintenance of the temporary erosion and sedimentation control measures and post-construction stormwater measures installed.  Contractor shall remain a co-permittee of the National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) permit until the notice of termination of the NPDES permit has been issued by the PA D.E.P. 9. Notice of termination services: Contractor shall be responsible for the services for the notice of termination of the Notice of termination services: Contractor shall be responsible for the services for the notice of termination of the NPDES permit.  This includes but is not limited to the following: a. Have a licensed professional or designee on-site to observe the critical stages of construction noted in the Have a licensed professional or designee on-site to observe the critical stages of construction noted in the post-construction stormwater management plan.  The licensed professional or designee will be responsible for signing the required certification forms and certifying that the facilities have been built according to the approved plans, processing and recording any required forms and the as-built survey through the PA D.E.P. until the notice of termination is received. b. Prepare an as-built topographic survey sealed by a licensed surveyor from the commonwealth of Pennsylvania of Prepare an as-built topographic survey sealed by a licensed surveyor from the commonwealth of Pennsylvania of the stormwater management facilities (infiltration basin, detention basin with constructed filter and outlet structures, outlet pipes, tops of berms and spillways). c. Provide double-ring infiltrometer tests as outlined in the December 2006 PA D.E.P. Stormwater BMP manual of Provide double-ring infiltrometer tests as outlined in the December 2006 PA D.E.P. Stormwater BMP manual of the produced basin bottom topsoil prior to installation to certify that the topsoil meets the infiltration requirements noted on the plans. 10. Contractor shall have a licensed professional submit as-built drawings/documentation (including verification of infiltration Contractor shall have a licensed professional submit as-built drawings/documentation (including verification of infiltration testing) of the stormwater management facilities prepared in accordance with chapter 26  of the governing municipality's code of ordinances and submitted to the governing municipality at the completion of construction as a prerequisite of issuance of occupancy permit or release of the surety bond.  A narrative and photographic documentation for critical stages of construction and for the infiltration surface prior to placement of topsoil must also be submitted to the governing municipality. 11. As-built infiltration testing in basins shall be performed at the top of the finished native soil layer prior to topsoil As-built infiltration testing in basins shall be performed at the top of the finished native soil layer prior to topsoil placement.  This testing is in addition to the testing identified in Note 9.c. The number of infiltration tests performed shall be in accordance with the governing municipality's code of ordinances.



AutoCAD SHX Text

CRITICAL STAGES OF CONSTRUCTION FOR PROJECTS REQUIRING A GENERAL NPDES PERMIT Critical Stages of Construction are key components of the construction sequence of the Post Construction Stormwater Management Plan and require certification and construction oversight by the licensed professional responsible for certification of the certified stormwater as-built plan and the NOT. At least two weeks in advance of construction, the contractor shall schedule a coordination meeting with the licensed professional to review the critical stages and establish a schedule for inspections/verifications of all critical stages. At the discretion of the licensed professional, the contractor will provide photo documentation of the installation of certain items in lieu of the licensed professional being present.   The critical stages for each Post Construction Stormwater Best Management Practice are as follows: INFILTRATION BASINS  1. In order to ensure the basin floor is not compacted, equipment shall not be permitted to operate within the basin when the floor is less than In order to ensure the basin floor is not compacted, equipment shall not be permitted to operate within the basin when the floor is less than 36” from subgrade elevation. A typical infiltration facility bottom excavation detail has been provided on the plans for construction.   from subgrade elevation. A typical infiltration facility bottom excavation detail has been provided on the plans for construction.  Alternatively, the contractor may develop their own plan and methods for bottom excavation.  The contractor must review the proposed plan/methods with the licensed professional during the coordination meeting.  2.  Once subgrade of the facility has been reached, and prior to topsoil placement, the licensed professional and responsible testing firm shall  Once subgrade of the facility has been reached, and prior to topsoil placement, the licensed professional and responsible testing firm shall be notified to schedule infiltration testing verification of the subgrade.   3. Infiltration testing of the final basin floor elevation to verify infiltration rates of the topsoil placed on the basin floor is required. The Infiltration testing of the final basin floor elevation to verify infiltration rates of the topsoil placed on the basin floor is required. The contractor shall coordinate infiltration testing with the licensed professional and responsible testing firm. It is recommended that the topsoil also be tested prior to placement.   4. The contractor must notify the licensed professional of the installation of the outlet structure, outfall pipe and anti-seep collars prior to The contractor must notify the licensed professional of the installation of the outlet structure, outfall pipe and anti-seep collars prior to backfill to ensure installation has been completed in accordance with the approved plan.  5. Compaction testing reports are required on the basin berm. The contractor shall coordinate compaction testing with the licensed professional Compaction testing reports are required on the basin berm. The contractor shall coordinate compaction testing with the licensed professional and responsible testing firm. 6. Berms shall be installed and compacted in conformance with the requirements of the local municipality's Stormwater Management Ordinance. If Berms shall be installed and compacted in conformance with the requirements of the local municipality's Stormwater Management Ordinance. If the municipality does not specify compaction requirements, then all berms shall be in installed as follows: a. Whenever berm fill material in excess of 3 feet in height is to be used, each layer of compacted fill shall be tested to determine its Whenever berm fill material in excess of 3 feet in height is to be used, each layer of compacted fill shall be tested to determine its density per ASTM D2922 or ASTM D3017. b. All berm lifts shall be 8” or less.   All berm lifts shall be 8” or less.    or less.   c. The density of each layer shall be 98% of a Standard Proctor Density analysis per ASTM D698. The density of each layer shall be 98% of a Standard Proctor Density analysis per ASTM D698. 7. All proposed vegetation within the limits of construction shall be established to a 70% uniform vegetated cover prior to final notice of termination certification. 8. All professional infiltration/compaction testing results shall be provided in the as-built package to the township.   DETENTION BASINS WITH CONSTRUCTED FILTER  1. The contractor must notify the licensed professional of the installation of the outlet structure, outfall pipe, constructed sand filter underdrain The contractor must notify the licensed professional of the installation of the outlet structure, outfall pipe, constructed sand filter underdrain and anti-seep collars prior to backfill to witness and ensure installation has been completed in accordance with the approved plan.  2. Compaction testing reports are required on the basin berm. The contractor shall coordinate compaction testing with the licensed professional Compaction testing reports are required on the basin berm. The contractor shall coordinate compaction testing with the licensed professional and responsible testing firm. 3. Berms shall be installed and compacted in conformance with the requirements of the local municipality's Stormwater Management Ordinance. If Berms shall be installed and compacted in conformance with the requirements of the local municipality's Stormwater Management Ordinance. If the municipality does not specify compaction requirements, then all berms shall be in installed as follows: a. Whenever berm fill material in excess of 3 feet in height is to be used, each layer of compacted fill shall be tested to determine its Whenever berm fill material in excess of 3 feet in height is to be used, each layer of compacted fill shall be tested to determine its density per ASTM D2922 or ASTM D3017. b. All berm lifts shall be 8” or less.   All berm lifts shall be 8” or less.    or less.   c. The density of each layer shall be 98% of a Standard Proctor Density analysis per ASTM D698. The density of each layer shall be 98% of a Standard Proctor Density analysis per ASTM D698. 4. Constructed Filter infiltration rate (topsoil infiltration rate and sand infiltration rate) shall be tested prior to and after placement to ensure the infiltration capabilities meet the design requirements noted on the Post construction Stormwater Management Details Sheet. 5. All proposed vegetation within the basin shall be established to a 70% uniform vegetated cover prior to final notice of termination certification. 6. All professional infiltration/compaction testing results shall be provided in the as-built package to the township.    



AutoCAD SHX Text

NPDES PERMIT CO-PERMITTEE AND NOTICE OF TERMINATION NOTES: 1. The contractor shall process forms with the Local County Conservation District to become a co-permittee on the The contractor shall process forms with the Local County Conservation District to become a co-permittee on the NPDES. The contractor shall remain a co-permittee until the applicant releases them from the permit.  2. The Notice of Termination requires certification by a licensed professional of the stormwater facilities as noted on the The Notice of Termination requires certification by a licensed professional of the stormwater facilities as noted on the Post Construction Stormwater Management Plan under the section labeled "Critical Stages of Construction". 3. The licensed professional responsible for certifying the Notice of Termination (NOT) of the NPDES permit shall be The licensed professional responsible for certifying the Notice of Termination (NOT) of the NPDES permit shall be selected prior to commencing earth disturbance activities on the project site. The general site contractor shall be responsible for supplying & coordinating the licensed professional. 4. The licensed professional responsible for certifying the NOT shall be present for all "Critical Stages of Construction".  The licensed professional responsible for certifying the NOT shall be present for all "Critical Stages of Construction".  5. A pre-construction meeting between the contractor, owner and licensed professional responsible for certifying the NOT A pre-construction meeting between the contractor, owner and licensed professional responsible for certifying the NOT is required to ensure all "Critical Stages of Construction" are reviewed, acknowledged and milestones established to ensure the licensed professional is present onsite during the "Critical Stages of Construction." 6. The licensed professional will be required to certify and seal as-built drawings at the end of construction that the The licensed professional will be required to certify and seal as-built drawings at the end of construction that the stormwater facilities have been built to the specifications on the post construction stormwater management plans and details.  7. Upon completion of all earth moving activities and once site stabilization is achieved in accordance with the Erosion Upon completion of all earth moving activities and once site stabilization is achieved in accordance with the Erosion and Sediment Control Plan, The contractor shall then file the as-built drawings and NOT certification with the Local County Conservation District  



AutoCAD SHX Text

GRADING DRAINAGE BREAKS 1. Upon reaching finished grade, the contractor must notify the licensed professional to verify grade breaks as shown on the  Upon reaching finished grade, the contractor must notify the licensed professional to verify grade breaks as shown on the Upon reaching finished grade, the contractor must notify the licensed professional to verify grade breaks as shown on the Post Construction Stormwater Management Plan. All roof drainage on Lots 1, 3 and 4 must be directed to the storm drainage system (CO#3 to the Infiltration Basin), and all roof drainage on Lots 5 and 6 must be piped to the Infiltration Basin by means of the proposed roof drain pipe network on each lot respectively.  







P:
\ld


dt
pr


oj
\2


02
0\


20
29


0\
D


es
ig


n\
pl


ot
 fi


le
s\


st
or


m
w


at
er


 m
an


ag
em


en
t\2


02
90


-S
W


M
-0


4A
-P


C
-E


SM
T-


PL
AN


.d
w


g,
 3


/3
1/


20
22


 9
:3


7:
40


 A
M


, 1
:1



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Fence Encroachment



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Fence  Encroachment



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Fence  Encroachment



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Landscape  Bed Encroachment



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Basketball Court



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Paved Parking Lot



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Inlet TG-1221.79 Inv. 15" - 1218.96



AutoCAD SHX Text

24-22-202 N/F Lands Of  William J. & Marcelina V. Rothwell RB 834/PG 1044



AutoCAD SHX Text

24-22-204 N/F Lands Of  Herbert A. Mckinstry RB 2076/PG 559



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Homestead Park 24-22-306A N/F Lands Of  Ferguson Twp Supervisors  RB 404/PG 388



AutoCAD SHX Text

F A R M S T E A D   L A N E



AutoCAD SHX Text

50' R-O-W    24' PAVED CARTWAY



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing  Homestead Park Sign



AutoCAD SHX Text

H A R V E S T   



AutoCAD SHX Text

MrC



AutoCAD SHX Text

HaB



AutoCAD SHX Text

HaC



AutoCAD SHX Text

HaB



AutoCAD SHX Text

HaC



AutoCAD SHX Text

HaC



AutoCAD SHX Text

MrC



AutoCAD SHX Text

HaC



AutoCAD SHX Text

HaB



AutoCAD SHX Text

WyA



AutoCAD SHX Text

WyA



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Inlet TG-1216.51



AutoCAD SHX Text

LOT 1



AutoCAD SHX Text

LOT 3



AutoCAD SHX Text

LOT 4



AutoCAD SHX Text

LOT 5



AutoCAD SHX Text

TP# 3



AutoCAD SHX Text

TP# 2



AutoCAD SHX Text

TP# 1



AutoCAD SHX Text

TP# 4



AutoCAD SHX Text

LOT 2



AutoCAD SHX Text

LOT 7 



AutoCAD SHX Text

W



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

W



AutoCAD SHX Text

W



AutoCAD SHX Text

W



AutoCAD SHX Text

W



AutoCAD SHX Text

W



AutoCAD SHX Text

CB



AutoCAD SHX Text

CB



AutoCAD SHX Text

CB



AutoCAD SHX Text

CB



AutoCAD SHX Text

CB



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED DETENTION  BASIN WITH CONSTRUCTED  FILTER



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED INFILTRATION BASIN 



AutoCAD SHX Text

7/8" Rebar Found



AutoCAD SHX Text

3/4" Rebar Found



AutoCAD SHX Text

3/4" Rebar Found



AutoCAD SHX Text

7/8" Rebar Found



AutoCAD SHX Text

C.O.



AutoCAD SHX Text

C.O.



AutoCAD SHX Text

C.O.



AutoCAD SHX Text

C.O.



AutoCAD SHX Text

C.O.



AutoCAD SHX Text

C.O.



AutoCAD SHX Text

C.O.



AutoCAD SHX Text

C.O.



AutoCAD SHX Text

C.O.



AutoCAD SHX Text

C.O.



AutoCAD SHX Text

TP# 5



AutoCAD SHX Text

13.3



AutoCAD SHX Text

7.5%%%



AutoCAD SHX Text

LOT 6



AutoCAD SHX Text

60' ACCESS & UTILITY R-O-W    



AutoCAD SHX Text

C I R C L E   



AutoCAD SHX Text

8" D.I.P



AutoCAD SHX Text

8" PVC



AutoCAD SHX Text

8" PVC



AutoCAD SHX Text

8" PVC



AutoCAD SHX Text

8" PVC



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Inlet TG-1203.51 Inv. 52" CMP - 1195.44 Inv. 52" CMP - 1195.40



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Outlet Structure TG-1203.79 Inv. 15" CMP - 1198.47



AutoCAD SHX Text

I-2



AutoCAD SHX Text

I-1



AutoCAD SHX Text

I-4



AutoCAD SHX Text

OS1



AutoCAD SHX Text

OUT 1



AutoCAD SHX Text

OUT 2



AutoCAD SHX Text

OS2



AutoCAD SHX Text

OUT 3



AutoCAD SHX Text

INV. 26.0



AutoCAD SHX Text

INV. 25.7



AutoCAD SHX Text

INV. 27.0



AutoCAD SHX Text

INV. 26.6



AutoCAD SHX Text

INV. 24.0



AutoCAD SHX Text

INV. 28.1



AutoCAD SHX Text

INV. 28.5



AutoCAD SHX Text

INV. 36.1



AutoCAD SHX Text

INV. 36.5



AutoCAD SHX Text

INV. 46.5



AutoCAD SHX Text

INV. 46.2



AutoCAD SHX Text

INV. 27.8



AutoCAD SHX Text

INV. 35.7



AutoCAD SHX Text

INV. 44.5



AutoCAD SHX Text

C.O. 1



AutoCAD SHX Text

C.O. 2



AutoCAD SHX Text

C.O. 3



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED GUY WIRE



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED  SANITARY EASEMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

H



AutoCAD SHX Text

Y



AutoCAD SHX Text

D



AutoCAD SHX Text

I-1A



AutoCAD SHX Text

I-3A



AutoCAD SHX Text

Ex. 61"x84" CMP ARCH



AutoCAD SHX Text

C.O



AutoCAD SHX Text

I-5



AutoCAD SHX Text

I-6



AutoCAD SHX Text

13.6



AutoCAD SHX Text

7.5%%%



AutoCAD SHX Text

I-3



AutoCAD SHX Text

4.5%%%



AutoCAD SHX Text

INV. 24.0



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED  STORMWATER  EASEMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING FEATURES LEGEND 



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Building



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Curbing & Edge of Pavement



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Gravel Areas



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING BUILDING



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Bituminous Areas



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Fence



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Sanitary Sewer w/ Manhole



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Storm Sewer Line w/ Inlet



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Water Line w/ Valve



AutoCAD SHX Text

WV



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Overhead Utility Line w/ Pole



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Deciduous Tree



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Shrub



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Evergreen Tree



AutoCAD SHX Text

TP#



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Soil Infiltration Test Pit



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing 6" PVC Sanitary Sewer Lateral w/ Clean Out



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED FEATURES LEGEND 



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED MINOR CONTOURS W/ ELEVATION (1's & 2's)



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED 6" PVC SANITARY SEWER LATERAL W/ CLEAN OUT



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED CONCRETE SIDEWALK



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED STORM SEWER W/ TYPE C INLET



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED MAJOR CONTOURS W/ ELEVATION (5's & 10's)



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

CO



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED SINGLE UNIT DOMESTIC WATER SERVICE LATERAL W/ CURB BOX



AutoCAD SHX Text

W



AutoCAD SHX Text

CB



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED 8" STORM SEWER ROOF DRAIN (MIN SLOPE)



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED CURBING & EDGE OF PAVEMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED DEPRESSED CURB



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED FUTURE BITUMINOUS DRIVEWAY AREAS



AutoCAD SHX Text

N



AutoCAD SHX Text

MAGNETIC



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED RETAINING WALL



AutoCAD SHX Text

Designer



AutoCAD SHX Text

Draftsman



AutoCAD SHX Text

Proj.Manager



AutoCAD SHX Text

Surveyor



AutoCAD SHX Text

Pg



AutoCAD SHX Text

Book        



AutoCAD SHX Text

Perimeter Ck.



AutoCAD SHX Text

SHEET NO.



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROJECT NO.



AutoCAD SHX Text

DATE



AutoCAD SHX Text

SCALE



AutoCAD SHX Text

File



AutoCAD SHX Text

Layout



AutoCAD SHX Text

PENNTERRA ENGINEERING  2022



AutoCAD SHX Text

COPYRIGHT 2022 BY THE ENGINEER



AutoCAD SHX Text

C



AutoCAD SHX Text

ALL RIGHTS RESERVED



AutoCAD SHX Text

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREON MAY NOT BE USED OR COPIED IN ANY MANNER WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE ENGINEER EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE PROVIDED BY APPROPRIATE LAWS OR STATUTES.



AutoCAD SHX Text

ENGINEERING INC.



AutoCAD SHX Text

FERGUSON TOWNSHIP



AutoCAD SHX Text

PENNSYLVANIA



AutoCAD SHX Text

MAT



AutoCAD SHX Text

BRK



AutoCAD SHX Text

----



AutoCAD SHX Text

----



AutoCAD SHX Text

MLH



AutoCAD SHX Text

MLH



AutoCAD SHX Text

JULY 29, 2021



AutoCAD SHX Text

20290



AutoCAD SHX Text

1" = 30'



AutoCAD SHX Text

PC1



AutoCAD SHX Text

POST CONSTRUCTION STORMWATER MANAGEMENT EASEMENT PLAN



AutoCAD SHX Text

FARMSTEAD VIEW



AutoCAD SHX Text

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT SITE PLAN



AutoCAD SHX Text

CENTRAL PENNSYLVANIA REGION OFFICE: 3075 ENTERPRISE DRIVE SUITE 100 STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801 PH:  814-231-8285 Fax: 814-237-2308  LANCASTER REGION OFFICE: 3904 B ABEL DRIVE COLUMBIA, PA 17512 PH:  717-522-5031 Fax: 717-522-5046 WWW.PENNTERRA.COM



AutoCAD SHX Text

REVISIONS



AutoCAD SHX Text

Description



AutoCAD SHX Text

Date



AutoCAD SHX Text

10/19/21



AutoCAD SHX Text

MLH



AutoCAD SHX Text

12/14/21



AutoCAD SHX Text

MLH



AutoCAD SHX Text

2/9/22



AutoCAD SHX Text

MLH



AutoCAD SHX Text

3/31/22



AutoCAD SHX Text

MLH/ZFZ



AutoCAD SHX Text

.



AutoCAD SHX Text

.



AutoCAD SHX Text

.



AutoCAD SHX Text

.



AutoCAD SHX Text

.



AutoCAD SHX Text

.



AutoCAD SHX Text

REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS



AutoCAD SHX Text

REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS



AutoCAD SHX Text

REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS



AutoCAD SHX Text

PRICING SET



AutoCAD SHX Text

1 inch = 30 ft.



AutoCAD SHX Text

( IN FEET )



AutoCAD SHX Text

GRAPHIC SCALE



AutoCAD SHX Text

0



AutoCAD SHX Text

30



AutoCAD SHX Text

60



AutoCAD SHX Text

120



AutoCAD SHX Text

15



AutoCAD SHX Text

30



AutoCAD SHX Text

CENTRE COUNTY



AutoCAD SHX Text

20290-SWM-04A-PC-ESMT-PLAN



AutoCAD SHX Text

4A



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED STORMWATER EASEMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED STORMWATER EASEMENT







P:
\ld


dt
pr


oj
\2


02
0\


20
29


0\
D


es
ig


n\
pl


ot
 fi


le
s\


st
or


m
w


at
er


 m
an


ag
em


en
t\2


02
90


-S
W


M
-0


5-
PC


2-
D


ET
AI


LS
.d


w
g,


 3
/3


1/
20


22
 9


:3
7:


56
 A


M
, 1


:1



AutoCAD SHX Text

Designer



AutoCAD SHX Text

Draftsman



AutoCAD SHX Text

Proj.Manager



AutoCAD SHX Text

Surveyor



AutoCAD SHX Text

Pg



AutoCAD SHX Text

Book        



AutoCAD SHX Text

Perimeter Ck.



AutoCAD SHX Text

SHEET NO.



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROJECT NO.



AutoCAD SHX Text

DATE



AutoCAD SHX Text

SCALE



AutoCAD SHX Text

File



AutoCAD SHX Text

Layout



AutoCAD SHX Text

PENNTERRA ENGINEERING  2022



AutoCAD SHX Text

COPYRIGHT 2022 BY THE ENGINEER



AutoCAD SHX Text

C



AutoCAD SHX Text

ALL RIGHTS RESERVED



AutoCAD SHX Text

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREON MAY NOT BE USED OR COPIED IN ANY MANNER WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE ENGINEER EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE PROVIDED BY APPROPRIATE LAWS OR STATUTES.



AutoCAD SHX Text

ENGINEERING INC.



AutoCAD SHX Text

FERGUSON TOWNSHIP



AutoCAD SHX Text

CENTRE COUNTY COUNTY



AutoCAD SHX Text

PENNSYLVANIA



AutoCAD SHX Text

MAT



AutoCAD SHX Text

BRK



AutoCAD SHX Text

----



AutoCAD SHX Text

----



AutoCAD SHX Text

XXX



AutoCAD SHX Text

MLH



AutoCAD SHX Text

JULY 29, 2021



AutoCAD SHX Text

20290



AutoCAD SHX Text

N.T.S



AutoCAD SHX Text

20290-SWM-05-PC2-DETAILS



AutoCAD SHX Text

PC2



AutoCAD SHX Text

POST CONSTRUCTION STORMWATER DETAILS



AutoCAD SHX Text

FARMSTEAD VIEW



AutoCAD SHX Text

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT SITE PLAN



AutoCAD SHX Text

5



AutoCAD SHX Text

CENTRAL PENNSYLVANIA REGION OFFICE: 3075 ENTERPRISE DRIVE SUITE 100 STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801 PH:  814-231-8285 Fax: 814-237-2308  LANCASTER REGION OFFICE: 3904 B ABEL DRIVE COLUMBIA, PA 17512 PH:  717-522-5031 Fax: 717-522-5046 WWW.PENNTERRA.COM



AutoCAD SHX Text

REVISIONS



AutoCAD SHX Text

Description



AutoCAD SHX Text

Date



AutoCAD SHX Text

10/19/21



AutoCAD SHX Text

MLH



AutoCAD SHX Text

12/14/21



AutoCAD SHX Text

MLH



AutoCAD SHX Text

2/9/22



AutoCAD SHX Text

MLH



AutoCAD SHX Text

3/31/22



AutoCAD SHX Text

MLH/ZFZ



AutoCAD SHX Text

.



AutoCAD SHX Text

.



AutoCAD SHX Text

.



AutoCAD SHX Text

.



AutoCAD SHX Text

.



AutoCAD SHX Text

.



AutoCAD SHX Text

REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS



AutoCAD SHX Text

REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS



AutoCAD SHX Text

REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS



AutoCAD SHX Text

PRICING SET



AutoCAD SHX Text

RIPRAP APRON AT PIPE OUTLET WITHOUT FLARED ENDWALL



AutoCAD SHX Text

NOT TO SCALE



AutoCAD SHX Text

ORIGINAL GROUND



AutoCAD SHX Text

GEOTEXTILE



AutoCAD SHX Text

<0%%% GRADE>



AutoCAD SHX Text

Rt



AutoCAD SHX Text

Aiw



AutoCAD SHX Text

Pd



AutoCAD SHX Text

Pd



AutoCAD SHX Text

Pd



AutoCAD SHX Text

Al



AutoCAD SHX Text

Atw



AutoCAD SHX Text

1/2 Pd



AutoCAD SHX Text

3



AutoCAD SHX Text

1



AutoCAD SHX Text

3



AutoCAD SHX Text

1



AutoCAD SHX Text

A



AutoCAD SHX Text

A



AutoCAD SHX Text

SECTION A-A



AutoCAD SHX Text

PLAN VIEW



AutoCAD SHX Text

NOTES: 1. ALL APRONS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED TO THE DIMENSIONS SHOWN. TERMINAL WIDTHS SHALL BE ADJUSTED AS NECESSARY TO MATCH RECEIVING CHANNELS. 2. ALL APRONS SHALL BE INSPECTED AT LEAST WEEKLY AND AFTER EACH RUNOFF EVENT. DISPLACED RIPRAP WITHIN THE APRON SHALL BE REPLACED IMMEDIATELY. AND AFTER EACH RUNOFF EVENT. DISPLACED RIPRAP WITHIN THE APRON SHALL BE REPLACED IMMEDIATELY.  AFTER EACH RUNOFF EVENT. DISPLACED RIPRAP WITHIN THE APRON SHALL BE REPLACED IMMEDIATELY. 3. EXTEND RIPRAP ON BACK SIDE OF APRON TO AT LEAST   DEPTH OF PIPE ON BOTH SIDES TO PREVENT SCOUR AROUND THE PIPE. 12 DEPTH OF PIPE ON BOTH SIDES TO PREVENT SCOUR AROUND THE PIPE. 4. SEE PLAN VIEW FOR LAYOUT OF OUT-3 RIPRAP.



AutoCAD SHX Text

TYPICAL INFILTRATION BASIN AND DETENTION BASIN



AutoCAD SHX Text

NOT TO SCALE



AutoCAD SHX Text

BASIN BOTTOM FOOTPRINT



AutoCAD SHX Text

R (REACH) - 20' (MIN.)



AutoCAD SHX Text

2 x R



AutoCAD SHX Text

15' WIDE TRAVEL PATH



AutoCAD SHX Text

THIS DETAIL REPRESENTS A TYPICAL BASIN BOTTOM EXCAVATION TECHNIQUE. EACH BASIN VARIES WITH GEOMETRY



AutoCAD SHX Text

AND OTHER VARIOUS PHYSICAL FEATURES. THE CONTRACTOR MUST DEVELOP A BASIN BOTTOM EXCAVATION PLAN 



AutoCAD SHX Text

AND CONSULT WITH THE SITE ENGINEER PRIOR TO COMMENCING THE BASIN BOTTOM EXCAVATION.



AutoCAD SHX Text

NOTES:



AutoCAD SHX Text

1.  ALL EQUIPMENT MOBILIZATION AND MANEUVERS MUST BE LIMITED TO THE TRAVEL PATH LOCATIONS. THE



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE AND CLEARLY POST ALL TRAVEL PATHS IN THE FIELD.



AutoCAD SHX Text

2.  TRAVEL PATH LOCATIONS SHALL BE SELECTED BASED UPON EQUIPMENT REACH CAPABILITY AND BASIN GEOMETRY.



AutoCAD SHX Text

TRAVEL PATH LOCATIONS SHOULD BE SELECTED SUCH THAT THEY PARALLEL THE LONGEST SIDE OF THE BASIN.



AutoCAD SHX Text

3.  TRAVEL PATH SPACING SHALL VARY WITH EQUIPMENT REACH CAPABILITY. REACH CAPABILITY SHOULD BE A



AutoCAD SHX Text

MINIMUM OF 20 FEET.



AutoCAD SHX Text

4.  MATERIAL SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE TRAVEL PATH LOCATIONS WORKING TOWARD THE BASIN ACCESS POINTS.  



AutoCAD SHX Text

ONCE MATERIAL IS REMOVED FROM EACH TRAVEL PATH LOCATION AND FINAL GRADE IS ACHIEVED, ALL EQUIPMENT 



AutoCAD SHX Text

AVOID PLACING TRAVEL PATHS OR ANY EQUIPMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

 WITHIN THE LOWEST AREAS OF THE BASIN.



AutoCAD SHX Text

BOTTOM SLOPE



AutoCAD SHX Text

ACCESS



AutoCAD SHX Text

BASIN



AutoCAD SHX Text

POINTS



AutoCAD SHX Text

SHALL BE PROHIBITED FROM THESE LOCATIONS. 



AutoCAD SHX Text

WITH CONSTRUCTED FILTER BOTTOM EXCAVATION



AutoCAD SHX Text

%%uPRIOR TO FIELD REPAIR OF ANY SINKHOLE.%%u



AutoCAD SHX Text

THESE DETAILS REPRESENT TYPICAL SINKHOLE SHAPES



AutoCAD SHX Text

(NOT INCLUDED IN UTILITY/EARTHWORK BASE BID)



AutoCAD SHX Text

%%uTHEREFORE, THE OWNER'S GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER SHALL BE CONTACTED%%u



AutoCAD SHX Text

AND REPAIR TECHNIQUES. SINKHOLES VARY IN SIZE AND TYPE. 



AutoCAD SHX Text

SINKHOLE REPAIR



AutoCAD SHX Text

NOT TO SCALE



AutoCAD SHX Text

SMALL SINKHOLE TYPE



AutoCAD SHX Text

SHALLOW HOLE TYPE



AutoCAD SHX Text

SMALL SINKHOLE TYPE



AutoCAD SHX Text

SINKHOLE



AutoCAD SHX Text

AREA



AutoCAD SHX Text

SHALLOW HOLE TYPE



AutoCAD SHX Text

TYPE 'C' CONCRETE



AutoCAD SHX Text

4" STONE AND



AutoCAD SHX Text

FINE ROCK FILL



AutoCAD SHX Text

FILL



AutoCAD SHX Text

IMPERVIOUS BACKFILL



AutoCAD SHX Text

MATERIAL



AutoCAD SHX Text

RESEED IF REQUIRED



AutoCAD SHX Text

SUGGESTED REPAIR



AutoCAD SHX Text

(OR OTHER)



AutoCAD SHX Text

SINKHOLE



AutoCAD SHX Text

AREA



AutoCAD SHX Text

ROCK SUBGRADE



AutoCAD SHX Text

SUBGRADE



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING CONDITIONS



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING GRASS AREA



AutoCAD SHX Text

TYPE 'C' CONCRETE



AutoCAD SHX Text

IMPERVIOUS BACKFILL



AutoCAD SHX Text

MATERIAL



AutoCAD SHX Text

FILL



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONSTRUCT ADEQUATE SURFACE DRAINAGE



AutoCAD SHX Text

(OR OTHER)



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING GRASS AREA



AutoCAD SHX Text

SUBGRADE



AutoCAD SHX Text

ROCK SUBGRADE



AutoCAD SHX Text

100 YEAR W.S.E. -  1227.30



AutoCAD SHX Text

SPILLWAY ELEVATION



AutoCAD SHX Text

1227.30



AutoCAD SHX Text

ELEVATION 1228.00



AutoCAD SHX Text

TOP OF DIKE 



AutoCAD SHX Text

3'



AutoCAD SHX Text

1



AutoCAD SHX Text

BASIN BOTTOM - 1224.00



AutoCAD SHX Text

3 (MIN)



AutoCAD SHX Text

3



AutoCAD SHX Text

1



AutoCAD SHX Text

55.2' - 15" HDPEP @ 9.06%%%



AutoCAD SHX Text

INFILTRATION BASIN CROSS SECTION



AutoCAD SHX Text

NOT TO SCALE



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED (OUT-2)



AutoCAD SHX Text

INV. OUT 15" HDPEP - ELEV. 1222.00



AutoCAD SHX Text

3



AutoCAD SHX Text

1



AutoCAD SHX Text

ANTI-SEEP COLLAR (SEE DETAIL)



AutoCAD SHX Text

INFILTRATION BASIN EXCAVATION/CONSTRUCTION NOTES:



AutoCAD SHX Text

STEEL BANDS (MODIFY TO ELIMINATE



AutoCAD SHX Text

NOT TO SCALE



AutoCAD SHX Text

Y' (MIN.)



AutoCAD SHX Text

1/4" DIAMETER BOLTS



AutoCAD SHX Text

3/8" HOLES FOR



AutoCAD SHX Text

INFILTRATION BASIN ANTI-SEEP COLLAR



AutoCAD SHX Text

BASIN



AutoCAD SHX Text

INFILTRATION  



AutoCAD SHX Text

6.50'



AutoCAD SHX Text

6.50'



AutoCAD SHX Text

DIA.



AutoCAD SHX Text

X



AutoCAD SHX Text

Y



AutoCAD SHX Text

1.25'



AutoCAD SHX Text

1/4" POLYETHELENE



AutoCAD SHX Text

%%UELEVATION%%U



AutoCAD SHX Text

~



AutoCAD SHX Text

~



AutoCAD SHX Text

1



AutoCAD SHX Text

NUMBER



AutoCAD SHX Text

%%UEND VIEW%%U



AutoCAD SHX Text

12" MINIMUM



AutoCAD SHX Text

2"



AutoCAD SHX Text

2"



AutoCAD SHX Text

+



AutoCAD SHX Text

6" (_)O.C.



AutoCAD SHX Text

2"



AutoCAD SHX Text

 (TYP.)



AutoCAD SHX Text

1"



AutoCAD SHX Text

DIA.



AutoCAD SHX Text

X' (MIN.)



AutoCAD SHX Text

TWO PIECE CONNECTING STAINLESS 



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONTINUOUS WELD, BOTH SIDES



AutoCAD SHX Text

OVERLAP AROUND PIPE)



AutoCAD SHX Text

SPILLWAY EL.=1227.30



AutoCAD SHX Text

INFILTRATION BASIN SPILLWAY DETAIL



AutoCAD SHX Text

1



AutoCAD SHX Text

TOP OF DIKE



AutoCAD SHX Text

EL.=1228.00



AutoCAD SHX Text

3 (MAX)



AutoCAD SHX Text

1



AutoCAD SHX Text

20'



AutoCAD SHX Text

3 (MAX)



AutoCAD SHX Text

NOT TO SCALE



AutoCAD SHX Text

STORMSEWER HDPEP INSTALLATION



AutoCAD SHX Text

AT BELL OR BAND PLUS 20"



AutoCAD SHX Text

OUTSIDE DIAMETER OF PIPE



AutoCAD SHX Text

NOT TO SCALE



AutoCAD SHX Text

3"



AutoCAD SHX Text

PA DOT 2RC STONE OR NATIVE EXCAVATED 



AutoCAD SHX Text

MATERIAL OF EQUIVALENT GRADATION OR FINER.



AutoCAD SHX Text

NATIVE EXCAVATED MATERIAL OF MEAN



AutoCAD SHX Text

AND COMPACTED IN 8" LAYERS



AutoCAD SHX Text

10"



AutoCAD SHX Text

10"



AutoCAD SHX Text

2A STONE



AutoCAD SHX Text

B.C.B.C.



AutoCAD SHX Text

3"



AutoCAD SHX Text

TOPSOIL



AutoCAD SHX Text

PAVEMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

UNDER



AutoCAD SHX Text

GRASS



AutoCAD SHX Text

UNDER



AutoCAD SHX Text

DIAMETER OF 6" AND SMALLER



AutoCAD SHX Text

WEARING COURSE



AutoCAD SHX Text

%%UNOTES



AutoCAD SHX Text

1. All stormsewer pipe installation must utilize soil tight and water tight joints.



AutoCAD SHX Text

MODIFIED TYPE 'C' PRECAST CONCRETE INLET



AutoCAD SHX Text

NO. 2A STONE



AutoCAD SHX Text

CHANNEL



AutoCAD SHX Text

INLET BOX.



AutoCAD SHX Text

LARGEST PIPE ENTERING



AutoCAD SHX Text

SUITABLE IMPERVIOUS MATERIAL



AutoCAD SHX Text

COMPACTED IN 4" LAYERS.



AutoCAD SHX Text

TYP. ALL SIDES PLACED



AutoCAD SHX Text

2" ABOVE TOP OF



AutoCAD SHX Text

12"(MIN.)



AutoCAD SHX Text

2'X4' PRECAST CONCRETE INLET BOX



AutoCAD SHX Text

12"



AutoCAD SHX Text

w/ MODIFIED TYPE 'C' TOP AND A



AutoCAD SHX Text

STRUCTURAL STEEL GRATE



AutoCAD SHX Text

(BICYCLE SAFE)



AutoCAD SHX Text

2" DIA. WEEP HOLES



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONCRETE FLOW



AutoCAD SHX Text

COMPACTED 2RC



AutoCAD SHX Text

LEVELING STONE



AutoCAD SHX Text

NOT TO SCALE



AutoCAD SHX Text

6"



AutoCAD SHX Text

TYPE 'M' PRECAST CONCRETE INLET



AutoCAD SHX Text

INLET BOX.



AutoCAD SHX Text

TYP. ALL SIDES PLACED



AutoCAD SHX Text

LARGEST PIPE ENTERING



AutoCAD SHX Text

COMPACTED IN 4" LAYERS.



AutoCAD SHX Text

2" DIA. WEEP HOLES



AutoCAD SHX Text

2" ABOVE TOP OF



AutoCAD SHX Text

12"(MIN.)



AutoCAD SHX Text

12"



AutoCAD SHX Text

2'X4' PRECAST CONCRETE INLET BOX



AutoCAD SHX Text

w/ TYPE 'M' TOP AND A



AutoCAD SHX Text

STRUCTURAL STEEL GRATE



AutoCAD SHX Text

(BICYCLE SAFE)



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONCRETE FLOW



AutoCAD SHX Text

COMPACTED 2RC



AutoCAD SHX Text

LEVELING STONE



AutoCAD SHX Text

NO. 2A STONE



AutoCAD SHX Text

CHANNEL



AutoCAD SHX Text

NOT TO SCALE



AutoCAD SHX Text

%%UNOTE



AutoCAD SHX Text

1. Any Type 'M' Inlet exceeding 4' in depth is required to have steps installed.



AutoCAD SHX Text

2. All inlets shall conform to PennDOT Standards.



AutoCAD SHX Text

DIAMETER



AutoCAD SHX Text

DIAMETER



AutoCAD SHX Text

DIAM.



AutoCAD SHX Text

A



AutoCAD SHX Text

B



AutoCAD SHX Text

H



AutoCAD SHX Text

L



AutoCAD SHX Text

W



AutoCAD SHX Text

( 1)



AutoCAD SHX Text

(MAX)



AutoCAD SHX Text

(    )



AutoCAD SHX Text

( 2)



AutoCAD SHX Text

+



AutoCAD SHX Text

1



AutoCAD SHX Text

-



AutoCAD SHX Text

2



AutoCAD SHX Text

/



AutoCAD SHX Text

+



AutoCAD SHX Text

-



AutoCAD SHX Text

+



AutoCAD SHX Text

-



AutoCAD SHX Text

( 1)



AutoCAD SHX Text

+



AutoCAD SHX Text

-



AutoCAD SHX Text

15"



AutoCAD SHX Text

6.5"



AutoCAD SHX Text

10"



AutoCAD SHX Text

6.5"



AutoCAD SHX Text

25"



AutoCAD SHX Text

29"



AutoCAD SHX Text

H



AutoCAD SHX Text

A



AutoCAD SHX Text

W



AutoCAD SHX Text

A



AutoCAD SHX Text

L



AutoCAD SHX Text

%%UTYPICAL PLAN%%U



AutoCAD SHX Text

%%UTYPICAL ELEVATION%%U



AutoCAD SHX Text

HDPEP END SECTION



AutoCAD SHX Text

NOT TO SCALE



AutoCAD SHX Text

B



AutoCAD SHX Text

W/ TRASH RACK



AutoCAD SHX Text

MODIFIED 2' X 4' INLET BOX



AutoCAD SHX Text

TOP OF BOX ELEVATION = 1227.20



AutoCAD SHX Text

INV. 15" HDPEP - ELEV. 1217.00



AutoCAD SHX Text

10'



AutoCAD SHX Text

FLOW



AutoCAD SHX Text

SIDE VIEW



AutoCAD SHX Text

BASIN BOTTOM - 1224.00



AutoCAD SHX Text

FRONT VIEW



AutoCAD SHX Text

INFILTRATION BASIN OUTLET STRUCTURE



AutoCAD SHX Text

OUTLET PIPE



AutoCAD SHX Text

INV.-1222.00



AutoCAD SHX Text

15" HDPEP



AutoCAD SHX Text

BASIN BOTTOM - 1224.00



AutoCAD SHX Text

NOT TO SCALE



AutoCAD SHX Text

OUTLET PIPE



AutoCAD SHX Text

INV.-1222.00



AutoCAD SHX Text

15" HDPEP



AutoCAD SHX Text

6" TOPSOIL (EXISTING SITE TOPSOIL SHALL BE USED)



AutoCAD SHX Text

4'



AutoCAD SHX Text

2' X 4' INLET BOX



AutoCAD SHX Text

2'



AutoCAD SHX Text

TOP OF BOX ELEVATION = 1227.20



AutoCAD SHX Text

3.0' RECTANGULAR WEIR



AutoCAD SHX Text

INV. = 1226.82



AutoCAD SHX Text

6" TOPSOIL (EXISTING SITE TOPSOIL SHALL BE USED)



AutoCAD SHX Text

TRASH RACK



AutoCAD SHX Text

PLASTIC SOLUTIONS INC.



AutoCAD SHX Text

MANUFACTURED BY



AutoCAD SHX Text

22.5°



AutoCAD SHX Text

TOP VIEW



AutoCAD SHX Text

STRUCTURAL HDPE PLASTIC



AutoCAD SHX Text

NOT TO SCALE



AutoCAD SHX Text

SIDE VIEW



AutoCAD SHX Text

540-722-4694



AutoCAD SHX Text

16"



AutoCAD SHX Text

ZINC PLATED ANCHOR BOLTS, FLAT WASHERS, 



AutoCAD SHX Text

2.  PLASTIC RACK IS SECURED BY 5/16" 



AutoCAD SHX Text

1.  MOUNTING HOLES ARE PROVIDED IN 



AutoCAD SHX Text

NOTES FOR PLASTIC TRASH RACK:



AutoCAD SHX Text

PLASTIC TRASH RACK



AutoCAD SHX Text

TRASH RACK ASSEMBLY



AutoCAD SHX Text

THE BASE OF THE PLASTIC RACK.



AutoCAD SHX Text

AND NUTS DIRECTLY TO THE CONCRETE.



AutoCAD SHX Text

3.  DIMENSIONS PROVIDED BY MANUFACTURER



AutoCAD SHX Text

TRASH RACK (SEE DETAIL)



AutoCAD SHX Text

TOP OF BOX ELEVATION = 1227.20



AutoCAD SHX Text

TRASH RACK (SEE DETAIL)



AutoCAD SHX Text

6" TOPSOIL (EXISTING SITE TOPSOIL SHALL BE USED)



AutoCAD SHX Text

LOW PROFILE INLET FRAME DETAIL



AutoCAD SHX Text

NOT TO SCALE



AutoCAD SHX Text

1.   THE INFILTRATION BASIN EMBANKMENT SHALL BE COMPACTED IN LAYERS USING A STANDARD PROCTOR OF 98% PER ASTM 698. 2. COMPACTION TEST REPORTS SHALL BE KEPT ON FILE AT THE SITE AND SUBJECT TO REVIEW AT ALL TIMES WITH COPIES BEING FORWARDED TO THE MUNICIPAL ENGINEER UPON REQUEST. COMPACTION TEST REPORTS SHALL BE KEPT ON FILE AT THE SITE AND SUBJECT TO REVIEW AT ALL TIMES WITH COPIES BEING FORWARDED TO THE MUNICIPAL ENGINEER UPON REQUEST. 3. TEMPORARY AND PERMANENT GRASSES OR STABILIZATION MEASURES SHALL BE ESTABLISHED ON THE SIDES AND BASE OF ALL BASINS WITHIN 15 DAYS OF CONSTRUCTION. TEMPORARY AND PERMANENT GRASSES OR STABILIZATION MEASURES SHALL BE ESTABLISHED ON THE SIDES AND BASE OF ALL BASINS WITHIN 15 DAYS OF CONSTRUCTION. 4. IN ORDER TO AVOID COMPACTION OF THE INFILTRATION BASIN BOTTOM, SPECIAL PROCEDURES SHALL BE IMPLEMENTED FOR EQUIPMENT OPERATIONS WITHIN THE REMAINING THREE FEET OF BASIN BOTTOM IN ORDER TO AVOID COMPACTION OF THE INFILTRATION BASIN BOTTOM, SPECIAL PROCEDURES SHALL BE IMPLEMENTED FOR EQUIPMENT OPERATIONS WITHIN THE REMAINING THREE FEET OF BASIN BOTTOM EXCAVATION. ONCE EXCAVATION OF THE BASIN BOTTOM IS BROUGHT TO WITHIN THREE FEET OF FINAL GRADE, THE FINAL EXCAVATION SHALL BE COMPLETED UTILIZING EQUIPMENT LOCATED ON THE BASIN EMBANKMENT AND OUTSIDE THE BASIN BOTTOM (IF EXCAVATION CANNOT FULLY BE COMPLETED FROM THE EMBANKMENT, REFER TO THE TYPICAL PROPOSED INFILTRATION BASIN BOTTOM EXCAVATION DETAIL.) 5. IF A SINKHOLE SHOULD APPEAR, IMMEDIATELY CONTACT A GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER AND/OR CIVIL ENGINEER TO DETERMINE THE BEST REPAIR PROCEDURE. IF A SINKHOLE SHOULD APPEAR, IMMEDIATELY CONTACT A GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER AND/OR CIVIL ENGINEER TO DETERMINE THE BEST REPAIR PROCEDURE. 6. BOTTOM MUST NOT BE COMPACTED. THE TOPSOIL SHOULD BE EVALUATED BY A SOILS CONSULTANT TO DETERMINE SUITABILITY FOR INFILTRATION PRIOR TO AND AFTER INSTALLATION.  ALL TOPSOIL SHOULD BOTTOM MUST NOT BE COMPACTED. THE TOPSOIL SHOULD BE EVALUATED BY A SOILS CONSULTANT TO DETERMINE SUITABILITY FOR INFILTRATION PRIOR TO AND AFTER INSTALLATION.  ALL TOPSOIL SHOULD HAVE A MINIMUM INFILTRATION RATE OF 0.5 IN./HR. REFER TO THE PERMANENT SEEDING MIXTURE OF THE EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION  CONTROL PLAN FOR THE APPROPRIATE SEEDING SPECIFICATIONS FOR THE BASIN. 7. THE SIDES OF ALL BASINS SHALL BE SEEDED WITH THE PERMANENT SEEDING MIXTURE SPECIFIED IN THE EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL PLAN.THE SIDES OF ALL BASINS SHALL BE SEEDED WITH THE PERMANENT SEEDING MIXTURE SPECIFIED IN THE EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL PLAN.



AutoCAD SHX Text

NOTE: STORMWATER PIPE SHALL BE: 1. PVC PLASTIC PIPE: ASTM D3034, SDR 35, INSIDE NOMINAL DIAMETER OF 8" INCHES, BELL AND SPIGOT STYLE SOLVENT SEALED JOINT END. 2. CORRUGATED POLYETHYLENE PIPE:  AASHTO M252, M294 OR MP6; SMOOTHED LINED INTERIOR RANGING FROM 12-48 INCHES NOMINAL DIAMETER WITH WATER TIGHT JOINT.



AutoCAD SHX Text

NOT TO SCALE



AutoCAD SHX Text

COMPACTED IN 4" LAYERS



AutoCAD SHX Text

SUITABLE IMPERVIOUS MATERIAL



AutoCAD SHX Text

48"X48" PENNDOT PRECAST TYPE 4 INLET



AutoCAD SHX Text

12" MIN.



AutoCAD SHX Text

48"



AutoCAD SHX Text

APPROX.



AutoCAD SHX Text

LEVELING STONE



AutoCAD SHX Text

COMPACTED 2RC



AutoCAD SHX Text

4" THICK



AutoCAD SHX Text

LARGEST PIPE ENTERING



AutoCAD SHX Text

TYP. ALL SIDES PLACED



AutoCAD SHX Text

INLET BOX



AutoCAD SHX Text

2" ABOVE TOP OF 



AutoCAD SHX Text

2" DIA. WEEP HOLES



AutoCAD SHX Text

NO 2A STONE



AutoCAD SHX Text

W/ TYPE "M" MODIFIED 2'x4' TOP AND A STRUCTURAL STEEL GRATE



AutoCAD SHX Text

48"x48" PRECAST CONCRETE MODIFIED TYPE 4 INLET BOX



AutoCAD SHX Text

12" MIN.



AutoCAD SHX Text

2'-0"



AutoCAD SHX Text

APPROX.



AutoCAD SHX Text

NOT TO SCALE



AutoCAD SHX Text

STEPS TO BE PROVIDED



AutoCAD SHX Text

FOR DEPTHS OVER 5 FEET



AutoCAD SHX Text

(BICYCLE SAFE)



AutoCAD SHX Text

W/ 24 X 48 TYPE M TOP



AutoCAD SHX Text

RIPRAP



AutoCAD SHX Text

APRON



AutoCAD SHX Text

SIZE (R-_)



AutoCAD SHX Text

THICK. Rt (IN)



AutoCAD SHX Text

LENGTH Al (FT)



AutoCAD SHX Text

INITIAL WIDTH Aiw (FT)



AutoCAD SHX Text

TERMINAL WIDTH Atw (FT)



AutoCAD SHX Text

OUTLET NO.



AutoCAD SHX Text

PIPE DIA Pd (IN)



AutoCAD SHX Text

OUT-1



AutoCAD SHX Text

15"



AutoCAD SHX Text

R-4



AutoCAD SHX Text

10.00'



AutoCAD SHX Text

3.75'



AutoCAD SHX Text

13.75'



AutoCAD SHX Text

18"



AutoCAD SHX Text

OUT-2



AutoCAD SHX Text

15"



AutoCAD SHX Text

R-4



AutoCAD SHX Text

8.00'



AutoCAD SHX Text

3.75'



AutoCAD SHX Text

11.75'



AutoCAD SHX Text

18"



AutoCAD SHX Text

OUT-3



AutoCAD SHX Text

15"



AutoCAD SHX Text

R-4



AutoCAD SHX Text

12.00'



AutoCAD SHX Text

3.75'



AutoCAD SHX Text

15.75'



AutoCAD SHX Text

18"



AutoCAD SHX Text

3" CIRCULAR ORIFICE



AutoCAD SHX Text

INV. = 1225.27



AutoCAD SHX Text

3.0' RECTANGULAR WEIR



AutoCAD SHX Text

INV. = 1226.82



AutoCAD SHX Text

3" CIRCULAR ORIFICE



AutoCAD SHX Text

INV. = 1225.27



AutoCAD SHX Text

3.0' RECTANGULAR WEIR



AutoCAD SHX Text

INV. = 1226.82



AutoCAD SHX Text

3" CIRCULAR ORIFICE



AutoCAD SHX Text

INV. = 1225.27



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING SUBGRADE



AutoCAD SHX Text

R-4 RIP RAP PLACED AT 18" IN DEPTH (SEE PLAN VIEW FOR LIMITS)



AutoCAD SHX Text

TEE



AutoCAD SHX Text

8" PVC RISER



AutoCAD SHX Text

15" HDPEP



AutoCAD SHX Text

HOLE SAW 15" HDPEP - INSTALL INSERTA-TEE WITH GASKET, CONNECT 6" ROOF DRAIN LINE



AutoCAD SHX Text

8" CLEAN OUT WITH CAP



AutoCAD SHX Text

15"X8" CONCENTRIC REDUCER



AutoCAD SHX Text

CLEANOUTS (C.O. 1 - C.O. 3)



AutoCAD SHX Text

IN-LINE DRAIN ASSEMBLY -



AutoCAD SHX Text

ROOF DRAIN LINE CONNECTION DETAIL



AutoCAD SHX Text

ROOF DRAIN LINE CONNECTION DETAIL







P:
\ld


dt
pr


oj
\2


02
0\


20
29


0\
D


es
ig


n\
pl


ot
 fi


le
s\


st
or


m
w


at
er


 m
an


ag
em


en
t\2


02
90


-S
W


M
-0


6-
PC


3-
D


ET
AI


LS
.d


w
g,


 3
/3


1/
20


22
 9


:3
8:


12
 A


M
, 1


:1



AutoCAD SHX Text

WyA



AutoCAD SHX Text

TP# 3



AutoCAD SHX Text

TP# 4



AutoCAD SHX Text

13.3



AutoCAD SHX Text

7.5%%%



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED GUY WIRE



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED PRIMARY  SERVICE ALONG FARMSTEAD LANE



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONTRACTOR TO TEST PIT EXISTING  WATERLINE AND ADJUST WATERLINE AS NEEDED FOR STORMWATER  INSTALLATION, AND CLEARANCE. 



AutoCAD SHX Text

13.6



AutoCAD SHX Text

7.5%%%



AutoCAD SHX Text

4.5%%%



AutoCAD SHX Text

I-4



AutoCAD SHX Text

OS1



AutoCAD SHX Text

OUT 1



AutoCAD SHX Text

C.O



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED CONSTRUCTED SAND FILTER (SEE DETAIL)



AutoCAD SHX Text

Designer



AutoCAD SHX Text

Draftsman



AutoCAD SHX Text

Proj.Manager



AutoCAD SHX Text

Surveyor



AutoCAD SHX Text

Pg



AutoCAD SHX Text

Book        



AutoCAD SHX Text

Perimeter Ck.



AutoCAD SHX Text

SHEET NO.



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROJECT NO.



AutoCAD SHX Text

DATE



AutoCAD SHX Text

SCALE



AutoCAD SHX Text

File



AutoCAD SHX Text

Layout



AutoCAD SHX Text

PENNTERRA ENGINEERING  2022



AutoCAD SHX Text

COPYRIGHT 2022 BY THE ENGINEER



AutoCAD SHX Text

C



AutoCAD SHX Text

ALL RIGHTS RESERVED



AutoCAD SHX Text

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREON MAY NOT BE USED OR COPIED IN ANY MANNER WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE ENGINEER EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE PROVIDED BY APPROPRIATE LAWS OR STATUTES.



AutoCAD SHX Text

ENGINEERING INC.



AutoCAD SHX Text

FERGUSON TOWNSHIP



AutoCAD SHX Text

CENTRE COUNTY COUNTY



AutoCAD SHX Text

PENNSYLVANIA



AutoCAD SHX Text

MAT



AutoCAD SHX Text

BRK



AutoCAD SHX Text

----



AutoCAD SHX Text

----



AutoCAD SHX Text

MLH



AutoCAD SHX Text

MLH



AutoCAD SHX Text

JULY 29, 2021



AutoCAD SHX Text

20290



AutoCAD SHX Text

N.T.S



AutoCAD SHX Text

20290-SWM-06-PC3-DETAILS



AutoCAD SHX Text

PC6



AutoCAD SHX Text

POST CONSTRUCTION STORMWATER DETAILS



AutoCAD SHX Text

FARMSTEAD VIEW



AutoCAD SHX Text

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT SITE PLAN



AutoCAD SHX Text

6



AutoCAD SHX Text

CENTRAL PENNSYLVANIA REGION OFFICE: 3075 ENTERPRISE DRIVE SUITE 100 STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801 PH:  814-231-8285 Fax: 814-237-2308  LANCASTER REGION OFFICE: 3904 B ABEL DRIVE COLUMBIA, PA 17512 PH:  717-522-5031 Fax: 717-522-5046 WWW.PENNTERRA.COM



AutoCAD SHX Text

REVISIONS



AutoCAD SHX Text

Description



AutoCAD SHX Text

Date



AutoCAD SHX Text

10/19/21



AutoCAD SHX Text

MLH



AutoCAD SHX Text

12/14/21



AutoCAD SHX Text

MLH



AutoCAD SHX Text

2/9/22



AutoCAD SHX Text

MLH



AutoCAD SHX Text

3/31/22



AutoCAD SHX Text

MLH/ZFZ



AutoCAD SHX Text

.



AutoCAD SHX Text

.



AutoCAD SHX Text

.



AutoCAD SHX Text

.



AutoCAD SHX Text

.



AutoCAD SHX Text

.



AutoCAD SHX Text

REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS



AutoCAD SHX Text

REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS



AutoCAD SHX Text

REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS



AutoCAD SHX Text

PRICING SET



AutoCAD SHX Text

DETENTION BASIN WITH CONSTRUCTED FILTER EXCAVATION/CONSTRUCTION NOTES:



AutoCAD SHX Text

3. TEMPORARY AND PERMANENT GRASSES OR STABILIZATION MEASURES SHALL BE ESTABLISHED ON THE SIDES AND BASE OF ALL BASINS WITHIN 15 DAYS OF CONSTRUCTION.



AutoCAD SHX Text

INSTALLATION. THE TOPSOIL OVER THE CONSTRUCTED FILTER MUST HAVE A MINIMUM INFILTRATION RATE OF 0.5 IN./HR. REFER TO THE PERMANENT SEEDING MIXTURE OF THE EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION  



AutoCAD SHX Text

7. THE SIDES OF ALL BASINS SHALL BE SEEDED WITH THE PERMANENT SEEDING MIXTURE SPECIFIED IN THE EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL PLAN.



AutoCAD SHX Text

5. IF A SINKHOLE SHOULD APPEAR, IMMEDIATELY CONTACT A GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER AND/OR CIVIL ENGINEER TO DETERMINE THE BEST REPAIR PROCEDURE.



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONTROL PLAN FOR THE APPROPRIATE SEEDING SPECIFICATIONS FOR THE BASIN.



AutoCAD SHX Text

STEEL BANDS (MODIFY TO ELIMINATE



AutoCAD SHX Text

NOT TO SCALE



AutoCAD SHX Text

Y' (MIN.)



AutoCAD SHX Text

1/4" DIAMETER BOLTS



AutoCAD SHX Text

3/8" HOLES FOR



AutoCAD SHX Text

ANTI-SEEP COLLAR



AutoCAD SHX Text

BASIN



AutoCAD SHX Text

DETENTION  



AutoCAD SHX Text

4.00'



AutoCAD SHX Text

4.00'



AutoCAD SHX Text

DIA.



AutoCAD SHX Text

X



AutoCAD SHX Text

Y



AutoCAD SHX Text

1.50'



AutoCAD SHX Text

1/4" POLYETHELENE



AutoCAD SHX Text

%%UELEVATION%%U



AutoCAD SHX Text

~



AutoCAD SHX Text

~



AutoCAD SHX Text

1



AutoCAD SHX Text

NUMBER



AutoCAD SHX Text

%%UEND VIEW%%U



AutoCAD SHX Text

12" MINIMUM



AutoCAD SHX Text

2"



AutoCAD SHX Text

2"



AutoCAD SHX Text

+



AutoCAD SHX Text

6" (_)O.C.



AutoCAD SHX Text

2"



AutoCAD SHX Text

 (TYP.)



AutoCAD SHX Text

1"



AutoCAD SHX Text

DIA.



AutoCAD SHX Text

X' (MIN.)



AutoCAD SHX Text

TWO PIECE CONNECTING STAINLESS 



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONTINUOUS WELD, BOTH SIDES



AutoCAD SHX Text

OVERLAP AROUND PIPE)



AutoCAD SHX Text

1. THE DETENTION BASIN WITH CONSTRUCTED FILTER EMBANKMENT SHALL BE COMPACTED IN LAYERS USING A STANDARD PROCTOR OF 98%%% PER ASTM 698.



AutoCAD SHX Text

2. COMPACTION TEST REPORTS SHALL BE KEPT ON FILE AT THE SITE AND SUBJECT TO REVIEW AT ALL TIMES WITH COPIES BEING FORWARDED TO THE MUNICIPAL ENGINEER UPON REQUEST.



AutoCAD SHX Text

6. BOTTOM MUST NOT BE COMPACTED. THE TOPSOIL PROPOSED OVER THE CONSTRUCTED FILTER SHOULD BE EVALUATED BY A SOILS CONSULTANT TO DETERMINE SUITABILITY FOR INFILTRATION PRIOR TO AND AFTER



AutoCAD SHX Text

SPILLWAY EL.=1219.30



AutoCAD SHX Text

SPILLWAY DETAIL



AutoCAD SHX Text

1



AutoCAD SHX Text

TOP OF DIKE



AutoCAD SHX Text

EL.=1220.00



AutoCAD SHX Text

3 (MAX)



AutoCAD SHX Text

1



AutoCAD SHX Text

50'



AutoCAD SHX Text

3 (MAX)



AutoCAD SHX Text

NOT TO SCALE



AutoCAD SHX Text

TRASH RACK



AutoCAD SHX Text

PLASTIC SOLUTIONS INC.



AutoCAD SHX Text

MANUFACTURED BY



AutoCAD SHX Text

22.5°



AutoCAD SHX Text

TOP VIEW



AutoCAD SHX Text

STRUCTURAL HDPE PLASTIC



AutoCAD SHX Text

NOT TO SCALE



AutoCAD SHX Text

SIDE VIEW



AutoCAD SHX Text

540-722-4694



AutoCAD SHX Text

16"



AutoCAD SHX Text

ZINC PLATED ANCHOR BOLTS, FLAT WASHERS, 



AutoCAD SHX Text

2.  PLASTIC RACK IS SECURED BY 5/16" 



AutoCAD SHX Text

1.  MOUNTING HOLES ARE PROVIDED IN 



AutoCAD SHX Text

NOTES FOR PLASTIC TRASH RACK:



AutoCAD SHX Text

TOP OF OUTLET STRUCTURE TRASH RACK



AutoCAD SHX Text

TRASH RACK ASSEMBLY



AutoCAD SHX Text

THE BASE OF THE PLASTIC RACK.



AutoCAD SHX Text

AND NUTS DIRECTLY TO THE CONCRETE.



AutoCAD SHX Text

3.  DIMENSIONS PROVIDED BY MANUFACTURER



AutoCAD SHX Text

6" PVC UNDERDRAIN 



AutoCAD SHX Text

COLLECTOR



AutoCAD SHX Text

STEEL PLATE (0.25" THICK)



AutoCAD SHX Text

SEAL WITH MASTIC.



AutoCAD SHX Text

STRUCTURAL STEEL PLATE SHALL



AutoCAD SHX Text

BE SECURELY FASTENED TO THE



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONCRETE INLET BOX USING BOLTS.



AutoCAD SHX Text

UNDERDRAIN RESTRICTOR



AutoCAD SHX Text

1" ORIFICE



AutoCAD SHX Text

1.0'



AutoCAD SHX Text

1.0'



AutoCAD SHX Text

BLOW-UP



AutoCAD SHX Text

NOT TO SCALE



AutoCAD SHX Text

NON-PERFORATED 6" PVC



AutoCAD SHX Text

6" PERFORATED PVC PIPE @ 0.50%%%



AutoCAD SHX Text

UNDERDRAIN CLEANOUT DETAIL



AutoCAD SHX Text

NOT TO SCALE



AutoCAD SHX Text

ELBOW



AutoCAD SHX Text

6" CLEANOUT TO SURFACE



AutoCAD SHX Text

WATERTIGHT CLEANOUT W/ SCREW TYPE CAP



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED GRADE



AutoCAD SHX Text

6"



AutoCAD SHX Text

BASIN BOTTOM INV.-1217.00



AutoCAD SHX Text

6" EXISTING SITE TOPSOIL



AutoCAD SHX Text

6" PVC INV.-1214.75



AutoCAD SHX Text

12" CONSTRUCTED SAND FILTER



AutoCAD SHX Text

3" CLEAN 2B STONE



AutoCAD SHX Text

6" PERFORATED PVC



AutoCAD SHX Text

UNDERDRAIN RESTRICTOR



AutoCAD SHX Text

(SEE DETAIL)



AutoCAD SHX Text

UNDERDRAIN RESTRICTOR (SEE DETAIL)



AutoCAD SHX Text

FRONT VIEW



AutoCAD SHX Text

TOP OF BOX ELEV.-1219.00



AutoCAD SHX Text

 DETENTION BASIN WITH CONSTRUCTED FILTER OUTLET STRUCTURE DETAIL 



AutoCAD SHX Text

TOP OF BOX ELEV.-1219.00



AutoCAD SHX Text

3"- CLEAN 2B STONE BEDDING



AutoCAD SHX Text

WOVEN GEOTEXTILE (SEE UNDERDRAIN CROSS-SECTION  DETAIL) 



AutoCAD SHX Text

6" UNDERDRAIN



AutoCAD SHX Text

18" HDPEP INV. OUT- 1214.75



AutoCAD SHX Text

9' TOTAL WIDTH OF STONE PER PIPE



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONSTRUCTED SAND FILTER 



AutoCAD SHX Text

NOT TO SCALE



AutoCAD SHX Text

6" PERFORATED PVC  UNDERDRAIN PIPE



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING SUBSOIL



AutoCAD SHX Text

SIDE VIEW



AutoCAD SHX Text

UNDERDRAIN-TO-OUTLET-BOX CONNECTION



AutoCAD SHX Text

MUST BE WATERTIGHT



AutoCAD SHX Text

12" - 2B STONE



AutoCAD SHX Text

(3) - 3.0" ORIFICES - INV.-1217.20



AutoCAD SHX Text

3.50' RECTANGULAR WEIR - INV.-1218.00



AutoCAD SHX Text

DETENTION BASIN WITH CONSTRUCTED FILTER



AutoCAD SHX Text

DETENTION BASIN WITH CONSTRUCTED FILTER



AutoCAD SHX Text

4'



AutoCAD SHX Text

2' X 4' INLET BOX



AutoCAD SHX Text

2'



AutoCAD SHX Text

TRASH RACK (SEE DETAIL)



AutoCAD SHX Text

3.50' RECTANGULAR WEIR - INV.-1218.00



AutoCAD SHX Text

(3) - 3.0" ORIFICES - INV.-1217.20



AutoCAD SHX Text

BASIN BOTTOM INV.-1217.00



AutoCAD SHX Text

18" HDPEP INV. OUT- 1214.75



AutoCAD SHX Text

SPILLWAY ELEV.-1219.30



AutoCAD SHX Text

TOP OF DIKE-1220.00



AutoCAD SHX Text

2' X 4' INLET BOX TOP BOX-1219.00



AutoCAD SHX Text

3



AutoCAD SHX Text

1



AutoCAD SHX Text

3" 2B STONE



AutoCAD SHX Text

UNDERDRAIN RESTRICTOR (SEE DETAIL) INV. 1214.75



AutoCAD SHX Text

CLEANOUT W/ SEALED  SCREW TYPE CAP



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONSTRUCTED SAND FILTER (SEE DETAIL)



AutoCAD SHX Text

BASIN BOTTOM INV.-1217.00



AutoCAD SHX Text

UNDERDRAIN WOVEN GEOTEXTILE FABRIC (GEOTEX WM-117F)



AutoCAD SHX Text

DIKE WIDTH - 3'



AutoCAD SHX Text

INV. OUT - 1214.75



AutoCAD SHX Text

3" 2B STONE



AutoCAD SHX Text

NOT TO SCALE



AutoCAD SHX Text

CROSS-SECTION



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING SUBSOIL



AutoCAD SHX Text

4.00' x 4.00' ANTI-SEEP



AutoCAD SHX Text

COLLAR



AutoCAD SHX Text

10'



AutoCAD SHX Text

18.50' - 18" HDPEP @ 3.50%%%



AutoCAD SHX Text

100 YEAR W.S.E. -  1218.98



AutoCAD SHX Text

38' - 6" SCHEDULE 35 PERFORATED PVC  (WITH AASHTO CLASS II PERFORATIONS) SLOPED @ 1.00%



AutoCAD SHX Text

 DETENTION BASIN WITH CONSTRUCTED FILTER DETAIL 



AutoCAD SHX Text

DETENTION BASIN WITH CONSTRUCTED FILTER



AutoCAD SHX Text

1



AutoCAD SHX Text

3 



AutoCAD SHX Text

8. THE TOPSOIL WITHIN THE CONSTRUCTED FILTER SHALL BE SPREAD OVER THE UNDERDRAIN SYSTEM AND DETENTION BASIN WITH CONSTRUCTED FILTER BOTTOM MUST NOT BE COMPACTED. THIS MATERIAL CAN BE SPREAD OVER THE UNDERDRAIN USING ONE OF TWO OPTIONS: 1. THE FIRST OPTION WOULD BE TO PLACE THE TOPSOIL OVER THE UNDERDRAIN (I.E. PIPE, STONE AND GEOTEXTILE) KEEPING ALL EQUIPMENT OUTSIDE OF THE DETENTION BASIN WITH    CONSTRUCTED FILTER BOTTOM AND ON THE BASIN EMBANKMENT. WITH THIS OPTION, THE PERFORATED PIPE, STONE AND GEOTEXTILE CAN BE PLACED IN ITS ENTIRETY PRIOR TO SPREADING THE      TOPSOIL.   2. IF TOPSOIL SPREADING CANNOT BE FULLY ACCOMPLISHED FROM THE BASIN EMBANKMENT, THEN THE SECOND OPTION WOULD BE TO BEGIN INSTALLING THE ENTIRE UNDERDRAIN        SYSTEM (I.E. PIPE, STONE, GEOTEXTILE AND TOPSOIL) FROM WITHIN THE BASIN BOTTOM AT ONE END OF THE BASIN AND PROCEED WORKING FROM THAT END TO THE OPPOSITE END.    THE TOPSOIL MUST BE SPREAD CONCURRENTLY WITH THE INSTALLATION OF PERFORATED PIPE, STONE AND GEOTEXTILE. ALL EQUIPMENT MUST BE KEPT  OFF THE TOPSOIL ONCE THE TOPSOIL IS   SPREAD OVER THE UNDERDRAINS. 



AutoCAD SHX Text

4. SCARIFYING THE IN-PLACE SUBGRADE SOIL PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF THE CONSTRUCTED FILTER SHALL OCCUR IN ORDER TO CREATE A BLENDED 2B STONE TO SUBSOIL INTERFACE.



AutoCAD SHX Text

UNDERDRAIN CROSS-SECTION



AutoCAD SHX Text

NOT TO SCALE



AutoCAD SHX Text

ORIFICE TRASH RACK



AutoCAD SHX Text

FENCE OF CAGE



AutoCAD SHX Text

1.5"x1.5" GRID GALVANIZED



AutoCAD SHX Text

1.5'



AutoCAD SHX Text

0.5'



AutoCAD SHX Text

1.0'



AutoCAD SHX Text

1.0'



AutoCAD SHX Text

1.0'



AutoCAD SHX Text

1.0'



AutoCAD SHX Text

NO. 3 REBAR



AutoCAD SHX Text

NOTE: PROVIDE CORROSION PROTECTION ON ALL METAL SURFACES



AutoCAD SHX Text

STEEL ANGLES



AutoCAD SHX Text

ORIFICE TRASH RACK:  CHAIN LINK (1.5" GRID) BOTH OFFSET 6" FROM BOX



AutoCAD SHX Text

TOP OF OUTLET STRUCTURE TRASH RACK (SEE DETAIL)



AutoCAD SHX Text

6" EXISTING SITE TOPSOIL



AutoCAD SHX Text

6" EXISTING SITE TOPSOIL



AutoCAD SHX Text

12" CONSTRUCTED SAND FILTER (SEE SPECIFICATION BELOW)



AutoCAD SHX Text

UNDERDRAIN WOVEN GEOTEXTILE FABRIC (GEOTEX WM-117F)



AutoCAD SHX Text

SAND FILTER SPECIFICATION:  SAND SHALL BE ASTM-C-33 (OR AASHTO M-6) SIZE (0.02"-0.04"),  CONCRETE SAND, CLEAN, MEDIUM TO FINE SAND, NO ORGANIC MATERIAL. 



AutoCAD SHX Text

DETENTION BASIN - SAND FILTER ENLARGEMENT 



AutoCAD SHX Text

SCALE: 1"=10'



AutoCAD SHX Text

RETAINING WALL



AutoCAD SHX Text

(SEE WALL PLAN SHEET 8)



AutoCAD SHX Text

(SEE WALL PLAN SHEET 8)







P:
\ld


dt
pr


oj
\2


02
0\


20
29


0\
D


es
ig


n\
pl


ot
 fi


le
s\


st
or


m
w


at
er


 m
an


ag
em


en
t\2


02
90


-S
W


M
-0


7-
PC


4-
D


ET
AI


LS
.d


w
g,


 3
/3


1/
20


22
 9


:3
8:


28
 A


M
, 1


:1



AutoCAD SHX Text

CB



AutoCAD SHX Text

REMOVE AND REINSTALL ~60 LF  OF 8" WATER SERVICE TO DIP THE  WATERLINE UNDER THE PROPOSED STORMWATER DRAIN LINE



AutoCAD SHX Text

F A R M S T E A D   L A N E



AutoCAD SHX Text

I-3



AutoCAD SHX Text

I-2



AutoCAD SHX Text

I-1



AutoCAD SHX Text

I-3A



AutoCAD SHX Text

SECTION 1



AutoCAD SHX Text

SECTION 2



AutoCAD SHX Text

SECTION  3



AutoCAD SHX Text

INV. OUT = 1221.18 (15")



AutoCAD SHX Text

T.G. = 1224.30



AutoCAD SHX Text

I-3A



AutoCAD SHX Text

INV. OUT = 1220.00 (15")



AutoCAD SHX Text

INV. IN = 1220.10 (15")



AutoCAD SHX Text

T.G. = 1223.35



AutoCAD SHX Text

I-2



AutoCAD SHX Text

INV. OUT = 1219.40 (15")



AutoCAD SHX Text

INV. IN = 1219.50 (15")



AutoCAD SHX Text

T.G. = 1222.75



AutoCAD SHX Text

I-1



AutoCAD SHX Text

INV. OUT = 1217.65 (15")



AutoCAD SHX Text

INV. IN = 1218.23 (15")



AutoCAD SHX Text

T.G. = 1221.50



AutoCAD SHX Text

I-1A



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED CENTERLINE GRADE 



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Centerline Grade



AutoCAD SHX Text

1.00' - 15" HDPEP AT 3.00%%%



AutoCAD SHX Text

11.60' - 15" HDPEP AT 4.31%%%



AutoCAD SHX Text

58.5' - 15" HDPEP AT 2.00%%%



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing 8" Sanitary Line



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing 8" Waterline TO BE ADJUSTED



AutoCAD SHX Text

INV. IN = 1221.15 (15")



AutoCAD SHX Text

T.G. = 1224.20



AutoCAD SHX Text

I-3



AutoCAD SHX Text

INV. OUT = 1221.05 (15")



AutoCAD SHX Text

36.20' - 15" HDPEP AT 2.62%%%



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing 8" Waterline TO BE ADJUSTED



AutoCAD SHX Text

INV. IN = 1214.10 (18")



AutoCAD SHX Text

T.G. = 1217.50



AutoCAD SHX Text

I-4



AutoCAD SHX Text

INV. OUT = 1211.92 (18")



AutoCAD SHX Text

INV. IN = 1208.69 (18")



AutoCAD SHX Text

T.G. = 1212.20



AutoCAD SHX Text

I-5



AutoCAD SHX Text

INV. OUT = 1208.59 (18")



AutoCAD SHX Text

INV. IN = 1196.47 (61"X84")



AutoCAD SHX Text

T.G. = 1204.35



AutoCAD SHX Text

I-6



AutoCAD SHX Text

INV. IN = 1200.18 (18")



AutoCAD SHX Text

INV. IN = 1196.38 (15")



AutoCAD SHX Text

INV. IN = 1196.34 (61"X84")



AutoCAD SHX Text

56.5' - 18" HDPEP AT 5.72%%%



AutoCAD SHX Text

119.30' - 18" HDPEP AT 7.05%%%



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Centerline Grade



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED CENTERLINE GRADE 



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Centerline Grade



AutoCAD SHX Text

Designer



AutoCAD SHX Text

Draftsman



AutoCAD SHX Text

Proj.Manager



AutoCAD SHX Text

Surveyor



AutoCAD SHX Text

Pg



AutoCAD SHX Text

Book        



AutoCAD SHX Text

Perimeter Ck.



AutoCAD SHX Text

SHEET NO.



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROJECT NO.



AutoCAD SHX Text

DATE



AutoCAD SHX Text

SCALE



AutoCAD SHX Text

File



AutoCAD SHX Text

Layout



AutoCAD SHX Text

PENNTERRA ENGINEERING  2022



AutoCAD SHX Text

COPYRIGHT 2022 BY THE ENGINEER



AutoCAD SHX Text

C



AutoCAD SHX Text

ALL RIGHTS RESERVED



AutoCAD SHX Text

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREON MAY NOT BE USED OR COPIED IN ANY MANNER WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE ENGINEER EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE PROVIDED BY APPROPRIATE LAWS OR STATUTES.



AutoCAD SHX Text

ENGINEERING INC.



AutoCAD SHX Text

FERGUSON TOWNSHIP



AutoCAD SHX Text

CENTRE COUNTY COUNTY



AutoCAD SHX Text

PENNSYLVANIA



AutoCAD SHX Text

MAT



AutoCAD SHX Text

BRK



AutoCAD SHX Text

----



AutoCAD SHX Text

----



AutoCAD SHX Text

MLH



AutoCAD SHX Text

MLH



AutoCAD SHX Text

JULY 29, 2021



AutoCAD SHX Text

20290



AutoCAD SHX Text

N.T.S



AutoCAD SHX Text

20290-SWM-07-PC4-DETAILS



AutoCAD SHX Text

PC6



AutoCAD SHX Text

POST CONSTRUCTION STORMWATER DETAILS



AutoCAD SHX Text

FARMSTEAD VIEW



AutoCAD SHX Text

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT SITE PLAN



AutoCAD SHX Text

7



AutoCAD SHX Text

CENTRAL PENNSYLVANIA REGION OFFICE: 3075 ENTERPRISE DRIVE SUITE 100 STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801 PH:  814-231-8285 Fax: 814-237-2308  LANCASTER REGION OFFICE: 3904 B ABEL DRIVE COLUMBIA, PA 17512 PH:  717-522-5031 Fax: 717-522-5046 WWW.PENNTERRA.COM



AutoCAD SHX Text

REVISIONS



AutoCAD SHX Text

Description



AutoCAD SHX Text

Date



AutoCAD SHX Text

10/19/21



AutoCAD SHX Text

MLH



AutoCAD SHX Text

12/14/21



AutoCAD SHX Text

MLH



AutoCAD SHX Text

2/9/22



AutoCAD SHX Text

MLH



AutoCAD SHX Text

3/31/22



AutoCAD SHX Text

MLH/ZFZ



AutoCAD SHX Text

.



AutoCAD SHX Text

.



AutoCAD SHX Text

.



AutoCAD SHX Text

.



AutoCAD SHX Text

.



AutoCAD SHX Text

.



AutoCAD SHX Text

REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS



AutoCAD SHX Text

REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS



AutoCAD SHX Text

REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS



AutoCAD SHX Text

PRICING SET



AutoCAD SHX Text

FARMSTEAD LANE - INLET ENLARGEMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

SCALE: 1"=10'



AutoCAD SHX Text

TYPE 'M' PRECAST CONCRETE INLET (I-1A)



AutoCAD SHX Text

INLET BOX.



AutoCAD SHX Text

TYP. ALL SIDES PLACED



AutoCAD SHX Text

LARGEST PIPE ENTERING



AutoCAD SHX Text

COMPACTED IN 4" LAYERS.



AutoCAD SHX Text

2" DIA. WEEP HOLES



AutoCAD SHX Text

2" ABOVE TOP OF



AutoCAD SHX Text

12"(MIN.)



AutoCAD SHX Text

12"



AutoCAD SHX Text

48"X48" PRECAST CONCRETE INLET BOX



AutoCAD SHX Text

w/ LOW PROFILE FRAME AND BICYCLE SAFE GRATE



AutoCAD SHX Text

COMPACTED 2RC



AutoCAD SHX Text

LEVELING STONE



AutoCAD SHX Text

NO. 2A STONE



AutoCAD SHX Text

NOT TO SCALE



AutoCAD SHX Text

1. Any Type 'M' Inlet exceeding 4' in depth is required to have steps installed.



AutoCAD SHX Text

2. All inlets shall conform to PennDOT Standards.



AutoCAD SHX Text

30F WATER QUALITY SNOUT



AutoCAD SHX Text

(SEE DETAIL)



AutoCAD SHX Text

60"(MIN.)



AutoCAD SHX Text

SUMP DEPTH



AutoCAD SHX Text

FARMSTEAD LANE INLET DESIGN PARAMETERS (I-1, I-2, I-3 & I-3A):  1. PROPOSED INLETS (I-1, I-2, I-3 & I-3A) AND THE PROPOSED GUTTER PAN SHALL BE INSTALLED TO MATCH THE EXISTING ROAD PROPOSED INLETS (I-1, I-2, I-3 & I-3A) AND THE PROPOSED GUTTER PAN SHALL BE INSTALLED TO MATCH THE EXISTING ROAD CROSS SLOPE AND LONGITUDINAL SLOPE ALONG THE GUTTER PAN ON FARMSTEAD LANE PER THE FERGUSON TOWNSHIP STANDARDS. 2. MATCHING EXISTING ROAD CROSS SLOPE OF FARMSTEAD LANE PROPOSES A STANDARD LOCAL DEPRESSION OF THE INLET GRATE OF MATCHING EXISTING ROAD CROSS SLOPE OF FARMSTEAD LANE PROPOSES A STANDARD LOCAL DEPRESSION OF THE INLET GRATE OF 0.5". 3. SECTION 1 (SEE PLAN VIEW ABOVE FOR LOCATION) HAS AN EXISTING ROAD CROSS SLOPE OF 2.80% AND A LONGITUDINAL SLOPE OF SECTION 1 (SEE PLAN VIEW ABOVE FOR LOCATION) HAS AN EXISTING ROAD CROSS SLOPE OF 2.80% AND A LONGITUDINAL SLOPE OF 2.50%. 4. SECTION 2 (SEE PLAN VIEW ABOVE FOR LOCATION) HAS AN EXISTING ROAD CROSS SLOPE OF 2.00% AND A LONGITUDINAL SLOPE OF SECTION 2 (SEE PLAN VIEW ABOVE FOR LOCATION) HAS AN EXISTING ROAD CROSS SLOPE OF 2.00% AND A LONGITUDINAL SLOPE OF 2.00%. 5. SECTION 3 (SEE PLAN VIEW ABOVE FOR LOCATION) HAS AN EXISTING ROAD CROSS SLOPE OF 2.50% AND A LONGITUDINAL SLOPE OF SECTION 3 (SEE PLAN VIEW ABOVE FOR LOCATION) HAS AN EXISTING ROAD CROSS SLOPE OF 2.50% AND A LONGITUDINAL SLOPE OF 3.20%.



AutoCAD SHX Text

SCALE: 1"=50' HOR.



AutoCAD SHX Text

1"=5' VERT.



AutoCAD SHX Text

SCALE: 1"=50' HOR.



AutoCAD SHX Text

1"=5' VERT.



AutoCAD SHX Text

WATER QUALITY SNOUT



AutoCAD SHX Text

NOT TO SCALE



AutoCAD SHX Text

STORMWATER PROFILE -  PROPOSED INLET I-3A TO INLET I-1A



AutoCAD SHX Text

STORMWATER PROFILE -  PROPOSED INLET I-4 TO INLET I-6



AutoCAD SHX Text

3'-9 "14"



AutoCAD SHX Text

2'-0"



AutoCAD SHX Text

1'-3 "38"



AutoCAD SHX Text

2'-10 "14"



AutoCAD SHX Text

3'-8 "38"



AutoCAD SHX Text

2'-10 '14'



AutoCAD SHX Text

9'-4"



AutoCAD SHX Text

9'-4"



AutoCAD SHX Text

60°



AutoCAD SHX Text

TRANSITION SLAB (I-6)



AutoCAD SHX Text

NOT TO SCALE



AutoCAD SHX Text

I-6



AutoCAD SHX Text

SEE TRANSITION SLAB (1-6) DETAIL FOR EXACT LOCATION OF OPENING FOR INLET RISER



AutoCAD SHX Text

WALL STRUCTURE LIMIT (TYP.)



AutoCAD SHX Text

FOUNDATION SLAB LIMIT



AutoCAD SHX Text

TOP OF GRATE 1204.35



AutoCAD SHX Text

TRANSITION SLAB



AutoCAD SHX Text

FOUNDATION SLAB



AutoCAD SHX Text

INLET I-6 NOTES:  1. DETAIL SHOWN FOR I-6 REPRESENTS THE DIMENSIONAL REQUIREMENTS FOR THE INLET BOX. CONTRACTORS PRECASTER SHALL SUBMIT DETAIL SHOWN FOR I-6 REPRESENTS THE DIMENSIONAL REQUIREMENTS FOR THE INLET BOX. CONTRACTORS PRECASTER SHALL SUBMIT SHOP DRAWINGS OF INLET STRUCTURE, TRANSITION SLAB, ASSOCIATED REINFORCING  & CERTIFICATION THAT THE INLET DESIGN MEETS PENNDOT DESIGN SPECIFICATIONS & REQUIREMENT FOR THIS OVERSIZED INLET BOX. 2. INLET DETAIL BASED UPON ASSUMPTIONS OF UNKNOWN EXISTING PIPE CONDITIONS & LOCATIONS. PRIOR TO ORDERING INLET INLET DETAIL BASED UPON ASSUMPTIONS OF UNKNOWN EXISTING PIPE CONDITIONS & LOCATIONS. PRIOR TO ORDERING INLET STRUCTURE, CONTRACTOR SHALL TEST PIT TO VERIFY THE LOCATION AND DEPTH OF THE EXISTING PIPE & THE EXISTING 15" CMP CONNECTED TO IT. CONTRACTOR SHALL FORWARD THE ENGINEER A DIMENSIONAL SKETCH OF THEIR FINDINGS SO THE ENGINEER CAN VERIFY PROPOSED SIZE OF STRUCTURE NEEDED PRIOR TO THE ORDERING OF THE STRUCTURE.



AutoCAD SHX Text

OPENING FOR  INLET RISER







Dimensions
Face Width   18"      457mm
Back Width  16"      406mm
Depth            12"      305mm
Height            8"      203mm
Face Area     1 ft
Setback         4.5°    58"/Unit
Weight        75lbs    34Kg


Top View


Side View


Isometric Bottom View


Bottom View


Isometric Top View


P:
\ld


dt
pr


oj
\2


02
0\


20
29


0\
D


es
ig


n\
pl


ot
 fi


le
s\


st
or


m
w


at
er


 m
an


ag
em


en
t\2


02
90


-S
W


M
-0


8-
PC


5-
W


AL
L-


D
ET


AI
LS


.d
w


g,
 3


/3
1/


20
22


 9
:3


8:
45


 A
M


, 1
:1



AutoCAD SHX Text

H A R V E S T   



AutoCAD SHX Text

C I R C L E   



AutoCAD SHX Text

8" PVC



AutoCAD SHX Text

21.5



AutoCAD SHX Text

17.0



AutoCAD SHX Text

17.0



AutoCAD SHX Text

21.5



AutoCAD SHX Text

21.5



AutoCAD SHX Text

17.0



AutoCAD SHX Text

21.0



AutoCAD SHX Text

17.0



AutoCAD SHX Text

15" HDPEP



AutoCAD SHX Text

INV. 1217.00



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED  CORNERSTONE 100  RETAINING WALL



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED 6"  PERFORATED PIPE AT 1% 



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED 6"  PERFORATED PIPE AT 1% 



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED SPLIT  RAIL FENCE 



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED DETENTION  BASIN WITH CONSTRUCTED  FILTER



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED  CORNERSTONE 100  RETAINING WALL



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED GRADE AT WALL FACE



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Grade



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED GRADE BEHIND WALL



AutoCAD SHX Text

ELEV.-1214.67



AutoCAD SHX Text

ELEV.-1215.50



AutoCAD SHX Text

ELEV.-1222.18



AutoCAD SHX Text

(TOP COURSE)



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED 10" LEVEL STONE BASE



AutoCAD SHX Text

SYNTEEN SF 80



AutoCAD SHX Text

SYNTEEN SF 80



AutoCAD SHX Text

SYNTEEN SF 80



AutoCAD SHX Text

SYNTEEN SF 80



AutoCAD SHX Text

SYNTEEN SF 80



AutoCAD SHX Text

SYNTEEN SF 80



AutoCAD SHX Text

SYNTEEN SF 80



AutoCAD SHX Text

SYNTEEN SF 80



AutoCAD SHX Text

N



AutoCAD SHX Text

MAGNETIC



AutoCAD SHX Text

Designer



AutoCAD SHX Text

Draftsman



AutoCAD SHX Text

Proj.Manager



AutoCAD SHX Text

Surveyor



AutoCAD SHX Text

Pg



AutoCAD SHX Text

Book        



AutoCAD SHX Text

Perimeter Ck.



AutoCAD SHX Text

SHEET NO.



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROJECT NO.



AutoCAD SHX Text

DATE



AutoCAD SHX Text

SCALE



AutoCAD SHX Text

File



AutoCAD SHX Text

Layout



AutoCAD SHX Text

PENNTERRA ENGINEERING  2022



AutoCAD SHX Text

COPYRIGHT 2022 BY THE ENGINEER



AutoCAD SHX Text

C



AutoCAD SHX Text

ALL RIGHTS RESERVED



AutoCAD SHX Text

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREON MAY NOT BE USED OR COPIED IN ANY MANNER WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE ENGINEER EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE PROVIDED BY APPROPRIATE LAWS OR STATUTES.



AutoCAD SHX Text

ENGINEERING INC.



AutoCAD SHX Text

FERGUSON TOWNSHIP



AutoCAD SHX Text

CENTRE COUNTY



AutoCAD SHX Text

PENNSYLVANIA



AutoCAD SHX Text

MAT



AutoCAD SHX Text

BRK



AutoCAD SHX Text

----



AutoCAD SHX Text

----



AutoCAD SHX Text

MLH



AutoCAD SHX Text

MLH



AutoCAD SHX Text

JULY 29, 2021



AutoCAD SHX Text

20290



AutoCAD SHX Text

AS SHOWN



AutoCAD SHX Text

20290-SWM-08-PC5-WALL-DETAILS



AutoCAD SHX Text

DETAILS



AutoCAD SHX Text

FARMSTEAD VIEW



AutoCAD SHX Text

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT SITE PLAN



AutoCAD SHX Text

CENTRAL PENNSYLVANIA REGION OFFICE: 3075 ENTERPRISE DRIVE SUITE 100 STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801 PH:  814-231-8285 Fax: 814-237-2308  LANCASTER REGION OFFICE: 3904 B ABEL DRIVE COLUMBIA, PA 17512 PH:  717-522-5031 Fax: 717-522-5046 WWW.PENNTERRA.COM



AutoCAD SHX Text

REVISIONS



AutoCAD SHX Text

Description



AutoCAD SHX Text

Date



AutoCAD SHX Text

10/19/21



AutoCAD SHX Text

MLH



AutoCAD SHX Text

12/14/21



AutoCAD SHX Text

MLH



AutoCAD SHX Text

2/9/22



AutoCAD SHX Text

MLH



AutoCAD SHX Text

3/31/22



AutoCAD SHX Text

MLH/ZFZ



AutoCAD SHX Text

.



AutoCAD SHX Text

.



AutoCAD SHX Text

.



AutoCAD SHX Text

.



AutoCAD SHX Text

.



AutoCAD SHX Text

.



AutoCAD SHX Text

REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS



AutoCAD SHX Text

REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS



AutoCAD SHX Text

REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS



AutoCAD SHX Text

PRICING SET



AutoCAD SHX Text

8



AutoCAD SHX Text

CLEAR CRUSHED DRAIN



AutoCAD SHX Text

ROCK IN UNIT VOIDS AND



AutoCAD SHX Text

BEHIND THE WALL



AutoCAD SHX Text

COMPACTED



AutoCAD SHX Text

BACKFILL



AutoCAD SHX Text

SECURE CAP WITH



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONCRETE ADHESIVE



AutoCAD SHX Text

PLANTING SOIL



AutoCAD SHX Text

NOTE: FENCING SYSTEMS APPROVED FPR USE WITH SLEEVE-IT 1224R



AutoCAD SHX Text

ARE LIMITED TO THE FOLLOWING HEIGHTS: CHAIN LINK - UP TO 8 FT,



AutoCAD SHX Text

PRIVACY - UP TO 6 FT (WOODEN, PVC, METAL). POST SIZE 4"X4" MAX.



AutoCAD SHX Text

SLEEVE-IT 1224R



AutoCAD SHX Text

12"DIAX 24" DEEP



AutoCAD SHX Text

FENCE POST



AutoCAD SHX Text

DETAIL OF FENCE POST INSTALLATION USING SLEEVE-IT 1224R



AutoCAD SHX Text

FILL SLEEVE WITH CONCRETE,



AutoCAD SHX Text

SET FENCE POST



AutoCAD SHX Text

SET POSITION OF SLEEVE-IT



AutoCAD SHX Text

IMMEDIATELY BEHIND TOP MOST



AutoCAD SHX Text

CORNERSTONE UNIT



AutoCAD SHX Text

CUT THE GEOGRID AROUND THE



AutoCAD SHX Text

SLEEVE-IT SYSTEM AS NECESSARY



AutoCAD SHX Text

FOR MORE INFORMATION ON SLEEVE-IT CONTACT STRATA SYSTEMS



AutoCAD SHX Text

CORNERSTONE 100



AutoCAD SHX Text

CLEAR CRUSH DRAIN ROCK



AutoCAD SHX Text

DRAIN PIPE DAYLIGHT



AutoCAD SHX Text

CAP



AutoCAD SHX Text

PLANTING SOIL



AutoCAD SHX Text

GEOGRID LAYERS LENGTH  SPECIFIED BY DESIGN



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXCAVATION CUT LINE



AutoCAD SHX Text

RETAINED SOIL



AutoCAD SHX Text

IMPERVIOUS MATERIALS



AutoCAD SHX Text

FILTER/EMBAKMENT  PROTECTION FABRIC



AutoCAD SHX Text

FOUNDATION SOIL



AutoCAD SHX Text

BASE STABILIZATION FABRIC  (OPTIONAL)



AutoCAD SHX Text

RIP-RAP PROTECTION



AutoCAD SHX Text

CLEAR CRUSH DRAIN ROCK BACKFILL



AutoCAD SHX Text

FILTER FABRIC



AutoCAD SHX Text

SECURELUG CONNECTION



AutoCAD SHX Text

LOW WATER ELEVATION



AutoCAD SHX Text

SLOPE



AutoCAD SHX Text

SOIL SEPARATING FILTER FABRIC 



AutoCAD SHX Text

PLANTING SOIL



AutoCAD SHX Text

SOIL SEPARATING



AutoCAD SHX Text

FILTER FABRIC



AutoCAD SHX Text

SECURE CAP WITH



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONCRETE ADHESIVE



AutoCAD SHX Text

RETAINED SOIL



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXCAVATION CUT LINE



AutoCAD SHX Text

COMPACTED BACKFILL



AutoCAD SHX Text

COMPACTED IMPERVIOUS



AutoCAD SHX Text

MATERIALS



AutoCAD SHX Text

COMPACTED GRAVEL LEVELING PAD



AutoCAD SHX Text

6'-8" HEIGHT



AutoCAD SHX Text

TM



AutoCAD SHX Text

COMPACTED



AutoCAD SHX Text

IMPERVIOUS MATERIALS



AutoCAD SHX Text

AT TOE OF WALL



AutoCAD SHX Text

PERFORATED DRAIN PIPE



AutoCAD SHX Text

SURROUNDED



AutoCAD SHX Text

BY CLEAR CRUSHED



AutoCAD SHX Text

DRAIN ROCK



AutoCAD SHX Text

WRAPPED WITH



AutoCAD SHX Text

FILTER FABRIC



AutoCAD SHX Text

CLEAR CRUSHED DRAIN



AutoCAD SHX Text

ROCK IN UNITS AND



AutoCAD SHX Text

BEHIND WALL



AutoCAD SHX Text

SECURELUG  CONNECTION



AutoCAD SHX Text

WITH GEOSYNTHETIC



AutoCAD SHX Text

REINFORCEMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

GEOSYNTHETIC REINFORCEMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

FOUNDATION SOIL



AutoCAD SHX Text

DRAIN PIPE OUTLET



AutoCAD SHX Text

5'-0" 



AutoCAD SHX Text

(5'-0" SYNTEEN SF 80 EVERY OTHER COURSE)



AutoCAD SHX Text

15" HDPEP



AutoCAD SHX Text

GLUE CAP



AutoCAD SHX Text

6" DIA. PERFORATED PIPE AT 1%  SLOPE EACH SIDE



AutoCAD SHX Text

1 inch = 10 ft.



AutoCAD SHX Text

( IN FEET )



AutoCAD SHX Text

GRAPHIC SCALE



AutoCAD SHX Text

0



AutoCAD SHX Text

10



AutoCAD SHX Text

20



AutoCAD SHX Text

40



AutoCAD SHX Text

5



AutoCAD SHX Text

10



AutoCAD SHX Text

15" HDPEP



AutoCAD SHX Text

CORNERSTONE 100 - WATER APPLICATION 1



AutoCAD SHX Text

NOT TO SCALE



AutoCAD SHX Text

CORNERSTONE 100 - SLEEVE IT



AutoCAD SHX Text

NOT TO SCALE



AutoCAD SHX Text

CORNERSTONE 100 - GEOGRID REINFORCED



AutoCAD SHX Text

NOT TO SCALE



AutoCAD SHX Text

CORNERSTONE 100 - STRAIGHT FACE



AutoCAD SHX Text

NOT TO SCALE



AutoCAD SHX Text

PLAN VIEW



AutoCAD SHX Text

SCALE: 1"=10'



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROFILE VIEW



AutoCAD SHX Text

SCALE: 1"=10' HOR.



AutoCAD SHX Text

 1"=2' VERT.



AutoCAD SHX Text

PRESSURE TREATED WOOD



AutoCAD SHX Text

8' MAX. SPACING



AutoCAD SHX Text

SPLIT RAIL FENCE DETAIL



AutoCAD SHX Text

NOT TO SCALE



AutoCAD SHX Text

42"



AutoCAD SHX Text

REFER TO CORNERSTONE 100 - SLEEVE IT DETAIL



AutoCAD SHX Text

4"%%C ROUND RAILS



AutoCAD SHX Text

4"%%C POST



AutoCAD SHX Text

POST CONSTRUCTION STORMWATER MANAGEMENT - PROPOSED DETENTION BASIN WITH CONSTRUCTED FILTER - WALL DETAILS



AutoCAD SHX Text

POST CONSTRUCTION STORMWATER MANAGEMENT - PROPOSED DETENTION BASIN WITH CONSTRUCTED FILTER - WALL DETAILS





		Sheets and Views

		1 COVER SHEET

		2 SIGNATURE AND NOTES

		PLOT



		3 EXISTING CONDITIONS AND DEMOLITION PLAN

		PLOT



		4 POST CONSTRUCTION STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PLAN

		PLOT



		4A POST CONSTRUCTION STORMWATER MANAGEMENT EASEMENT PLAN

		PLOT



		5 POST CONSTRUCTION STORMWATER DETAILS

		6 POST CONSTRUCTION STORMWATER DETAILS

		7 POST CONSTRUCTION STORMWATER DETAILS

		8 POST CONSTRUCTION STORMWATER MANAGEMENT - PROPOSED








P:
\ld


dt
pr


oj
\2


02
0\


20
29


0\
D


es
ig


n\
pl


ot
 fi


le
s\


pr
el


im
 p


la
ns


\2
02


90
-P


R
E-


02
-E


X.
C


O
N


 &
 D


EM
O


.d
w


g,
 3


/3
1/


20
22


 9
:2


9:
38


 A
M


, 1
:1



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Building



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Gravel Area



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Fence Encroachment



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Fence  Encroachment



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Fence  Encroachment



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Landscape  Bed Encroachment



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Hedge  Row Encroachment



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Basketball Court



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Paved Parking Lot



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Inlet TG-1221.79 Inv. 15" - 1218.96



AutoCAD SHX Text

24-22-306 N/F Lands Of  Calvin D. &  Dorothy E. Pierce RB 1119/PG 1078 132,288 S.F. 3.037 AC.



AutoCAD SHX Text

24-22-202 N/F Lands Of  William J. & Marcelina V. Rothwell RB 834/PG 1044



AutoCAD SHX Text

24-22-204 N/F Lands Of  Herbert A. Mckinstry RB 2076/PG 559



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Homestead Park 24-22-306A N/F Lands Of  Ferguson Twp Supervisors  RB 404/PG 388



AutoCAD SHX Text

F A R M S T E A D   L A N E



AutoCAD SHX Text

50' R-O-W    24' PAVED CARTWAY



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing  Homestead Park Sign



AutoCAD SHX Text

H A R V E S T   



AutoCAD SHX Text

MrC



AutoCAD SHX Text

HaB



AutoCAD SHX Text

HaC



AutoCAD SHX Text

HaB



AutoCAD SHX Text

HaC



AutoCAD SHX Text

HaC



AutoCAD SHX Text

MrC



AutoCAD SHX Text

HaC



AutoCAD SHX Text

HaB



AutoCAD SHX Text

WyA



AutoCAD SHX Text

WyA



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Inlet TG-1216.51



AutoCAD SHX Text

TP# 3



AutoCAD SHX Text

TP# 2



AutoCAD SHX Text

TP# 1



AutoCAD SHX Text

TP# 4



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

7/8" Rebar Found



AutoCAD SHX Text

3/4" Rebar Found



AutoCAD SHX Text

3/4" Rebar Found



AutoCAD SHX Text

7/8" Rebar Found



AutoCAD SHX Text

TP# 5



AutoCAD SHX Text

60' ACCESS & UTILITY R-O-W    



AutoCAD SHX Text

C I R C L E   



AutoCAD SHX Text

8" D.I.P



AutoCAD SHX Text

8" PVC



AutoCAD SHX Text

8" PVC



AutoCAD SHX Text

8" PVC



AutoCAD SHX Text

8" PVC



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Inlet TG-1204.35 Inv. - 1196.47 Inv. - 1196.34 



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Inlet TG-1203.51 Inv. 52" CMP - 1195.44 Inv. 52" CMP - 1195.40



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Outlet Structure TG-1203.79 Inv. 15" CMP - 1198.47



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING CURB AND  GUTTER TO BE REMOVED  FOR PROPOSED  DRIVEWAY CURB CUT



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING CURB AND  GUTTER TO BE REMOVED  FOR PROPOSED  DRIVEWAY CURB CUT



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING CURB AND  GUTTER TO BE REMOVED  FOR PROPOSED  DRIVEWAY CURB CUT



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING CURB AND  GUTTER TO BE REMOVED  FOR PROPOSED  DRIVEWAY CURB CUT



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING CURB AND GUTTER AND  PAVEMENT TO BE REMOVED  FOR PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER LATERAL CONSTRUCTION



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING CURB AND GUTTER AND  PAVEMENT TO BE REMOVED  FOR PROPOSED STORMWATER CONVEYANCE 



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING CURB AND GUTTER AND  PAVEMENT TO BE REMOVED  FOR PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER LATERAL CONSTRUCTION



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING CURB AND GUTTER AND  PAVEMENT TO BE REMOVED  FOR PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER LATERAL CONSTRUCTION



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING CURB AND  GUTTER TO BE REMOVED  FOR PROPOSED  DRIVEWAY CURB CUT



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING CURB AND GUTTER AND  PAVEMENT TO BE REMOVED FOR  PROPOSED STORMWATER CONVEYANCE 



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING BITUMINOUS CURB  TO BE REMOVED FOR  PROPOSED SIDEWALK CONNECTION



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING SIGN  TO BE RELOCATED



AutoCAD SHX Text

(TO BE REMOVED)



AutoCAD SHX Text

(TO BE REMOVED)



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING OVERHEAD POWER POLE. GUY  WIRE AND LINE TO BE REMOVED



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING SHRUB  TO BE REMOVED



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING CURB TO BE REMOVED



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING FENCE TO  BE REMOVED AND  RELOCATED TO OTHER SIDE OF THE PROPERTY LINE



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING  GUY WIRE  TO BE REMOVED



AutoCAD SHX Text

Ex. 61"x84" CMP ARCH



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING SIGN  TO BE RELOCATED



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING WATERLINE TO BE ADJUSTED FOR PROPOSED STORMWATER  LINE INSTALLATION



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING WATERLINE TO BE ADJUSTED FOR PROPOSED STORMWATER  LINE INSTALLATION



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING SIDEWALK  TO BE REMOVED  FOR PROPOSED INLET INSTALLATION 



AutoCAD SHX Text

AMERICAN PERSIMMONS 24" DBH DIA. - POOR CONDITION TO BE REMOVED



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING MULTI-STEM  BUCK CHERRY (3) STEMS 8"-10" DIA. TO BE REMOVED



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING BLACK WALNUT 10" DBH DIA. TO BE REMOVED



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Paved Area



AutoCAD SHX Text

(TO BE REMOVED)



AutoCAD SHX Text

(TO BE REMOVED)



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING  BLACK WALNUT 18" DBH DIA. TO REMAIN



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING BLACK WALNUT 17" DBH DIA. TO BE REMOVED



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING BLACK WALNUT 17" DBH DIA. TO BE REMOVED



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING RED PINE 27" DBH DIA. TO BE REMOVED



AutoCAD SHX Text

REMOVE EXISTING SMALL UNDERSTORY TREE  ADJACENT TO PINE TRUNK



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing  Paved Area



AutoCAD SHX Text

Property Line, Lot Line or Right of Way Line



AutoCAD SHX Text

SURVEY FEATURES LEGEND 



AutoCAD SHX Text

Easement Line



AutoCAD SHX Text

Adjoining Property Line



AutoCAD SHX Text

Roadway Center Line



AutoCAD SHX Text

Building Setback Line



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING FEATURES LEGEND 



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Building



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Curb and Gutter



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Gravel Areas



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING BUILDING



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Bituminous Areas



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Fence



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Sanitary Sewer w/ Manhole



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Storm Sewer Line w/ Inlet



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Water Line w/ Valve



AutoCAD SHX Text

WV



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Overhead Utility Line w/ Pole



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Deciduous Tree



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Shrub



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Evergreen Tree



AutoCAD SHX Text

TP#



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Soil Infiltration Test Pit



AutoCAD SHX Text

25% Slopes Or Greater



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing 6" PVC Sanitary Sewer Lateral w/ Clean Out



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

DEMOLITION FEATURES LEGEND 



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Building



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Curbing & Edge of Pavement



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Gravel Areas



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING BUILDING



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Bituminous Areas



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Overhead Utility Line w/ Pole



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Deciduous Tree



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Shrub



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Evergreen Tree



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Soil Infiltration Test Pit



AutoCAD SHX Text

N



AutoCAD SHX Text

MAGNETIC



AutoCAD SHX Text

HaC - Hagerstown Silt Loam, 8%%%-15%%% Slopes



AutoCAD SHX Text

MrC - Morrison sandy loam, 8%%%-15%%% Slopes



AutoCAD SHX Text

WyA - Wyoming gravelly sandy loam rarely flooded, 0%%% to 5%%% slopes



AutoCAD SHX Text

Soil cover on the site consists of:



AutoCAD SHX Text

HaB - Hagerstown Silt loam, 3%%%-8%%% Slopes



AutoCAD SHX Text

SOILS LEGEND



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Soil Limit Line / Boundary



AutoCAD SHX Text

HaB



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Soil Type



AutoCAD SHX Text

Designer



AutoCAD SHX Text

Draftsman



AutoCAD SHX Text

Proj.Manager



AutoCAD SHX Text

Surveyor



AutoCAD SHX Text

Pg



AutoCAD SHX Text

Book        



AutoCAD SHX Text

Perimeter Ck.



AutoCAD SHX Text

SHEET NO.



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROJECT NO.



AutoCAD SHX Text

DATE



AutoCAD SHX Text

SCALE



AutoCAD SHX Text

File



AutoCAD SHX Text

Layout



AutoCAD SHX Text

PENNTERRA ENGINEERING  2022



AutoCAD SHX Text

COPYRIGHT 2022 BY THE ENGINEER



AutoCAD SHX Text

C



AutoCAD SHX Text

ALL RIGHTS RESERVED



AutoCAD SHX Text

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREON MAY NOT BE USED OR COPIED IN ANY MANNER WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE ENGINEER EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE PROVIDED BY APPROPRIATE LAWS OR STATUTES.



AutoCAD SHX Text

ENGINEERING INC.



AutoCAD SHX Text

FERGUSON TOWNSHIP



AutoCAD SHX Text

PENNSYLVANIA



AutoCAD SHX Text

MAT



AutoCAD SHX Text

BRK



AutoCAD SHX Text

----



AutoCAD SHX Text

----



AutoCAD SHX Text

XXX



AutoCAD SHX Text

MLH



AutoCAD SHX Text

JULY 29, 2021



AutoCAD SHX Text

20290



AutoCAD SHX Text

1" = 30'



AutoCAD SHX Text

EX. CON & DEMO



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING CONDITIONS, DEMOLITION PLAN & TREE SURVEY PLAN



AutoCAD SHX Text

FARMSTEAD VIEW



AutoCAD SHX Text

PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION PLAN



AutoCAD SHX Text

CENTRAL PENNSYLVANIA REGION OFFICE: 3075 ENTERPRISE DRIVE SUITE 100 STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801 PH:  814-231-8285 Fax: 814-237-2308  LANCASTER REGION OFFICE: 3904 B ABEL DRIVE COLUMBIA, PA 17512 PH:  717-522-5031 Fax: 717-522-5046 WWW.PENNTERRA.COM



AutoCAD SHX Text

REVISIONS



AutoCAD SHX Text

Description



AutoCAD SHX Text

Date



AutoCAD SHX Text

10/19/21



AutoCAD SHX Text

MLH



AutoCAD SHX Text

12/14/21



AutoCAD SHX Text

MLH



AutoCAD SHX Text

2/9/22



AutoCAD SHX Text

MLH



AutoCAD SHX Text

3/31/22



AutoCAD SHX Text

.



AutoCAD SHX Text

.



AutoCAD SHX Text

.



AutoCAD SHX Text

.



AutoCAD SHX Text

.



AutoCAD SHX Text

.



AutoCAD SHX Text

.



AutoCAD SHX Text

REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS



AutoCAD SHX Text

REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS



AutoCAD SHX Text

REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS



AutoCAD SHX Text

PRICING SET



AutoCAD SHX Text

1 inch = 30 ft.



AutoCAD SHX Text

( IN FEET )



AutoCAD SHX Text

GRAPHIC SCALE



AutoCAD SHX Text

0



AutoCAD SHX Text

30



AutoCAD SHX Text

60



AutoCAD SHX Text

120



AutoCAD SHX Text

15



AutoCAD SHX Text

30



AutoCAD SHX Text

GENERAL SITE DEMOLITION NOTES 1. The Contractor is responsible for obtaining all local and state permits required for demolition work. The Contractor is responsible for obtaining all local and state permits required for demolition work. 2. The Contractor shall indemnify and hold harmless the Owner and/or architect and engineer for any and all injuries and/or The Contractor shall indemnify and hold harmless the Owner and/or architect and engineer for any and all injuries and/or damages to personnel, equipment and/or existing facilities in the demolition and construction described in the plans and specifications. 3. Existing conditions as depicted on these plans are general and illustrative in nature and do not include mechanical, electrical and Existing conditions as depicted on these plans are general and illustrative in nature and do not include mechanical, electrical and miscellaneous structures. It is the responsibility of the Contractor to examine the site and be familiar with existing conditions prior to bidding on the demolition work for this project.  If conditions encountered during examination are significantly different than those shown, the Contractor shall notify the architect and engineer immediately. 4. All existing utilities not to be removed or abandoned are to remain operational at all times.  Appropriate existing utilities shall All existing utilities not to be removed or abandoned are to remain operational at all times.  Appropriate existing utilities shall remain in service until replacement/relocated utilities are operational. 5. Existing above and below ground structures within the limits of new construction noted to be removed shall be razed unless Existing above and below ground structures within the limits of new construction noted to be removed shall be razed unless noted otherwise this construction set, architectural plans and/or project specifications.  This includes foundation slabs, walls, and footings. 6. All demolition waste and construction debris shall be removed by the Contractor and disposed of in a state approved waste site All demolition waste and construction debris shall be removed by the Contractor and disposed of in a state approved waste site and in accordance to all local and state codes and permit requirements. 7. All utility removal, relocation, cutting, capping and/or abandonment shall be coordinated with the appropriate utility company. All utility removal, relocation, cutting, capping and/or abandonment shall be coordinated with the appropriate utility company. 8. The burning of cleared material and debris shall not be allowed. The burning of cleared material and debris shall not be allowed. 9. Erosion and sedimentation control measures around areas of demolition shall be installed prior to initiation of demolition Erosion and sedimentation control measures around areas of demolition shall be installed prior to initiation of demolition activities. Refer to plan and details for site specific information including tree protection details, if necessary.   10. Asbestos or hazardous materials, if found on site, shall be removed by a licensed hazardous materials Contractor. Contractor Asbestos or hazardous materials, if found on site, shall be removed by a licensed hazardous materials Contractor. Contractor shall notify Owner immediately if hazardous materials are encountered. 11. Contractor shall protect all corner pins, monuments, property corners, and benchmarks during demolition activities.  If disturbed, Contractor shall protect all corner pins, monuments, property corners, and benchmarks during demolition activities.  If disturbed, Contractor shall have disturbed items reset by a licensed surveyor at no additional cost to the Owner. 12. Contractor shall adhere to all local, state, federal, and OSHA regulations operating demolition equipment around utilities. Contractor shall adhere to all local, state, federal, and OSHA regulations operating demolition equipment around utilities. 13. Contractor shall provide and maintain traffic control measures in accordance with the PennDOT & Township standards, and as Contractor shall provide and maintain traffic control measures in accordance with the PennDOT & Township standards, and as required by local agencies working in and/or along streets, roads, highways, etc.  It shall be the Contractor's responsibility to obtain approval and coordinate with local and/or state agencies regarding the need, extent, and limitations associated with installing and maintaining traffic control measures. 14. Contractor shall protect at all times adjacent structures and items from damage due to demolition activities.  Contractor shall protect at all times adjacent structures and items from damage due to demolition activities.  15. Contractor shall coordinate existing facilities utility disconnects with the Owner a minimum 7 days prior to anticipated demolition Contractor shall coordinate existing facilities utility disconnects with the Owner a minimum 7 days prior to anticipated demolition of structures. 16. Contractor shall refer to Construction Plans for other pertinent information where applicable. Contractor shall refer to Construction Plans for other pertinent information where applicable. 17. Contractor shall replace or repair to Owner's satisfaction all curb, utilities, sidewalks, landscaping, etc. damaged during Contractor shall replace or repair to Owner's satisfaction all curb, utilities, sidewalks, landscaping, etc. damaged during construction that are not indicated to be removed. 18. Contractor shall be responsible for all costs and work required to adjust existing and proposed utilities and appurtenances to Contractor shall be responsible for all costs and work required to adjust existing and proposed utilities and appurtenances to finish grades within the limit of work. 19. All paving to be removed shall be sawcut to provide a sharp clean edge.  All sidewalks to be removed shall be sawcut at the All paving to be removed shall be sawcut to provide a sharp clean edge.  All sidewalks to be removed shall be sawcut at the nearest joint.  Existing pavement shall be removed as required for new curb, walkway, or utility construction. 20. Contractor shall verify the location of manholes, inlets valves, etc. Contractor shall test pit existing utilities as deemed necessary Contractor shall verify the location of manholes, inlets valves, etc. Contractor shall test pit existing utilities as deemed necessary within the limits of construction to determine the exact location and depth as required.  Report any discrepancies from that indicated on the plan to the architect.  All existing utilities shall be retained unless marked otherwise, and appurtenances shall be adjusted to final grade.  Damage to existing conditions and utilities to remain shall be repaired as required to the Owner's satisfaction at the expense of the Contractor. 21. Contractor shall coordinate with utilities companies on installation, relocation or replacement of electrical, phone, gas and cable Contractor shall coordinate with utilities companies on installation, relocation or replacement of electrical, phone, gas and cable services. 22. Contractor shall coordinate the relocation of the existing water service with SCBWA.Contractor shall coordinate the relocation of the existing water service with SCBWA.



AutoCAD SHX Text

CENTRE COUNTY



AutoCAD SHX Text

20290-PRE-02-EX.CON & DEMO



AutoCAD SHX Text

2



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING TREE SURVEY 1. EXISTING TREES: EXISTING TREES: a. (1) RED PINE 27" DIA. TO BE REMOVED (1) RED PINE 27" DIA. TO BE REMOVED b. (4) BLACK WALNUTS 10" DIA. TO 18" DIA - 3 TO BE REMOVED, 1 TO REMAIN (4) BLACK WALNUTS 10" DIA. TO 18" DIA - 3 TO BE REMOVED, 1 TO REMAIN c. (1) BLACK CHERRY MULTI-STEM (3) TREE 8"-10" - TO BE REMOVED (1) BLACK CHERRY MULTI-STEM (3) TREE 8"-10" - TO BE REMOVED d. (1) AMERICAN PERSIMMONS 24" DIA., POOR CONDITION - TO BE REMOVED (1) AMERICAN PERSIMMONS 24" DIA., POOR CONDITION - TO BE REMOVED 2.  TOTAL EXISTING TREE CANOPY AREA - 4,581 S.F. 3.  TOTAL REMAINING EXISTING TREE CANOPY AREA - 793 S.F. (17.3%) 4.  REFER TO TREE REMEDIATION PLAN - SHEET 7. 



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING TREE SURVEY 1. EXISTING TREES: EXISTING TREES: a. (1) RED PINE 27" DIA. TO BE REMOVED (1) RED PINE 27" DIA. TO BE REMOVED b. (4) BLACK WALNUTS 10" DIA. TO 18" DIA - 3 TO BE REMOVED, 1 TO REMAIN (4) BLACK WALNUTS 10" DIA. TO 18" DIA - 3 TO BE REMOVED, 1 TO REMAIN c. (1) BLACK CHERRY MULTI-STEM (3) TREE 8"-10" - TO BE REMOVED (1) BLACK CHERRY MULTI-STEM (3) TREE 8"-10" - TO BE REMOVED d. (1) AMERICAN PERSIMMONS 24" DIA., POOR CONDITION - TO BE REMOVED (1) AMERICAN PERSIMMONS 24" DIA., POOR CONDITION - TO BE REMOVED 2.  TOTAL EXISTING TREE CANOPY AREA - 4,581 S.F. 3.  TOTAL REMAINING EXISTING TREE CANOPY AREA - 793 S.F. (17.3%) 4.  REFER TO TREE REMEDIATION PLAN - SHEET 7. 







P:
\ld


dt
pr


oj
\2


02
0\


20
29


0\
D


es
ig


n\
pl


ot
 fi


le
s\


pr
el


im
 p


la
ns


\2
02


90
-P


R
E-


04
-R


EC
O


R
D


.d
w


g,
 3


/3
1/


20
22


 9
:3


0:
11


 A
M


, 1
:1



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Fence Encroachment



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Fence  Encroachment



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Fence  Encroachment



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Landscape  Bed Encroachment



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Basketball Court



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Paved Parking Lot



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Inlet TG-1221.79 Inv. 15" - 1218.96



AutoCAD SHX Text

24-22-202 N/F Lands Of  William J. & Marcelina V. Rothwell RB 834/PG 1044



AutoCAD SHX Text

24-22-204 N/F Lands Of  Herbert A. Mckinstry RB 2076/PG 559



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Homestead Park 24-22-306A N/F Lands Of  Ferguson Twp Supervisors  RB 404/PG 388



AutoCAD SHX Text

F A R M S T E A D   L A N E



AutoCAD SHX Text

50' R-O-W    24' PAVED CARTWAY



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing  Homestead Park Sign



AutoCAD SHX Text

H A R V E S T   



AutoCAD SHX Text

MrC



AutoCAD SHX Text

HaB



AutoCAD SHX Text

HaC



AutoCAD SHX Text

HaB



AutoCAD SHX Text

HaC



AutoCAD SHX Text

HaC



AutoCAD SHX Text

MrC



AutoCAD SHX Text

HaC



AutoCAD SHX Text

HaB



AutoCAD SHX Text

WyA



AutoCAD SHX Text

WyA



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Inlet TG-1216.51



AutoCAD SHX Text

LOT 1



AutoCAD SHX Text

27,553 SF 0.632 AC.



AutoCAD SHX Text

LOT 3



AutoCAD SHX Text

 21,155 SF 0.486 AC.



AutoCAD SHX Text

LOT 4



AutoCAD SHX Text

18,889 SF 0.434 AC.



AutoCAD SHX Text

LOT 5



AutoCAD SHX Text

12,373 SF 0.284 AC.



AutoCAD SHX Text

25,280 SF 0.580 AC.



AutoCAD SHX Text

TP# 3



AutoCAD SHX Text

TP# 2



AutoCAD SHX Text

TP# 1



AutoCAD SHX Text

TP# 4



AutoCAD SHX Text

LOT 2



AutoCAD SHX Text

12,770 SF 0.293 AC.



AutoCAD SHX Text

LOT 7 



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

7/8" Rebar Found



AutoCAD SHX Text

3/4" Rebar Found



AutoCAD SHX Text

3/4" Rebar Found



AutoCAD SHX Text

7/8" Rebar Found



AutoCAD SHX Text

TP# 5



AutoCAD SHX Text

13.3



AutoCAD SHX Text

7.5%%%



AutoCAD SHX Text

LOT 6



AutoCAD SHX Text

14,268 SF 0.328 AC.



AutoCAD SHX Text

60' ACCESS & UTILITY R-O-W    



AutoCAD SHX Text

C I R C L E   



AutoCAD SHX Text

8" D.I.P



AutoCAD SHX Text

8" PVC



AutoCAD SHX Text

8" PVC



AutoCAD SHX Text

8" PVC



AutoCAD SHX Text

8" PVC



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED DETENTION  BASIN WITH CONSTRUCTED  FILTER



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED INFILTRATION BASIN 



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Inlet TG-1203.51 Inv. 52" CMP - 1195.44 Inv. 52" CMP - 1195.40



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Outlet Structure TG-1203.79 Inv. 15" CMP - 1198.47



AutoCAD SHX Text

RELOCATED  STREET SIGN



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED STREET  TREE (TYP)



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED  STREET TREE  (TYP)



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED MAILBOX &  PEDESTAL PAD



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED GUY WIRE



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED  SANITARY EASEMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

H



AutoCAD SHX Text

Y



AutoCAD SHX Text

D



AutoCAD SHX Text

Ex. 61"x84" CMP ARCH



AutoCAD SHX Text

RELOCATED NO  PARKING SIGN



AutoCAD SHX Text

13.6



AutoCAD SHX Text

7.5%%%



AutoCAD SHX Text

4.5%%%



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

103 FARMSTEAD LANE



AutoCAD SHX Text

107 FARMSTEAD LANE



AutoCAD SHX Text

109 FARMSTEAD LANE



AutoCAD SHX Text

111 FARMSTEAD LANE



AutoCAD SHX Text

113 FARMSTEAD LANE



AutoCAD SHX Text

105 FARMSTEAD LANE



AutoCAD SHX Text

A



AutoCAD SHX Text

A



AutoCAD SHX Text

B



AutoCAD SHX Text

B



AutoCAD SHX Text

A



AutoCAD SHX Text

A



AutoCAD SHX Text

B



AutoCAD SHX Text

B



AutoCAD SHX Text

A



AutoCAD SHX Text

A



AutoCAD SHX Text

B



AutoCAD SHX Text

B



AutoCAD SHX Text

A



AutoCAD SHX Text

Property Line, Lot Line or Right of Way Line



AutoCAD SHX Text

SURVEY FEATURES LEGEND 



AutoCAD SHX Text

Property Corner To Be Set



AutoCAD SHX Text

Property Corner Found



AutoCAD SHX Text

Easement Line



AutoCAD SHX Text

Adjoining Property Line



AutoCAD SHX Text

Roadway Center Line



AutoCAD SHX Text

Building Setback Line



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING FEATURES LEGEND 



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Building



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Curbing & Edge of Pavement



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Gravel Areas



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING BUILDING



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Bituminous Areas



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Fence



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Sanitary Sewer w/ Manhole



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Storm Sewer Line w/ Inlet



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Water Line w/ Valve



AutoCAD SHX Text

WV



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Overhead Utility Line w/ Pole



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Deciduous Tree



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Shrub



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Evergreen Tree



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing 6" PVC Sanitary Sewer Lateral w/ Clean Out



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

N



AutoCAD SHX Text

MAGNETIC



AutoCAD SHX Text

HaC - Hagerstown Silt Loam, 8%%%-15%%% Slopes



AutoCAD SHX Text

MrC - Morrison sandy loam, 8%%%-15%%% Slopes



AutoCAD SHX Text

WyA - Wyoming gravelly sandy loam rarely flooded, 0%%% to 5%%% slopes



AutoCAD SHX Text

Soil cover on the site consists of:



AutoCAD SHX Text

HaB - Hagerstown Silt loam, 3%%%-8%%% Slopes



AutoCAD SHX Text

SOILS LEGEND



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Soil Limit Line / Boundary



AutoCAD SHX Text

HaB



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Soil Type



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED STREET TREE LEGEND 



AutoCAD SHX Text

ACER X FREEMANI "AUTUMN BLAZE" - 2 1/2" CAL.



AutoCAD SHX Text

A



AutoCAD SHX Text

GLEDITSIA TRIACANTHOS "SHADEMASTER" - 2 1/2" CAL.



AutoCAD SHX Text

B



AutoCAD SHX Text

13.3



AutoCAD SHX Text

7.5%%%



AutoCAD SHX Text

I-2



AutoCAD SHX Text

I-1



AutoCAD SHX Text

I-4



AutoCAD SHX Text

OS1



AutoCAD SHX Text

OUT 1



AutoCAD SHX Text

OUT 2



AutoCAD SHX Text

OS2



AutoCAD SHX Text

OUT 3



AutoCAD SHX Text

C.O. 1



AutoCAD SHX Text

C.O. 2



AutoCAD SHX Text

C.O. 3



AutoCAD SHX Text

I-1A



AutoCAD SHX Text

I-3A



AutoCAD SHX Text

I-5



AutoCAD SHX Text

I-6



AutoCAD SHX Text

13.6



AutoCAD SHX Text

7.5%%%



AutoCAD SHX Text

I-3



AutoCAD SHX Text

4.5%%%



AutoCAD SHX Text

13.3



AutoCAD SHX Text

7.5%%%



AutoCAD SHX Text

I-2



AutoCAD SHX Text

I-1



AutoCAD SHX Text

I-4



AutoCAD SHX Text

OS1



AutoCAD SHX Text

OUT 1



AutoCAD SHX Text

OUT 2



AutoCAD SHX Text

OS2



AutoCAD SHX Text

OUT 3



AutoCAD SHX Text

C.O. 1



AutoCAD SHX Text

C.O. 2



AutoCAD SHX Text

C.O. 3



AutoCAD SHX Text

I-1A



AutoCAD SHX Text

I-3A



AutoCAD SHX Text

I-5



AutoCAD SHX Text

I-6



AutoCAD SHX Text

13.6



AutoCAD SHX Text

7.5%%%



AutoCAD SHX Text

I-3



AutoCAD SHX Text

4.5%%%



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED FEATURES LEGEND 



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED CONCRETE SIDEWALK



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED CURBING & EDGE OF PAVEMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED DEPRESSED CURB



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED RETAINING WALL



AutoCAD SHX Text

Seal



AutoCAD SHX Text

Seal



AutoCAD SHX Text

Designer



AutoCAD SHX Text

Draftsman



AutoCAD SHX Text

Proj.Manager



AutoCAD SHX Text

Surveyor



AutoCAD SHX Text

Pg



AutoCAD SHX Text

Book        



AutoCAD SHX Text

Perimeter Ck.



AutoCAD SHX Text

SHEET NO.



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROJECT NO.



AutoCAD SHX Text

DATE



AutoCAD SHX Text

SCALE



AutoCAD SHX Text

File



AutoCAD SHX Text

Layout



AutoCAD SHX Text

PENNTERRA ENGINEERING  2022



AutoCAD SHX Text

COPYRIGHT 2022 BY THE ENGINEER



AutoCAD SHX Text

C



AutoCAD SHX Text

ALL RIGHTS RESERVED



AutoCAD SHX Text

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREON MAY NOT BE USED OR COPIED IN ANY MANNER WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE ENGINEER EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE PROVIDED BY APPROPRIATE LAWS OR STATUTES.



AutoCAD SHX Text

ENGINEERING INC.



AutoCAD SHX Text

FERGUSON TOWNSHIP



AutoCAD SHX Text

PENNSYLVANIA



AutoCAD SHX Text

MAT



AutoCAD SHX Text

BRK



AutoCAD SHX Text

----



AutoCAD SHX Text

----



AutoCAD SHX Text

MLH



AutoCAD SHX Text

MLH



AutoCAD SHX Text

JULY 29, 2021



AutoCAD SHX Text

20290



AutoCAD SHX Text

1"=30'



AutoCAD SHX Text

RECORD



AutoCAD SHX Text

RECORD PLAN



AutoCAD SHX Text

FARMSTEAD VIEW



AutoCAD SHX Text

PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION PLAN



AutoCAD SHX Text

CENTRAL PENNSYLVANIA REGION OFFICE: 3075 ENTERPRISE DRIVE SUITE 100 STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801 PH:  814-231-8285 Fax: 814-237-2308  LANCASTER REGION OFFICE: 3904 B ABEL DRIVE COLUMBIA, PA 17512 PH:  717-522-5031 Fax: 717-522-5046 WWW.PENNTERRA.COM



AutoCAD SHX Text

REVISIONS



AutoCAD SHX Text

Description



AutoCAD SHX Text

Date



AutoCAD SHX Text

10/19/21



AutoCAD SHX Text

MLH



AutoCAD SHX Text

12/14/21



AutoCAD SHX Text

MLH



AutoCAD SHX Text

2/9/22



AutoCAD SHX Text

MLH



AutoCAD SHX Text

3/31/22



AutoCAD SHX Text

.



AutoCAD SHX Text

.



AutoCAD SHX Text

.



AutoCAD SHX Text

.



AutoCAD SHX Text

.



AutoCAD SHX Text

.



AutoCAD SHX Text

.



AutoCAD SHX Text

REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS



AutoCAD SHX Text

REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS



AutoCAD SHX Text

REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS



AutoCAD SHX Text

PRICING SET



AutoCAD SHX Text

1 inch = 30 ft.



AutoCAD SHX Text

( IN FEET )



AutoCAD SHX Text

GRAPHIC SCALE



AutoCAD SHX Text

0



AutoCAD SHX Text

30



AutoCAD SHX Text

60



AutoCAD SHX Text

120



AutoCAD SHX Text

15



AutoCAD SHX Text

30



AutoCAD SHX Text

CENTRE COUNTY



AutoCAD SHX Text

20290-PRE-04-RECORD



AutoCAD SHX Text

4



AutoCAD SHX Text

Location Map



AutoCAD SHX Text

SCALE: 1"=1000'



AutoCAD SHX Text

Key Map



AutoCAD SHX Text

SCALE: 1"=500'



AutoCAD SHX Text

N



AutoCAD SHX Text

1"=1000'



AutoCAD SHX Text

GRAPHIC SCALE



AutoCAD SHX Text

0



AutoCAD SHX Text

N



AutoCAD SHX Text

1"=500'



AutoCAD SHX Text

GRAPHIC SCALE



AutoCAD SHX Text

0



AutoCAD SHX Text

500



AutoCAD SHX Text

1000



AutoCAD SHX Text

250



AutoCAD SHX Text

500



AutoCAD SHX Text

SITE



AutoCAD SHX Text

SITE







TREE STAKING - LODGE POLES (2)


SECTION VIEW


6'
-0


"
2'


-0
"


Two (2) three inch lodge pole pine
stakes. Install approximately 2"
away from the edge of the root
ball. Stake location shall not
interfere with permanent branches.


PLAN VIEW


Rubber tree ties.


Lodge pole
stakes.


Remove nursery stake. If
central leader needs to be
straightened or held erect, it is
acceptable to attach a 12" x 8'
bamboo pole to the central leader
and trunk.


32" long non - abrasive rubber ties.


Prevailing
wind.


TREE ON SLOPE 5% (20:1) TO 50% (2:1)


Trunk caliper shall
meet ANSI Z60 current
edition for root ball size.


Round-topped soil
 berm 4" high x 8" wide


above root ball surface shall
be centered on the downhill
side of the root ball for 240°.
 Berm shall begin at root ball


periphery.
Original grade.


Bottom of root ball rests on
existing or recompacted soil.


Central leader. (See crown
observations detail).


SECTION VIEW


Original slope should pass
through the point where the
trunk base meets
substrate/soil.


4" layer of mulch. No more
than 1" of mulch on top of root
ball. (See specifications for
mulch).


Existing Soil


Root ball modified as
required.


Prior to mulching, lightly tamp
soil around the root ball in 6"
lifts to brace tree. Do not over
compact. When the planting
hole has been backfilled, pour
water around the root ball to
settle the soil.


Notes:
1- Trees shall be of quality
prescribed in crown
observations and root
observations details and
specifications.


Loosened soil. Dig and turn
the soil to reduce the compaction
to the area and depth shown


Slope sides of loosened soil


3X Widest dimension of root ball


P:
\ld


dt
pr


oj
\2


02
0\


20
29


0\
D


es
ig


n\
pl


ot
 fi


le
s\


pr
el


im
 p


la
ns


\2
02


90
-P


R
E-


07
-T


R
EE


-P
LA


N
.d


w
g,


 3
/3


1/
20


22
 9


:3
1:


35
 A


M
, 1


:1



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Fence Encroachment



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Fence  Encroachment



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Fence  Encroachment



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Landscape  Bed Encroachment



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Basketball Court



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Paved Parking Lot



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Inlet TG-1221.79 Inv. 15" - 1218.96



AutoCAD SHX Text

24-22-202 N/F Lands Of  William J. & Marcelina V. Rothwell RB 834/PG 1044



AutoCAD SHX Text

24-22-204 N/F Lands Of  Herbert A. Mckinstry RB 2076/PG 559



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Homestead Park 24-22-306A N/F Lands Of  Ferguson Twp Supervisors  RB 404/PG 388



AutoCAD SHX Text

F A R M S T E A D   L A N E



AutoCAD SHX Text

50' R-O-W    24' PAVED CARTWAY



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing  Homestead Park Sign



AutoCAD SHX Text

H A R V E S T   



AutoCAD SHX Text

MrC



AutoCAD SHX Text

HaB



AutoCAD SHX Text

HaC



AutoCAD SHX Text

HaB



AutoCAD SHX Text

HaC



AutoCAD SHX Text

HaC



AutoCAD SHX Text

MrC



AutoCAD SHX Text

HaC



AutoCAD SHX Text

HaB



AutoCAD SHX Text

WyA



AutoCAD SHX Text

WyA



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Inlet TG-1216.51



AutoCAD SHX Text

LOT 1



AutoCAD SHX Text

LOT 3



AutoCAD SHX Text

LOT 4



AutoCAD SHX Text

LOT 5



AutoCAD SHX Text

TP# 3



AutoCAD SHX Text

TP# 2



AutoCAD SHX Text

TP# 1



AutoCAD SHX Text

TP# 4



AutoCAD SHX Text

39.2



AutoCAD SHX Text

29.2



AutoCAD SHX Text

LOT 2



AutoCAD SHX Text

31.2



AutoCAD SHX Text

LOT 7 



AutoCAD SHX Text

W



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

W



AutoCAD SHX Text

W



AutoCAD SHX Text

W



AutoCAD SHX Text

W



AutoCAD SHX Text

W



AutoCAD SHX Text

CB



AutoCAD SHX Text

CB



AutoCAD SHX Text

CB



AutoCAD SHX Text

CB



AutoCAD SHX Text

CB



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

7/8" Rebar Found



AutoCAD SHX Text

3/4" Rebar Found



AutoCAD SHX Text

3/4" Rebar Found



AutoCAD SHX Text

7/8" Rebar Found



AutoCAD SHX Text

TP# 5



AutoCAD SHX Text

13.3



AutoCAD SHX Text

7.5%%%



AutoCAD SHX Text

LOT 6



AutoCAD SHX Text

60' ACCESS & UTILITY R-O-W    



AutoCAD SHX Text

C I R C L E   



AutoCAD SHX Text

8" D.I.P



AutoCAD SHX Text

8" PVC



AutoCAD SHX Text

8" PVC



AutoCAD SHX Text

8" PVC



AutoCAD SHX Text

8" PVC



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Inlet TG-1203.51 Inv. 52" CMP - 1195.44 Inv. 52" CMP - 1195.40



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Outlet Structure TG-1203.79 Inv. 15" CMP - 1198.47



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED MAILBOX &  PEDESTAL PAD



AutoCAD SHX Text

H



AutoCAD SHX Text

Y



AutoCAD SHX Text

D



AutoCAD SHX Text

27.3



AutoCAD SHX Text

27.3



AutoCAD SHX Text

19.30



AutoCAD SHX Text

19.30



AutoCAD SHX Text

Ex. 61"x84" CMP ARCH



AutoCAD SHX Text

13.6



AutoCAD SHX Text

7.5%%%



AutoCAD SHX Text

47.2



AutoCAD SHX Text

47.5



AutoCAD SHX Text

56.25



AutoCAD SHX Text

4.5%%%



AutoCAD SHX Text

GRADE  BREAK



AutoCAD SHX Text

GRADE  BREAK



AutoCAD SHX Text

GRADE  BREAK



AutoCAD SHX Text

GRADE  BREAK



AutoCAD SHX Text

GRADE  BREAK



AutoCAD SHX Text

GRADE  BREAK



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED STREET TREES - SEE RECORD PLAN, SHEET 4



AutoCAD SHX Text

T-2



AutoCAD SHX Text

T-1



AutoCAD SHX Text

T-2



AutoCAD SHX Text

T-1



AutoCAD SHX Text

T-1



AutoCAD SHX Text

E-1



AutoCAD SHX Text

E-1



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING BLACK WALNUT TREE TO REMAIN



AutoCAD SHX Text

HaC - Hagerstown Silt Loam, 8%%%-15%%% Slopes



AutoCAD SHX Text

MrC - Morrison sandy loam, 8%%%-15%%% Slopes



AutoCAD SHX Text

WyA - Wyoming gravelly sandy loam rarely flooded, 0%%% to 5%%% slopes



AutoCAD SHX Text

Soil cover on the site consists of:



AutoCAD SHX Text

HaB - Hagerstown Silt loam, 3%%%-8%%% Slopes



AutoCAD SHX Text

SOILS LEGEND



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Soil Limit Line / Boundary



AutoCAD SHX Text

HaB



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Soil Type



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING FEATURES LEGEND 



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Building



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Curbing & Edge of Pavement



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Gravel Areas



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING BUILDING



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Bituminous Areas



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Fence



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Sanitary Sewer w/ Manhole



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Storm Sewer Line w/ Inlet



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Water Line w/ Valve



AutoCAD SHX Text

WV



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Overhead Utility Line w/ Pole



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Deciduous Tree



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Shrub



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Evergreen Tree



AutoCAD SHX Text

TP#



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Soil Infiltration Test Pit



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing 6" PVC Sanitary Sewer Lateral w/ Clean Out



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED FEATURES LEGEND 



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED MINOR CONTOURS W/ ELEVATION (1's & 2's)



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED 6" PVC SANITARY SEWER LATERAL W/ CLEAN OUT



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED CONCRETE SIDEWALK



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED STORM SEWER W/ TYPE C INLET



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED MAJOR CONTOURS W/ ELEVATION (5's & 10's)



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED COMBINED UTILITY CONDUIT



AutoCAD SHX Text

CO



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED SINGLE UNIT DOMESTIC WATER SERVICE LATERAL W/ CURB BOX



AutoCAD SHX Text

W



AutoCAD SHX Text

CB



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED 8" STORM SEWER ROOF DRAIN (MIN SLOPE)



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED CURBING & EDGE OF PAVEMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED DEPRESSED CURB



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED FUTURE BITUMINOUS DRIVEWAY AREAS



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED RETAINING WALL



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED GRADE BREAK/SPOT ELEVATION



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED FLOW ARROW



AutoCAD SHX Text

31.2



AutoCAD SHX Text

GRADE



AutoCAD SHX Text

BREAK



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED APPROXIMATE HOUSE DEVELOPMENT AREA - SHOWN FOR GRADING PURPOSES ONLY. FINAL HOUSE FOOTPRINT FOR EACH LOT WILL BE SHOWN ON INDIVIDUAL LOT ZONING PERMIT SITE PLANS.



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING TREE TO BE PRESERVED



AutoCAD SHX Text

N



AutoCAD SHX Text

MAGNETIC



AutoCAD SHX Text

P L A N T I N G   S C H E D U L E



AutoCAD SHX Text

BOTANICAL NAME



AutoCAD SHX Text

SYMBOL



AutoCAD SHX Text

KEY



AutoCAD SHX Text

QTY



AutoCAD SHX Text

COMMON NAME



AutoCAD SHX Text

SIZE



AutoCAD SHX Text

2 1/2" CAL



AutoCAD SHX Text

T-1



AutoCAD SHX Text

3



AutoCAD SHX Text

2 1/2" CAL



AutoCAD SHX Text

T-2



AutoCAD SHX Text

2



AutoCAD SHX Text

RED PINE



AutoCAD SHX Text

8'-10'



AutoCAD SHX Text

E-1



AutoCAD SHX Text

2



AutoCAD SHX Text

MATURE SPREAD



AutoCAD SHX Text

GLEDITSIA TRIACANTHOS VARINERMIS



AutoCAD SHX Text

GYMNOCLADUS DIOICUS "EXPRESSO"



AutoCAD SHX Text

PINUS RESINOSA



AutoCAD SHX Text

60' (2,827 S.F.)



AutoCAD SHX Text

70' (3,848 S.F.)



AutoCAD SHX Text

25' (490 S.F.)



AutoCAD SHX Text

TOTAL MATURE SPREAD



AutoCAD SHX Text

8,481 S.F.



AutoCAD SHX Text

7,696 S.F.



AutoCAD SHX Text

980 S.F.



AutoCAD SHX Text

17,647 S.F.



AutoCAD SHX Text

TOTAL PROPOSED  MATURE CANOPY SPREAD



AutoCAD SHX Text

THORNLESS  HONEY LOCUST



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXPRESSO KENTUCKY COFFEE TREE



AutoCAD SHX Text

793 S.F.



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING REMAINING  TREE CANOPY



AutoCAD SHX Text

TOTAL MATURE  TREE CANOPY



AutoCAD SHX Text

TOTAL EXISTING  PRE-DEVELOPMENT TREE CANOPY AREA



AutoCAD SHX Text

18,440 S.F.



AutoCAD SHX Text

4,581 S.F.



AutoCAD SHX Text

Designer



AutoCAD SHX Text

Draftsman



AutoCAD SHX Text

Proj.Manager



AutoCAD SHX Text

Surveyor



AutoCAD SHX Text

Pg



AutoCAD SHX Text

Book        



AutoCAD SHX Text

Perimeter Ck.



AutoCAD SHX Text

SHEET NO.



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROJECT NO.



AutoCAD SHX Text

DATE



AutoCAD SHX Text

SCALE



AutoCAD SHX Text

File



AutoCAD SHX Text

Layout



AutoCAD SHX Text

PENNTERRA ENGINEERING  2022



AutoCAD SHX Text

COPYRIGHT 2022 BY THE ENGINEER



AutoCAD SHX Text

C



AutoCAD SHX Text

ALL RIGHTS RESERVED



AutoCAD SHX Text

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREON MAY NOT BE USED OR COPIED IN ANY MANNER WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE ENGINEER EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE PROVIDED BY APPROPRIATE LAWS OR STATUTES.



AutoCAD SHX Text

ENGINEERING INC.



AutoCAD SHX Text

FERGUSON TOWNSHIP



AutoCAD SHX Text

PENNSYLVANIA



AutoCAD SHX Text

MAT



AutoCAD SHX Text

BRK



AutoCAD SHX Text

----



AutoCAD SHX Text

----



AutoCAD SHX Text

MLH



AutoCAD SHX Text

MLH



AutoCAD SHX Text

JULY 29, 2021



AutoCAD SHX Text

20290



AutoCAD SHX Text

1" = 30'



AutoCAD SHX Text

TREE



AutoCAD SHX Text

TREE PRESERVATION & REMEDIATION PLAN



AutoCAD SHX Text

FARMSTEAD VIEW



AutoCAD SHX Text

PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION PLAN



AutoCAD SHX Text

CENTRAL PENNSYLVANIA REGION OFFICE: 3075 ENTERPRISE DRIVE SUITE 100 STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801 PH:  814-231-8285 Fax: 814-237-2308  LANCASTER REGION OFFICE: 3904 B ABEL DRIVE COLUMBIA, PA 17512 PH:  717-522-5031 Fax: 717-522-5046 WWW.PENNTERRA.COM



AutoCAD SHX Text

REVISIONS



AutoCAD SHX Text

Description



AutoCAD SHX Text

Date



AutoCAD SHX Text

10/19/21



AutoCAD SHX Text

MLH



AutoCAD SHX Text

12/14/21



AutoCAD SHX Text

MLH



AutoCAD SHX Text

2/9/22



AutoCAD SHX Text

MLH



AutoCAD SHX Text

3/31/22



AutoCAD SHX Text

.



AutoCAD SHX Text

.



AutoCAD SHX Text

.



AutoCAD SHX Text

.



AutoCAD SHX Text

.



AutoCAD SHX Text

.



AutoCAD SHX Text

.



AutoCAD SHX Text

REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS



AutoCAD SHX Text

REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS



AutoCAD SHX Text

REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS



AutoCAD SHX Text

PRICING SET



AutoCAD SHX Text

1 inch = 30 ft.



AutoCAD SHX Text

( IN FEET )



AutoCAD SHX Text

GRAPHIC SCALE



AutoCAD SHX Text

0



AutoCAD SHX Text

30



AutoCAD SHX Text

60



AutoCAD SHX Text

120



AutoCAD SHX Text

15



AutoCAD SHX Text

30



AutoCAD SHX Text

CENTRE COUNTY



AutoCAD SHX Text

20290-PRE-07-TREE-PLAN



AutoCAD SHX Text

7



AutoCAD SHX Text

LANDSCAPE NOTES 1. Trees are to be mulched individually in a 4' diameter circle. Trees are to be mulched individually in a 4' diameter circle. 2. The mulch is to be double shredded hardwood bark mulch, well-aged and dark in color. Apply The mulch is to be double shredded hardwood bark mulch, well-aged and dark in color. Apply the mulch 3-4" thick. 3. Plant material substitutions may only be permitted at the approval of the owner and approving Plant material substitutions may only be permitted at the approval of the owner and approving municipality prior to planting. 4. Any plantings which do not survive for a period of one year from the date of planting are to Any plantings which do not survive for a period of one year from the date of planting are to be replaced by the landscape contractor at no additional cost to the Owner. 5. All new plant material is to be kept watered by the landscape contractor when working on site All new plant material is to be kept watered by the landscape contractor when working on site until acceptance of the completion of the landscape or end of the season (then resume next season until project is completed). The owner will be responsible for watering thereafter. 6. All disturbed areas not being planted in trees or shrubs are to be fine graded with 6" of All disturbed areas not being planted in trees or shrubs are to be fine graded with 6" of topsoil and seeded with a hardy perennial grass seed mixture and mulched with straw.   7. Grass must be 2 inches high over 90% of the seeded areas prior to acceptance by the owner. Grass must be 2 inches high over 90% of the seeded areas prior to acceptance by the owner. 8. All caliper measurements for landscaping shall be measured at 4.5' above the root ball. All caliper measurements for landscaping shall be measured at 4.5' above the root ball. 9. Quantities of plant material noted on the planting schedule are to be verified with quantities Quantities of plant material noted on the planting schedule are to be verified with quantities shown on the plan which will have priority. 



AutoCAD SHX Text

NOTE: ALL TREES AND SHRUBS SHALL BE PLANTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE FERGUSON TOWNSHIP STANDARDS.



AutoCAD SHX Text

NOTE: THE INTENT OF THIS PLAN IS TO PROPOSE TREE REPLACEMENT REMEDIATION FOR THE REMAINING 2.7% OF THE EXISTING TREE CANOPY TO MEET THE REQUIRED 20% PER SECTION 22-215, TREE PROTECTION OF THE SUBDIVISION & LAND DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE.







P:
\ld


dt
pr


oj
\2


02
0\


20
29


0\
D


es
ig


n\
pl


ot
 fi


le
s\


pr
el


im
 p


la
ns


\2
02


90
-P


R
E-


07
A-


TR
EE


-P
R


O
TE


C
TI


O
N


-P
LA


N
.d


w
g,


 3
/3


1/
20


22
 9


:3
2:


01
 A


M
, 1


:1



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

W



AutoCAD SHX Text

W



AutoCAD SHX Text

CB



AutoCAD SHX Text

8" D.I.P



AutoCAD SHX Text

8" PVC



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED  STREET TREE  (TYP)



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

26.43



AutoCAD SHX Text

26.4



AutoCAD SHX Text

1226



AutoCAD SHX Text

1225



AutoCAD SHX Text

26.25



AutoCAD SHX Text

25.40



AutoCAD SHX Text

LOT 5



AutoCAD SHX Text

LOT 6



AutoCAD SHX Text

LOT 4



AutoCAD SHX Text

28.0



AutoCAD SHX Text

28.0



AutoCAD SHX Text

28.0



AutoCAD SHX Text

50' R-O-W    24' PAVED CARTWAY



AutoCAD SHX Text

F A R M S T E A D   L A N E



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING FEATURES LEGEND 



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Building



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Curbing & Edge of Pavement



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Gravel Areas



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING BUILDING



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Bituminous Areas



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Fence



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Sanitary Sewer w/ Manhole



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Storm Sewer Line w/ Inlet



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Water Line w/ Valve



AutoCAD SHX Text

WV



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Overhead Utility Line w/ Pole



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Deciduous Tree



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Shrub



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Evergreen Tree



AutoCAD SHX Text

TP#



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Soil Infiltration Test Pit



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing 6" PVC Sanitary Sewer Lateral w/ Clean Out



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED FEATURES LEGEND 



AutoCAD SHX Text

N



AutoCAD SHX Text

MAGNETIC



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED MINOR CONTOURS W/ ELEVATION (1's & 2's)



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED MAJOR CONTOURS W/ ELEVATION (5's & 10's)



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED FUTURE BITUMINOUS DRIVEWAY AREAS



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED COMBINED UTILITY CONDUIT



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED 8" STORM SEWER ROOF DRAIN (MIN SLOPE)



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED RETAINING WALL



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED GRADE BREAK/SPOT ELEVATION



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED FLOW ARROW



AutoCAD SHX Text

31.2



AutoCAD SHX Text

GRADE



AutoCAD SHX Text

BREAK



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED APPROXIMATE HOUSE DEVELOPMENT AREA - SHOWN FOR GRADING PURPOSES ONLY. FINAL HOUSE FOOTPRINT FOR EACH LOT WILL BE SHOWN ON INDIVIDUAL LOT ZONING PERMIT SITE PLANS.



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION FENCE



AutoCAD SHX Text

LIMIT OF EXISTING GROUND UNDERSTORY DISTURBANCE 



AutoCAD SHX Text

Designer



AutoCAD SHX Text

Draftsman



AutoCAD SHX Text

Proj.Manager



AutoCAD SHX Text

Surveyor



AutoCAD SHX Text

Pg



AutoCAD SHX Text

Book        



AutoCAD SHX Text

Perimeter Ck.



AutoCAD SHX Text

SHEET NO.



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROJECT NO.



AutoCAD SHX Text

DATE



AutoCAD SHX Text

SCALE



AutoCAD SHX Text

File



AutoCAD SHX Text

Layout



AutoCAD SHX Text

PENNTERRA ENGINEERING  2022



AutoCAD SHX Text

COPYRIGHT 2022 BY THE ENGINEER



AutoCAD SHX Text

C



AutoCAD SHX Text

ALL RIGHTS RESERVED



AutoCAD SHX Text

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREON MAY NOT BE USED OR COPIED IN ANY MANNER WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE ENGINEER EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE PROVIDED BY APPROPRIATE LAWS OR STATUTES.



AutoCAD SHX Text

ENGINEERING INC.



AutoCAD SHX Text

FERGUSON TOWNSHIP



AutoCAD SHX Text

PENNSYLVANIA



AutoCAD SHX Text

MAT



AutoCAD SHX Text

BRK



AutoCAD SHX Text

----



AutoCAD SHX Text

----



AutoCAD SHX Text

MLH



AutoCAD SHX Text

MLH



AutoCAD SHX Text

JULY 29, 2021



AutoCAD SHX Text

20290



AutoCAD SHX Text

AS SHOWN



AutoCAD SHX Text

TREE



AutoCAD SHX Text

TREE PROTECTION PLAN



AutoCAD SHX Text

FARMSTEAD VIEW



AutoCAD SHX Text

PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION PLAN



AutoCAD SHX Text

CENTRAL PENNSYLVANIA REGION OFFICE: 3075 ENTERPRISE DRIVE SUITE 100 STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801 PH:  814-231-8285 Fax: 814-237-2308  LANCASTER REGION OFFICE: 3904 B ABEL DRIVE COLUMBIA, PA 17512 PH:  717-522-5031 Fax: 717-522-5046 WWW.PENNTERRA.COM



AutoCAD SHX Text

REVISIONS



AutoCAD SHX Text

Description



AutoCAD SHX Text

Date



AutoCAD SHX Text

10/19/21



AutoCAD SHX Text

MLH



AutoCAD SHX Text

12/14/21



AutoCAD SHX Text

MLH



AutoCAD SHX Text

2/9/22



AutoCAD SHX Text

MLH



AutoCAD SHX Text

3/31/22



AutoCAD SHX Text

.



AutoCAD SHX Text

.



AutoCAD SHX Text

.



AutoCAD SHX Text

.



AutoCAD SHX Text

.



AutoCAD SHX Text

.



AutoCAD SHX Text

.



AutoCAD SHX Text

REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS



AutoCAD SHX Text

REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS



AutoCAD SHX Text

REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS



AutoCAD SHX Text

PRICING SET



AutoCAD SHX Text

1 inch = 10 ft.



AutoCAD SHX Text

( IN FEET )



AutoCAD SHX Text

GRAPHIC SCALE



AutoCAD SHX Text

0



AutoCAD SHX Text

10



AutoCAD SHX Text

20



AutoCAD SHX Text

40



AutoCAD SHX Text

5



AutoCAD SHX Text

10



AutoCAD SHX Text

CENTRE COUNTY



AutoCAD SHX Text

20290-PRE-07A-TREE-PROTECTION-PLAN



AutoCAD SHX Text

7A



AutoCAD SHX Text

TREE PRESERVATION PLAN VIEW



AutoCAD SHX Text

SCALE: 1"=10'



AutoCAD SHX Text

TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION FENCE



AutoCAD SHX Text

NOT TO SCALE



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED REINFORCED CONC. BLOCK RETAINING WALL 2' MAX. HEIGHT



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED 8' TALL TEMPORARY  CONSTRUCTION FENCE



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING GROUND UNDER-STORY  DISTURBANCE 



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING 18" DIA. BLACK WALNUT TO REMAIN



AutoCAD SHX Text

TREE PROTECTION NOTES:



AutoCAD SHX Text

1. PRIOR TO THE PRE-CONSTRUCTION CONFERENCE WITH THE TOWNSHIP ARBORIST, PROTECTIVE FENCING SHALL BE PLACED AROUND TREES TO MINIMIZE DAMAGE TO ROOT SYSTEMS. FENCING SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF EIGHT IN HEIGHT AND CONSTRUCTED OF CHAIN LINK OR OTHER MATERIAL APPROVED BY THE TOWNSHIP ARBORIST. UPON INSTALLATION OF THE FENCING THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ARRANGE AN ON-SITE MEETING WITH THE TOWNSHIP ARBORIST AND THE OWNERS REPRESENTATIVE. 2. THE PROTECTIVE FENCING SHALL BE PLACED AROUND THE DRIPLINE OF TREE. NOTHING SHALL BE          STORE, STOCKPILED, TEMPORARILY PLACED, EXCAVATED OR ALLOWED IN THE PROTECTIVE FENCING. 3. THIS FENCE WILL BE INSTALLED PRIOR TO ANY AND ALL EARTH DISTURBANCE. 4. NO FUEL STORAGE, REFUELING OR MAINTENANCE OF EQUIPMENT OR WASH DOWN OF CEMENT HANDLING      EQUIPMENT SHALL BE PERMITTED WITHIN AND PROTECTIVE FENCING. 5. ANY DAMAGE TO THE FENCING OR ENCROACHMENT ON THE PROTECTED AREAS SHALL BE REMEDIED IMMEDIATELY. ANY OBSERVED DAMAGE TO THE TREES OR ROOTS SHALL BE IMMEDIATELY REPORTED TO THE TOWNSHIP ARBORIST AND REMEDIED AS SOON AS POSSIBLE. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR KEEPING THE TREE PROTECTION AREA SECURE & FOR ANY DAMAGE TO THE TREE WITHIN THE PROTECTION AREA AFTER THE FENCING HAS BEEN INSTALLED. 6. TREE PROTECTION FENCING SHALL BE MAINTAINED AND REPAIRED BY THE CONTRACTOR FOR THE     DURATION OF THE CONTRACT. 7. ACCESS TO FENCED AREAS WILL BE PERMITTED ONLY WITH PRIOR APPROVAL OF THE OWNER'S     REPRESENTATIVE. 8. ANY EXCAVATION OR GRADING REQUIRED WITHIN THE FENCED AREAS SHALL BE DONE AS DIRECTED BY     THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE & UPON NOTIFICATION OF THE TOWNSHIP ARBORIST. 9. EXISTING TREES, SHRUBS, OR UNDER GROWTH TO BE CLEARED FROM PROTECTED ROOT ZONE AREAS     SHALL BE REMOVED BY HAND AS DESIGNATED BY OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE.  



AutoCAD SHX Text

NOT TO SCALE



AutoCAD SHX Text

TREE PROTECTION - RETAINING WALL SECTION



AutoCAD SHX Text

PLANTING SOIL



AutoCAD SHX Text

SOIL SEPARATING



AutoCAD SHX Text

FILTER FABRIC



AutoCAD SHX Text

SECURE CAP WITH



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONCRETE ADHESIVE



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXCAVATION CUT LINE



AutoCAD SHX Text

COMPACTED BACKFILL



AutoCAD SHX Text

COMPACTED IMPERVIOUS



AutoCAD SHX Text

MATERIALS



AutoCAD SHX Text

COMPACTED GRAVEL LEVELING PAD



AutoCAD SHX Text

CLEAR CRUSHED DRAIN



AutoCAD SHX Text

ROCK IN UNITS AND



AutoCAD SHX Text

BEHIND WALL



AutoCAD SHX Text

PERFORATED DRAIN PIPE



AutoCAD SHX Text

SURROUNDED BY



AutoCAD SHX Text

CLEAR CRUSHED



AutoCAD SHX Text

DRAIN ROCK WRAPPED WITH



AutoCAD SHX Text

FILTER FABRIC



AutoCAD SHX Text

2'-8"



AutoCAD SHX Text

SECURELUG  CONNECTION



AutoCAD SHX Text

TM



AutoCAD SHX Text

FOUNDATION SOIL



AutoCAD SHX Text

CORNERSTONE 100 - GRAVITY WALL



AutoCAD SHX Text

INSTALL PER THE CORNERSTONE 100 INSTALLATION GUIDE, INCLUDING CONCAVE AND CONVEX CURVE INSTALLATION



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONCRETE SIDEWALK



AutoCAD SHX Text

2' MAX



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED  PERFORATED DRAIN  PIPE TO DAYLIGHT



AutoCAD SHX Text

2'-0"



AutoCAD SHX Text

MAX.



AutoCAD SHX Text

MAX.



AutoCAD SHX Text

MAX.





		Sheets and Views

		2 EXISTING CONDITIONS, DEMOLITION PLAN & TREE SURVEY PLAN

		4 RECORD PLAN

		7 TREE PRESERVATION & REMEDIATION PLAN

		7A TREE PROTECTION PLAN







